Northern United Charter Schools
Board of Directors
Regular Board Meefing

August 20, 2018
Open Session 2:00 a.m.

Teleconference locations:
Cutten Resource Center Classroom
2120 Campton Road, Suife H, Eureka, CA

Mt. Shasta Learning Center
510 N. Mt. Shasta Blvd, Mt. Shasta, CA

Records Office
210 Lindley Road., Petrolia, CA

Any writings distributed either as part of the Board packet, or within 72 hours of a meeting, can be
viewed at the Northern United Charter Schools' office.

In compliance with Government Code section 54954.2(a) Northern United Charter Schools will, on
request, make agendas available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with a disability, as
required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 {42 U.S.C. Sec. 12132), and the
federal rules and regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Individuals who need this agenda
in an alternative format or who need a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to
participate in the meeting should contact the Northern United Charter Schools’ office.

A digital copy of our board packet is available at www.nucharters.org.
If you are interested in a hard copy of the packeft, please contact Lynda Speck or Shari Lovett at (707)
445-2660.
Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School and Northern United - Humboldt Charter School are proud lo be
Equal Opportunity Employers.



OPEN MEETING: 9:00 AM, CALL TO ORDER

1. CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

1.2 Agenda: ltems to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time.

2, BUSINESS AND FINANCE

2.1 Financial Report

2.2 MOU with MUSD for Reimbursement for Health and Welfare Coverage for School Director
2.3 School Pathways Agreement with NU- Humboldt Charter School

2.4 School Pathways Agreement with NU-Siskiyou Charter School

3. CONSENT AGENDA
3.1 Approval of Warrants & Payroll
3.2 Approval of Minutes
June 27, 2018, June 28, 2018, June 29, 2018, July 16, 2018, July 17, 2018
3.3 Resignations, Hires and Leaves

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
4.1 Comments by the Public

Action

Information
Action
Action
Action

Action

Information

Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are not on tonight's agenda. Speakers are
limited to three minutes each. The Board is not allowed under the law to take action on matters that are not on the
agenda. Should comments from the public pertain to a charge or complaint against an employee of Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School or Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School, the Board encourages the speaker fo utilize the
district’s written complaint procedures to pursue the matter. The public will have an opportunity to comment on all

agenda items as those items are heard this evening.

5. COMMUNITY RELATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE

6. RECOGNITIONS/ANNQUNCEMENTS/REPORTS
6.1 Board Members

6.2 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School

6.3 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School

6.4 Director

7. ADMINISTRATION
7.1 Student Enrollment and Attendance Report
7.2 items for Surplus for Sale
7.3 Items to Surplus to Donate to Caspar Creek Learming Community, inc.
7.4 Board Policies (BP) First Reading

7.5 Northern United Charter Schools Bylaws

8. CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION

No items

Information

Information
Action
Action
Action

Action

No ltems



9. FACILITIES
9.1 NU-Humboldt Charter School Facilities’ Leases
9.2 NU-Siskiyou Charter School Facilities’ Leases

10. FUTURE AGENDA PLANNING
10.1 Items to consider for future agendas

11, FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS
11.1 Future Board meetings

12. ADJOURNMENT

Action
Action

Information

Information



Agenda ltem 1.
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA

Subject:
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance

1.2 Agenda: Items to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time.

Action Requested:
1.1 None

1.2 Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the
agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board.
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an “emergency situation” exists or “immediate action” is
needed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

" Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda ltem 2.
BUSINESS AND FINANCE

2.1 Financial Report

Action' Requested:
None

Previous StaffiBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Each month a Financial Report is given in order to keep the Board apprised of the Schools' fiscal condition.

Fiscal Implications:
As reported.

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller



43 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOQU Jl449

OBJECT

A T AR B R R mom m  m m m wm m  W owm mnr

Beginning balance

9110
5512
9513
9514
9515
8518

CASH IN COUNTY TREASURY

PERS PASS THROUGE
CASDHT PASS THROUGH
H&aW PASS THROUGH
SUI FASS THROUGH
MEDICARE PASES THROUGE

TOTAL Beginning balance

Current year revenue

8011
8012
8096
B590
a7s2
8965
B98O

STATE AID - CURRENT YEAR

EPL REVENUE

TRANSFERS TO CHART. IN LIEU TX
ALL OTHER STATE REVENUES

TF OF APFORT FROM CODE

TF FR FD CF LAPSED/REORG LEAS
CONTRIBUTIONS FR UNRESTR REV

TOTAL Curremnt year revenue

*TOTAL Beginning kalance + Revenue

EXpense
1100
1104
1150
1200
1300
1300
2214
2218
2307
2402
2403
2405
2900
3101
3ze01
3202
3301
3302
3311
3312
3401
3402
3411
3412
3501
1502
3601

CERTIFICATED TEACHERS SALARIES
NOUCS EDUCATION SPECIALIST
NUCs TUTCOR

CERT PUFIL SUPPORT SALARY
CERTIFICATED SUPERV & ADM SAL
OTHER CERTIFICATED SALARIES
NGCE CUSTODIAN

NUCS COUNCELOR TECH

WNORTH UNITED COGRDINATOR
NORTE UNITED TECHNICIAN

NCRTH UNITED CLERK/SITE SUPERV
NCRTH UNITEDL ATTENDANCE TECH
OTHER CLASSIFIED SALARIES
STRS CERTIFICATED

PERE CERTIFICATED

DERS CLASSIFIED

SOCIAL SECURITY CERTIFICATED
SOCIAL SECURITY CLASSIFIED
MEDICARE - CERTIFICATED
MEDICARE - CLASSIFIED

HEALTH & WELFARE CERTIFICATED
HEALTH & WELFARE CLASSIFIED
WORTH UNITED CERTIFICATED H/W
NORTH UNITED CLASSIFIED HW
UMEMPLOYMENT - CERTIFICATED
UNEMPLOYMENT - CLASSIFIED
WORKERS COMF - CERTIFICATED

Financial Summary Report

FUND 62 CHRRTER SCH. ENTERERISE FUND

Beg. Balance/
Adjusted Budget

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
2.00
.00

1,337,565.00
27,156.00
27,658.00
403,451.00
16,864.00
429,979 _00
0.00
2,242,673.00

2,242,673.00

403,810.00
67,670.00
6,500.00
35,980.00
22,400.00
51,640.00
6,785.00
5,654.80
20,565.00
57,999.80
12,348.00
22,452.4489
59,783.00
492,014 .48
9,031.00
33,851.80
5,432.44
14,720.04
8,612.43
2,717.58
105,128.40
25,354 ,40
0.00

b.oo

2986 .81
$3.71
12,971 .41

FAR3090
07/01/2018 - 07/30/2018

Current Ys=ar to date
Activity Activity
404,406 .60 404,406,560
0.0o0 Q.00
0.00 0.00
390.78- 390 .78-
v.00 c.o0
0.00 0.o0
404,015.82 404,015.82
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 G.00
0.00 .00
0.00 0.00
429,979 ,00 429,975.00
0.00 €.00
429,9792.00 429,975 .00
429,97%.00 429,979,600
0.00 0.oo
c.,00 g.00
G.0¢ .00
0.00 g.00
0.00 ¢.0o
g.oe 0.00
0.00 Q.00
¢.00 0.00
G.0¢ .00
1,379.20 1,379.20
0,00 ¢.00
c.,00 ¢.00
0.00 .00
¢.00 Q.00
C.00 9.00
249 .11 249.11
c.oo .00
85.51 85.51
G.,00 ¢.00
20 .00 20.00
0.00 9.00
350,78 3%0.78
0 .00 ¢.80
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
C.89 0.69
0.qao Q.00

H.00.13 Q8/08/18 10:5B PAGE

Encumbrances

Balancde

0.0¢0
o.c0
0.00
0.00
¢c.0c
0.00
0.0¢

0.00
Q.00
0.00
0.090
n.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
g.00
0.00
0.00
a.00
0.00

404,406 .60
0.00

G.00
3I80.78-
0.00

.60
404,015 .82

1,337,565.00
27,156.00
27,.658,00
403,451.00
16,864.00
0.00

0.00
1,812,694.00

40%,810.00
€7,670.00
6,500,00
35,980.00
22,400.00
51,640.,00
6,785.00
5,654 .80
20,565.00
56,620.60
12,348.00
22,452 .48
59.,763.00
422,014 .48
9,031,00
33,602,869
5,432 .44
12,634 .52
8,612.43
2,697.58
105,128 .40
24,963 .62
¢.00

0.00

296 .81

93 .02
12,771.a1

e

DOCEZHOOOODODOCOCONDODOOCDOOOO
OCNaOPFFRONOMNONOOOCOL O00CCOCOOO



43 NCRTHERN UNITED SISKIYQU

OBJECT

3602
4110
4241
4310
4312
4314
438]
4374
4377
4381
4383
4384
4389
4322
4333
4421
4445
4710
4720
5201
5207
52089
5261
5262
5300
5450
5500
5510
5520
553¢
5569
5612
Sels
5623
5637
5800
5801
5812
5822
5823
5831
5861
5881
5909
5922
5950
5962
7142
7310

FUND 162

WORKERE COMP

J1449

Financial Summary Report
07/01/2018

CHARTER SCE. ENTERPRISE FUND

- CLASSIFIED

SOFTWARE - CURRICULA/SBE APPRV

NORTH UNITED
NORTH UNITED
NORTH UNITED
FOOD - OTHER
NORTH UNITED
NORTH UNITED
NCORTH UNITED
KCRTH UNITED
WORTH UNITED
NORTH UNITED
NCRTH UNITED
NCRTH UNITED
NCRTH UNITED
NCRTH UNITED
NORTH UNITED
NORTH UNITED
NORTH UNITED
J-4 TRAVEL

NORTH UNITED
NORTH GNITED
NORTR UNITED
NORTH UNITED

DIGITAL BOOKS
SUPELIES
TEST SUPPLIES EL

OFFICE SUPPLIES
COSTODIAL SPLY
GROUNDS SPLY
BUILDING SUPPLY
LOCKS & KE¥S
BUILD REPAIR PART
EQUTIP REPATR PRTS
MEDICAI, SUPPLIES
WKSHOP REFRESHMNT
NON CAP EQUIPMENT
COMPUTER EQUIPMEN
FQOD

PREPARED FOOD

REGISTRATION FEE
ACCOMODATIONS
STDENT BUS TICKET
TRAVEL

DUES & MEMBERSHIDS

OTHER INSURANCE

OPERATION & HOUSEKXEEPING SERV
HEATING EUTANE, OIL
ELECTRICITY

WATERE/OR SEWAGE

LAUNDRY/DRY CLEANING

NORTH UNITED RENT/LEASE BLIG
NORTH UNITED LEASE

NORTH UNITED EQUIP RENT/LEASE
NORTH ONITED MAINTENANCE AGRMN
PROFES'L/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP
LEGAL FEES

NORTH UNITED LIBRARY CONTRACT
NORTH UNITED PROFESSIGNAL SERV
NORTH UNITED PROFESSTONAL SERV
NORTH UNITED ADVERTISEMENT
NORTH UNITED FINGERPRINTING
NORTH UNITED OTHER CHGS/FEES
NORTH UNITED TELEPHONE/COMM
COMMUNICATION - TELEPHONE SVCS
WORTH UNITED POSTAGE

NCRTH UNITED COMMUNICATIONS
OTH TUIT,EXC CST PMT TO COE
TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

TOTAL Expense

Beg. Balance/

Adjusted Budget

A e T WA T T AR M TN e T T A

300.00
34,000,00
1,500.00
2,515.00
11.,835.00
400.00
1,000.00
114,526.00
75.00
10,595.00
9,300.00
38,204.00
1,500.00
250.00
7,500.00
1,500.00
125.00
800.00
13,743.00
450.00
4,200.00
600.00
3,074.00
9,098.00
0.00
1,B38,968.11

- 07/30/2018

Current
Aotivity

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
9.00
0.00
0.09
0.00
0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.o00
118.5%
0.00
0.00
1%,200.0¢0
0,00
0.00
0.00
3,750.00
0.0D
.00
0.090
0.00
0.00
330.00
0.00
51.88
377.50
6.0
C.00
0.00
0.00
25,%63 .18

FAR300

Year to date

Activity

T R I R T M T o e Y e Kk ke e e K MR e T

g.co
g.00
0.co
0.0¢
0.90

0.00 .

0.o0¢
0.0¢C
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Q.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
D.00
0.00
€.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
118.59
0.00
0.00
192,200.00
0.00
Q.00
0.00
3,750¢.00
0.g0
.00
Q.00
0.00
0.00
33¢0.00
0.00
61.80
377.50
0.00
0.00
g.co
0.00
25,963.18

H.00.13 CB/0B/18 10:5%8 PAGE 2
Encumbrances Balance %used
.00 4,02%.53 0.2
¢.00 13,12z2.60 0.Q
.00 2,500.00 0.5
g.oo 28,250.00 0.0
.00 250.00 0.2
§.00 100.00 0.0
0.00 4,300.00 0.0
g6.00 1,000.00 0.¢
0.00 500.00 0.2
g.00 300.00 0.0
g.00 50.00 0.0
.00 200,00 o.¢
.00 200,00 0.¢
&.o0 50.00 o.e
£.00 i00.00 0.9
¢,00 500.00 0.4
¢.00 $,B800.00 0.0
@.00 750.00 0.0
.00 250.00 0.¢
.00 3,250.00 0.¢
0.00 4,225.00 a.0
g.00 5,00%.00 0.9
G.00 2,500,00 0.8
0.00 350.00 0.8
0.00 300._00 0.9
n.on 34,000.00 g.a
g.00 1,500.00 0.2
0.00 2,515.00 0.2
0.00 11,716 .41 1.0
0.00 400.00 g.¢
g.o0 1,000.00 0.8
b.oo 95,326.00 16.8
8.00 75.00 n.¢
g.00 10,555.00 0.6
#.00 9,300.00 0.0
$.00 34,454.00 9.8
9,00 1,500.00 0.0
2,00 950.00 0.8
.00 7.,500.00 0.0
6.00 1.500.00 0.9
0.00 125.00 0.4
.60 470.00 41,3
0.00 13,743.00 g.0
4.00 388.20 13.7
&.00 3,822.50 2.0
.00 €00.00 0.0
B.00 3,074.00 0.0
d3.00 9.0%8.00 0.¢
w-00 0.090 N/A
49.00 1,813,004._93



42 WORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU J1l449

FUND 162

OBJECT

Ending balance
9790 FUND BAL-UNDESIG/UNAPPROP
TOTAL Ending balance

*+Fund balance

Financial Summary Report
07/01/2038 - 07/30/2018

CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND

Beg. Balance/ Current Year to date
Adjusted Budget Activity Activity
403,704 .89~ 0.00 0.00
402,704 .89- 0.00 0.00
403,704.89 404,015.82 404,015.82

FAR300

E.00.13 08/08/18 1¢:58 PAGE 3

Encumbrances

Balanece %used

403,704.89-
403,704.89-

**



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

FPage 1 of 5
75 - Northern United Humboldt
Budget Financial Monthly Report - Detail (From: 7/1/2018 To: 7/31/201 8)
Adopted Revised Current
Object Obiject Description Budget Budget Activity Balance
75 - Northern United Humboldt
Fund 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND
Revenue
Revenue Limit Sources (8010 to 8099)
8011 REVENUE LIMIT ST AID-CURR YR 2,088,304.00 2,088,304.00 0.00 0.00 2,088,304.00
8012 REVENUE LIMIT-EPA 524,638.00 524,638.00 0.00 0.00 524,638.00
8096 TRANSFERS>CHARTERS IN LIEU TAX 1,335,069.00 1,335,069.00 0.00 0.00 1,335,069.00
Total Revenue Limit S (8010 to 8099) 3,948,011.00 3,948,011.00 0.00 0.00 3,948,011.00
All Other Financing Securces (8930 to 8979)
8965 TRANS FRM FND OF LAPSD/REORG 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00
Total All Other Finan (8930 to 8979) 500,000.00 500,000.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00
Revenue Contribution (8980 to 8959)
8984 CONTRIBUTION>LCFF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8989 CONTRIBUTION > SPECIAL ED 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue Contrib (8980 to 38999) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Revenue 4,448,011.00 4,448,011.00 0.00 0.00 4,448,011.00
Expenditure
(to)
7909 EST ENDING FUND BALANCE 527,957.00 527,857.00 0.00 0.00 527,957.00
Total (to) 527,957.00 527,957.00 0.00 0.00 527,957.00
Certificated Salary (1000 to 1999)
1100 TEACHERS SALARIES - REGULAR 1,251,863.00 1,251,863.00 0.00 20,705.00 1,231,158.00
1104 SPECIAL ED TEACHER 219,430.00 219,430.00 0.00 4,908.33 214,521.67
1150 TEACHER SALARY - OTHER PAY 26,707.00 26,707.00 0.00 0.00 26,707.00
1200 CERT PUPIL SUPFPORT SAL - REG 59,340.00 59,340.00 0.00 1,963.33 57,376.67
1300 CERT SUPRVSRS' & ADMINS' SAL 89,600.00 89,600.00 0.00 9,333.33 80,266.67
1900 OTHER CERT SA[LARY- REGULAR 72,420.00 72,420.00 0.00 4,673.34 67,746.68
Total Certificated Sa {1000 to 1999) 1,719,360.00 1,719,360.00 0.00 41,583.33 1.677,776.67

Criteria: Type = Detail; Include Accruals = Yes; Include AC Funds = Yes;

Suppress Net Zero Accounts = Yes

Object Group by = Major Range ; Include Range Detail = No; Summarize = Fund: Page Break by Summarize = Yes;

Run: 8/8/2018 10:46 AM Copyright © 1998 The California Educational Computer Consortium Joint Powers Authority. All Rights Reserved.



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

Page 2 of 5
75 - Northern United Humboldt
Budget Financial Monthly Report - Detail (From: 7/1/2018 To: 7131/2018)
Adopted Revised Current
Object Object Description Budget Budget Activity Balance
75 - Northern United Humboldt
Fund 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERFPRISE FND
Expenditure
Classified Salary (2000 to 2999)
2100 CLASS INSTR AIDE SAL-REGULAR 67,217.00 67,217.00 0.00 0.00 67,217.00
2122 INSTR AIDE SAL HRLY-SPECL ED 20,196.00 20,196.00 0.00 0.00 20,196.00
2214 CUSTODIAN 7,568.00 7,568.00 0.00 0.00 7,568.00
2218 COUNSELING/CAREER TECHNICIAN 21,795,00 21,795.00 0.00 0.00 21,795.00
2255 COMPUTER LAB TECHNICIAN 58,900.00 58,900.00 0.00 4,908.33 53,991.67
2307 COORDINATOR 96,735.00 96,735.00 0.00 8,775.00 86,960.00
2402 ACCOUNT TECHNICIAN 136,456.00 136,456.00 0.00 9,078.30 127,377.70
2403 CLERICAL TECHNICIAN 94,469.00 94,469.00 0.00 0.00 94,469.00
2405 ATTENDANCE TECHNICIAN 54,081.00 54,081.00 0.00 6,236.80 47.844.20
2900 OTHER CLASS SALARIES-REGULAR 130,845.00 130,845.00 0.00 99.00 130,746.00
Total Classified Sala (2000 to 2999) 688,262.00 688,262.00 0.00 30,097.43 658,164.57
Employee Benefit (3000 to 3999)
3101 STRS - CERTIFICATED 279,913.00 279,913.00 0.00 6,769.77 273,143.23
3202 PERS - CLASSIFIED 103,240.00 103,240.00 0.00 5,436.19 97,803.81
3312 SOCIAL SECURITY-CLASSIFIED 39,981.00 39,981.00 0.00 1,866.05 38,114.95
3331 MEDICARE-CERTIFICATED 24,930.00 24,930.00 0.00 602.94 24,327.06
3332 MEDICARE-CLASSIFIED 9,351.00 9,351.00 0.00 436.41 8,914.59
3411 HEALTH & WELFARE BENEFTS-CRT 375,987.00 375,987.00 0.00 26,917.04 349,069.96
3412 HEALTH & WELFARE BENEFTS-CLS 140,995.00 140,995.00 0.00 8,501.61 132,493.39
3501 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INS-CERTIF 860.00 860.00 0.00 20.78 839.22
3502 ST UNEMPLOYMENT INS-CLASSIFD 322.00 322.00 0.00 15.04 306.96
3601 WORKER'S COMP-CERTIFICATED 36,966.00 36,966.00 0.00 0.00 36,966.00
3602 WORKER'S COMP-CLASSIFIED 13,865.00 13,865.00 0.00 0.00 13,865.00
Total Employee Benefi (3000 to 3999) 1,026,410.00 1,026,410.00 0.00 50,565.83 975,844 .17
Books and Supplies (4000 to 4999)
4110 TEXTBOOKS 32,500.00 32,500.00 0.00 0.00 32,500.00
4241 COMPUTERZD BOOKS (NOT TEXTS) 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 .00 1,000.00

Criteria: Type = Detall; Include Accruals = Yes; Include AC Funds =

Suppress Net Zero Accounts = Yes

Yes; Object Group by = Major Range ; Include Range Detail = No; Summarize = Fund; Page Break by Summarize = Yes;

Run: 8/8/2018 10:46 AM Copyright © 1998 The California Educational Computer Consertium Joint Powers Authority. All Rights Reserved.



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

Page 3 of 5
75 - Northern United Humboldt
Budget Financial Monthly Report - Detail (From: 7/1/2018 To: 7/3112018)
Adopted Revised Current
Object Object Description Budget Budget Activity Balance
73 - Northern United Humboldt
Fund 62 CHARTER SCHQOLS ENTERPRISE FND
Expenditure
Books and Supplies (4000 to 4999)
4310 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 35,497.00 35,497.00 0.00 0.00 35,497.00
4312 SUBSCRIPTIONS/PERIODICALS 350.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 350.00
4314 TESTS 1,100.00 1,100.00 0.00 0.00 1,100.00
4351 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00
4364 GASOLINE 2,439.00 2,439.00 0.00 0.00 2,439.00
4374 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 5,500.00 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00
4377 GROUNDS SUPPLIES 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
4392 MEDICAL. SUPPLIES 250.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00
4393 WORKSHOP REFRESHMENTS 2,800.00 2,800.00 0.00 0.00 2,800.00
4445 COMPUTERS 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
4453 OTHER TECHNOLOGY 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00
4710 FOOD 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
Total Books and Suppl {4000 to 4999) 92,936.00 82,936.00 0.00 0.00 92,935.00
Services and Operating Expenditures (5000 to 5999)
5201 EMPLOYEE MILEAGE 23,000.00 23,000.00 0.00 0.00 23,000.00
5207 REGISTRATION FEES 16,250.00 16,250.00 0.00 0.00 16,250.00
5209 ACCOMMODATIONS 19,000.00 19,000.00 0.00 0.00 18,000.00
5261 BUS TICKETS FOR STUDENTS 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
5300 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 1,750.00 1,750.G0 0.00 0.00 1,750.00
5612 RENTALS AND LEASES-BUILDINGS 246,436.00 246,436.00 0.00 33,376.00 213,060.00
5618 RENTALS AND LEASES-VEHICLES 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
5623 RENTALS AND LEASES-EQUIPMENT 7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00
5637 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00
5800 CONTRACTED SERVICES 31,100.00 31,100.00 ¢.00 720.00 30,380.00
5801 STUDENT TRAVEL/FIELDTRIPS 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
5812 LIBRARY CONTRACT 9,000.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00
5819 OTHER INTER-LEA CONTRACTS 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00

Criteria: Type = Detail; Include Accruals = Yes;

Suppress Net Zero Accounts = Yes

Include AC Funds = Yes; Chject Group by = Major Range ; Include Range Detail = No; Summarize = Fund; Page Break by Summarize = Yes;

Run: 8/8/2018 10:46 AM Copyright © 1998 The California Educational Computer Consortium Joint Powers Autharity. All Rights Reserved.



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

Page 4 of 5
75 - Northern United Humboldt
Budget Financial Monthly Report - Detail (From: 7/1/2018 To: 7/131/2018)
Adopted Revised Activity Current
Object ) Object Description Budget Budget Prior Month Activity Balance
75 - 20:_.5_.: United Humboldt
Fund 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND
Expenditure
Services and Operating Expenditures {5000 to 5999)
5831 ADVERTISEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 214,64 (214.84)
5845 INFORMTN NETWORK SERV CONTR 15,000.00 156,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00
5881 OTHER CHARGES/FEES 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
5922 TELEPHONE LINES - TECHNOLOGY 750.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
5950 POSTAGE 1,200.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00
Total Services and Op (5000 to 5999) 393,086.00 393,086.00 0.00 34,310.64 358,775.36
Total Expenditure 4,448,011.00 4,448,011.00 0.G0 156,557.23 4,291,453.77
Assets
9110 CASH IN COUNTY TREASURY 0.00 0.00 0.00 {121,102.76) (121,102.76)
Total Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 (121,102.76) (121,102.78)
Liabilities
9537 EMPLOYER H&W SUSPENSE ACCNT Q.00 0.00 0.00 {35,418.65) (35,418.65)
9540 EMPLOYER S.UL1. SUSP ACCNT 0.00 0.00 0.00 {35.82) (35.82)
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00 (35,454.47) (35,454.47)
Fund Balance
9790 UNDESIGNATED/UNAPPROPRIATED (627,957.00) (527,957.00) 0.00 0.00 (527,957.00)
9798 FUND BALANCE - CONTROL ACCNT 527,957.00 527,957.00 0.00 0.00 527,957.00
9799 NET GAIN OR LOSS - CONTRL AC (527,957.00) (527,957.00) 0.0¢ 0.00 (527,957.00)
Total Fund Balance (527,957.00) (527,957.00) 0.00 0.00 (5627,957.00)

Criteria: Type = Detail; Include Accruals = Yes; Include AC Funds = Yes; Object Group by = Major Range ; Include Range Detail = No; Summarize = Fund: Page Break by Summarize = Yes;
Suppress Net Zero Accounts = Yes

Run: 8/8/2018 10:46 AM Copyright ® 1998 The California Educational Compuiter Consortium Joint Powers Authority. All Rights Reserved.,



HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

Page 5 of 5
75 - Northern United Humboldt
Budget Financial Monthly Report - Detail (From: 7/1/2018 To: 7/31/2018)
Adopted Revised Activity Current
Object Object Description Budget Budget Prior Month Activity Balance
75 - Northern United Humboldt
Fund 62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND
Budgetary and Control
9810 ESTIMATED REVENUE-BUDGET 4,448.011.00 4,448,011.00 0.00 0.00 4,448,011.00
9820 ESTIMATD EXPENDITURES-BUDGET (3,920,054.00) (3.920,054.00) 0.00 0.00 {3,920,054.00)
9850 EXPENDITURE CONTROL ACCOUNT 0.00 0.00 0.00 166,557.23 156,5657.23
Total Budgetary and Control 527,957.00 527,957.00 0.00 156,557.23 684,514.23
Total Fund 62 CHARTER SCHCOLS ENTERPRISE FND 0.00 0.00 0.00 (156,557.23) 156,557.23
Total 75 - Northern United Humboldt 0.00 0.00 0.00 (156,557.23) 156,557.23

Criteria: Type = Detail; Include Accruals = Yes; Include AC Funds = Yes;
Suppress Net Zero Accounts = Yes

Object Group by = Major Range ; Include Range Detail = No; Summarize = Fund; Page Break by Summarize = Yes:

Run: 8/8/2018 10:46 AM Copyright € 1998 The California Educational Computer Consortium Joint Powers Authority. All Rights Reserved.



Agenda Item 2,
BUSINESS AND FINANCE

Subject:
2.2 MOU with MUSD for Reimbursement for Health and Welfare Coverage for School Director

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

With this agreement NUCS will manage the health and welfare benefits process for the School Director and
be reimbursed by Mattole USD for their .3 FTE portion of the cost of the benefits.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Memorandum of Understanding

Re: Health and Welfare benefits share of cost between Northern United — Humboldt Charter
School and Mattole Unified School District for the 2018/2019 school year.

Shari Lovett is the school Superintendent for both Northern United - Humboldt Charter School and Mattole
Unified School District.

Mattole Unified School District is employing Shari Lovett at a.3 FTE for the 2018/2019 school year. Mattole
Unified School District will pay her directly.

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School is employing Shari Lovett at a 1.0 FTE for the 2018/2019
school year. Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will pay her directly.

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has agreed to manage the health and welfare process.
Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will be responsible for paying 1.0 FTE of the capped amount of
Shari Lovett's health and welfare benefits for school year 2018/2019 in the amount of ($12,368) toward
the health and welfare. Mattole Unified School District will be responsible for paying .3 FTE of the capped
amount ($13,368), for Shari Lovett's health and welfare benefits in school year 2018/2019 for the amount
of $4,010.40 to Northern United ~ Humboldt Charter School. This one-time payment is due May 1st, 2019,
Northern United ~ Humboldt Charter School will bill through inter-district transfer. Shari’s portion of the
health and welfare for school year 2018/2019 will be $3,644.64 divided into 12 monthly payments and
deducted from her monthly salary.

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Date
Board President

@néé/lwé,.— | 8’/‘?/@/8

Mateole Unified School District Date
Board President




Agenda Item 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.,

Subject:
3.1 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants:

NU-Humboldt Charter School - $64,542.59
Payroll:
NU-Humboldt Charter School - $30,425.15

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller



AR ED0 LRN={¥1 3 HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION BT PAGEE.

ACCOUNTS FAYARLE WARRANT REGIZTER —- DISTRICT ‘ o OV /RS S
T tWarvants Dated 07/23/8018) o

n:m...mHﬁ._,. dm Z_uxr_\_.cmw_;_ CZH.ﬁMU LHARTER SCHOBL  BATCH: D001 ULy _lmbm,.mm ) FUMD: &2 CHAERTER

w{,IQ

..ﬂZ :nm_u_p: m.

)ﬁnﬁ_ﬁz I CLABSIFICATION

E_o_n _p:q _...mzcom REFERENCE
" REGH zcxmhm rz Fu Res ¥ Soal Func Obj Sch Mgmt

MNUMBER acﬁmmn ?uzm

036D OI0004-01 DENNIS AMBROSINI FY-190006  &2~-0000-0-11F5-8700-3612-000~0000 ) )
) RS ks A - : # WARFANT
TIEIHE OF0C0B-01 CAMPTON PLAYA PY=390003  42-0000-0—1195%-0700-541 20000000 JULY RENT a4 B3RO0
’ ’ ’ : * WARRANT AMOUN L L e B
036353 030008-01 PETER JAY DAGGETT PY-170002 2-0000-0-1 1958700541 2~000- 0000 WULY RENT . L
T ’ b ’ # WARRANT AMUIN TS PO 45 gho
D343T4 OI0VOT-01 HADLEY FAMILY TRUST PU-150007  SE8-0000-0-1195-B8700-551 2-000—-0000 JIAY RENT i A0 (D
T i . - ‘ T # WARRANT AMOUNT R B0 ()
035355 03000E-01 DAVID KATZ PU-150004  4R-0000-0—1 195~ —8700-3612-000-0000 acﬁ< RENT
: B h % WAHRANT U T o
D363%6 O30014~-01 5TULIO B9T-CEMTER FOR THE ARTS PY=190003  &E-00Q0G-0-1 1 99-87 0056120000000 JULY RENT TG o
) ) o ' c # WARRANT AMOUNT=SEESm:0) 51,000 0D %
Q36357 0I001E-Q) YURDK TRIBE FY-190001 H2-0000-0~1 1 9S-a7 00541 B~-000~0000
o ) ’ ’ # WARRANT APt -~ 3
wed FUND TOTALS s62 TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 7 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WaRRAaNTS Tle. @HE LD

R BATCH TOTALS ### TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS. 7 TITAL AMOGUNT OF WARRANTS: Flh, HES (Hew



ARYREE (N-012 HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFLCE OF EDUCATIONM #0590 ' PAGE: = -

CACCOUNTS PAYABLE WARRANMT REGISTER -— DISTRICT ’ QTR
(Warranks Dafed OV7E5/E018) o a o i o o . »

ﬂhmﬁmqﬂ_. 75 NORTHERM CZmﬁMU ~IDWAmm SCHOOL. BATCH: UOOH AUGUST &

- ﬂCZD

o s E T e m PR =

CWARRANT YENDLIR REFEREMCE

: 2c3mmm zczmmm MAME ﬁmmsH._J } _ REG# NUMBER LW ha mmm
0T43SE O30004-0L1 DENNIS AMBROSIHI PY-1%0010  &6E-0OCO-G-1199-5700-3618- —-QOG-0000 AUGUST RENT 20 30000
ST : ) ot G e T HARBANT AMOUNTRSREREES RSO TG BT
_oummmm O3GGII-0L MATT BEARD PY-190017  6E-0000-0-1319R-2700-3631- —-QOU—-00c0 CUUIEL 214 &4
C ) oo DR T o ’ A T s ARRANT AMOURT SemsaEe S
| 036360 0ICO0E-QL CAMPTON PLAZS . PY-1¥0011  &2-0000-0-1175-B7O0-341i2-000- QOOC AUBUST mﬁﬁ 4y B3B3
’ T oo D o T - # WARRANT AMIUNT== suET T URAVERE 00
L Ea341 O3G00B-01 PETER JAY DAGGETT PY-190012  &8-0000-0-1193-8700-J&1R- O00-000C  AUGUST RENT T, B0, O
LT T o N T o T ¥ HERRAMT  AMOUNTs=me===l .Lmu.mca,oo #*
R ouwumm 020G07-01 HADLEY FaAMILY TRUST PY-190013 &2~ -0000-0~1 195-8706- 561 2000~ 0000 AUGUST RENI )
oo A o T ommm T T ARRANT ARDUN = e
)
T pue3eT GHO0S1-01 HUMBDLDT HUUSE CLEANING PU-190014  &8-0000-0-11%3-B1G0-5800- QOR-0R00 BI0ATE TR G |
LT ’ e oo o T # WARRANY AMOUNT= =3 TR0, 00 =
L 0%4I64 GE0CO2-Cl DAVID KATE PY-190014  42-D000-0~11%3-8700-3412-000~ -0000 AUBYUST RKREMT
. - o C : T ’ T * HABRRANT AFOUNTERmesssn" 77 et
L 036185 U3I0011-01 STUDIO BYY~CENTER FOR THE ARTS PU~190009  6B2-0000-0-1195-8700-3412-000-0000 AUGUST REMT 1e GOG. 00 :
R oot T coooommorn o w ’ T ¥ WAREANT AMOUNT=sksm==y: &1, 60C. 00 * o
L UT636E O3IC0IE-01 YUROR TRIBE PY-190015  42-0000-0~1173-8700-5418~000~-0000 AUGUSY RENT 50000
ST T T CoT ottt T oot T ARRANT BROUMTERE=SEEET T T EE 06 0T &
wrs FUNDG TOTALS ### TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTE: 7 ) TOTAL AMOUNT GF WARRANTS: ) . BLY, GEE. G
#u BATCH TOTALS #4% TOTAL NUMBER 0OF WARRANTS: 3 TOTAL AMDUNT OF WARBANVE: $17, H2B . G
wief DISTRICT TOTALE ##3 CCoTATAL NUMBER 0OF WARRANTSD 7T 14 S THTAL AMOUIT OF WARRASPTST T UUTTETAT IO




ARYEND (-Q17 HUMBOLDT COUNTY UFFICE OF EDBUCATION #JIB38C PAGE: H
POODCZ%W PAYABLE WARRANT REGISTER —— DISTRICT aB/01/18
(Warrants Dated "OH7OT/E2018) . ’ .

. UHm._.an._. um ZGN._.Im_NZ CZR I'ED P:__y_u._.mw mOIUDF m.pa.nx OOO.A. Dﬂmw_i o 1CZG ﬁ..w;u nIb_ﬂ.Hm‘m mPI Urm m,g%mm?mmmm T.ZU o
WARRANT YENDOR REFERENCE ACCOUNT O_l.o_wmmﬂwob._u_”_uz )
TONUMBER  NUMBER Z.p_._._un AZNZH.: NMO# Zcxmmm _IZ Fu Res ¥ Goal Func GObj Sch Mgmt DE mn,m:uq.umz AMOUNT :
- = e TR = s o= = 2 mg o i i S o= RNy e e A v o e g e e ot 2 e e i
ORE7IP 03C039-01 APEX LEARMING PY-190018 HE-0000-0—1110- 1000 -5800-000-8073% 00101382 7. 50000
S : o e o SR pio000<D-11 105 1000+ 5800-000-0000 0010TIRE TEegel oo
. # WARRANT AMOUNT=ss=sz=l: 12, 308,00 #
| DXG7EY 030014-01 CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER CO o PU-~1R00TY  62-0000°0-11%3-B100-5531-000<0000" 34847 = o TE7.mo
; # WARRANT AMOUNT====m=m=3 HIT W0
. Q34741 030073801 RENAISSANCE IMIERNET 0 T T PYSIFEhE0 T TEEEEO00-0-1 11 051 0003800 S000—0000” EETA-ETTTT T T U ER s T T
h # WARRANT AMOUNT===wm===ix S84 95 *
‘0ILTEE O30088-01 BECURITY LOCK & ALARM oo CPpY=19002Y T LB-0000-0-1 19331 H0- 38000008037 63F4JUL18 T 19350
B # WARRANT AMOUNT====m=m=ly #1923, 0D #
SO3&74T 030035—-01 WESTERN ASSOC SCHDOLSHCOLLEGES CpV=19908R T eE-D000-0~1 11027 00=5800-000-0000 110STas T T T T A To I L o
v # HWARRANT AMODUNT=======1 $790.00 % "
LT TR TFUND TOTALE #es © " TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 5 U7 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRANTS: o £13, 547 Fhéx
g #5# BATCH TOTALS &% TATAL MUMBER OF WARRANTS: 5] ‘ TOTAL AMOJUNT OF WARRANTS: ) %13, 543, 9546+ o
wse DISTRICT TOTALS #=x TOTAL NUMBER OF WARRANTS: 3 TOTAL AMOUNT OF WARRAWTE: 13, 847 9en ;
;L.



AFYE80

HUMBGL.DT COUNTY OFFICE OF ERUCATION
ACDOUNTS PAYABLE ~— SUMMARY BY GBJECT
o T ’ S {plarrants Dated OE/0OLVECOLE)

(N-0Q12

CH/0L/18

PAGE 1

DISTRICT: 75 NORTHERM UNITED UHARTER SCHOOL P
DEJECT DESCRIPTION i
P —— T A PR U

5530 WATER SERVICES 57.50 ) o

Hi
S8GG CONTRACTED SERVICES 13, 486 . 43 o

- ##YOTAL FUND: ) 13,7543, 758 T . T

##4TOTAL DISTRICT: 13 543, FOuws
i
4



roduction Run: 338
75 Northern United Humboldt

Payroll Totals - District 75

Pay Cycle: 07

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

Employee Payroll Earnings Final

Cycle Type: R

Pay Cal: CEMEND, CLMEND

W-Date: 07/31/2018

Total Employees Paid 15 First Time Paid Employees 15 STRS P/U 7.0 BIO 0.0 REG
NWP/U 0.0 BIO 0.0 REG
Receiving Warrants 15 DNP Payout only 0 PERS P/U 6.0 BIO 0.0 REG
NWP/U 2.0 BIO 0.0 REG
EFT Payments 0 EFT/Prenote Restriction 0 Non-Mem 0.0 ARS 0.0
EFT/Prenote (Receiving Warrant) 12
Salary Totals
Position Longevity Shift Oth Base Tot Base Non-Base GROSS
71,636.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 71,636.39 4437 71,680.76
Totals By Pty
P POSITION- MAGIC 71,636.39 PA POSITION ADJ 0.00 PD POSITION DOCK
PR POSITION- RETRO 0.0 PX GENERATED ADJ 000 PY GENERATED ADJ 2
PZ GENERATED ADJ 3 000 PT GENERATED ADJ 4 000 PU GENERATED ADJ &
PV GENERATED ADJ 6 0.00 PK POSITION DOCK % 000 O OTHER BASE EARN
OA OTHER BASE ADJ 0.00 OD OTHER BASE DOCK 000 M MANUAL PAY LINE
MD MANUAL DOCK 000 R RATE PAY LINE 000 C CASH INLIEU
CA CASH INLIEU ADJ 0.00
Totals By Earn Type
ADD1 ADD EARN/PERS-STRS C 0.00 DNP DNP *»*DO NOT 0.00 LONG LONGEVITY - PAID MON
MAST MASTER STIPEND 0.00 NML NORMAL PAY 71.680.76 NML9  FULL TIME IN ANOTHER
NMLF FURLOUGH DAYS DOCK 000 STP1  STIPEND/PERS & STRS 0.00 STP2 STIPEND/PERS & STRS
STP3  STIPEND/PERS-NO/STRS 0.00 SUB SUBSTITUTE 0.00 VACP VACATION PAYOFF-LUMP
VACT VACATION PAYOFF -TE 0.00
"otal Hours 6.0000 Total Days 0.0000
Employee Deduciions
T403B 0.00 STRS GR 41,583.33 FICA GR 30,097.43 FIT 5,005.45 HWDED 7,282,111 SUBJ DNP
T457B 0.00 STRS 4262,28 FICA 1,866.05 AFIT 375.00 VOL DED 0.00 DNPIN
$125 0.00 PERS GR 30,097.43 MEDIGR 71,680.76 SIT 2,052.29 INVDED 0.00 DNP OUT
NTX GR 0.00 PERS 2,106.83 MEDI 1,032.35 ASIT 350,00 R403B 0.00 DNP PROJ
NTX RET 6,369.11 ARSGR 0.00 S/B 0.00 EIC 0.00 SDIGR 0.00 DNPYTD
FIT GR 65,311.65 SITGR 65,311.65 ARS 0.00 HSA 0.00 SDI 0.00 NET PAY
Employer Costs
STRS 6,769.77r PERS 5,436.19 PERS B/O 0.00 ARS 0.00 FICA 1,866.05 MEDI 1,039.35 HSA
WwC 0.00 sU 35.82 HW 15,277.97 SUIGR 71,680.76 WC GR 71,680.76 TOTAL

127/2018 2:11:50 PM

Fiscal Year:

0.0 RET
0.0
0.0
0.0

RET

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
44 .37
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
47,341.40

0.00
30,425.15

2019

07131/2018
07/27/2018

Page 14



Agenda ltem 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regutar agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background information and/or Statement of Need.:
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed.
See attached.

Fiscal Implications:
Warrants:

NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $91,093.61
Payroll:
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $2,620.48

Contact Person/s: Shari Loveit, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller







3 rﬁé}?‘?fg"‘és 2
st dole s
s T i

]
!l'-—-” o év
S

=




T

k2

Siskiyou County Office of Education -

. P

£

Dy A
/]

Request for Warrant Processing ‘patcH ¢ 0807 - -
. " Distd I#’ 43 . District Name NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL
Fund # | Fund Namo _ | District Total *.| Audited Total
.10t '} General F\md
11 Adult Educsnon Funli -
.' 12 Child Development Fand
J13 [ Cafoteria Fund
Deferred Maintenguon
15 Pupil Transportation Equip Fund . :
<17 Special Reserve Fund Ofier Thain Copital Outlay - p9.0.0.0.0.0.0.0
“J25 | Cepital Facilities (DeveloperFees} Fund ‘
State School Buﬂdmg!Lease Puschase Fund
140 Speclal Reserve Capitel OuﬁameJects
- | Retiree Benefit Fund
62 | NORTHERN UNITED srsmmu’ 'CHARTER SCH 140 577 05 ,35 57705 |-
B:gch Total, ' ‘
Byorder of the governing board, the sthyau County Office of Educatidn is authormed to draw
. ‘warrants to the c!aunants of said sehool district a5 per attached listing.
~Trusteg ., Trustee__
~ Trustee__ l _ Trustee
. Trustes "+ Trustee
k .
' _ District Superinténdent
Board Approval Date Mail __ Hold
~For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only—
. i %L-{i? - / o
Audited By:. Audit Date:__- { 4]



43 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU PAYROLL AUDIT PRELIST J4663 PAYS51Q H.00.49 07/25/1i8 PAGE 3
TINAL PAYROLL PRELIST PAYNAME: DI4324 DISTRICT TCTALS PAY DATE: 07/25/2018 END DATE: 07/25/2018
PAYROLL PRELIST AUDIT TOTALS FOR DISTRICT
EMPLOYEE COUNTS
RECETVING WARRANTS 1 GETTING PAID FIRST TIME 1
APD TC CU 0 TERMINATED GETTING PAID v RET SYSTEM 1i/3 OPTION: P %0.000
APD TC CHECKING 0 STARTING APD CHECKING NEXT MONTH 0 RET SYSTEM 2/4 OPTION: P %0.000
APD TO SAVINGS 0 STARTTING APD SAVINGS NEXT MONTH G FICA CPTION:
..... GETTING PAID BALANCE OF CONTRACT o
TOTAL GETTING PAID 1
PAYROLL TOTALS
SALARY GROSS DAILY GROSS HOURLY GROSS HOURLY AND DAILY GROSS TOTAL GROSS
NML 0.0Q NML ¢.00 AW 1,379.20 NMIL 1,379.20 ML 1,379.20
ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.0¢ ADJ 8.00 ADJI 0.00 ADJ 0.00
ADJ MMIL: 0.00* ADJ NML 0.00* ADJ WML 1.3792.20* ADJ NML 1,379.20%* ADJ NML 1,379.20%
TOTAL OT 40.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00%* TOTAL OT 0.060*
NON-NML, 0.00* NON~-NML 0.00* NON - NML - 0.00* NON-NML 0.00* NON - NML 0.00%*
TOTAL 0.00** TOTAL 0.00** TOTAL 1,379.20%* TOTAL L,379.20%* TOTAL 1,379.20%*
TOTAL NUMBER HOURS WORKED: 80.00 TOTAL NUMBER DAYS WORKED: 0.00
GROSS FED IMP GROSS NTX GROSS TSA RET-TS FED TAX GROSS FIT AFRIT
1.37%.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 96.54 1,282.66 106.73 0.00
S1iT ASIT OASDI GROSS GASDI MEDI GROSS MEDICARE DEF-MEDI GROSS DEF-MEDI
2i.81 0.00 1,379.20 85.51% 1,379.20 20.00 0.00 0.00
SURV-BEN Spx EIC STRS SUBJ STRS PERS SUBJ PERG DED
0.00 0.00 0.060 0.00 .00 1,379.20 96.54 6.0¢
NET ADT (+) ADJ (-} ORASDI EMER MEDI EMPR STRS EMPR PERS EMPR
1,048.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00
STATH IMP GROSS STATE TAX GROSS 8TRS (C) STRS (P} aTRS (O} PERS () PERS (P) PERS {0}
D.00 1,282.66 0.0C 0.00 0.00 96.54 0.00 0.G0
STRS/SUBJ (C) STRS/SUBT (P) STRE/SUBT (O} PERS/SUBT (C) PERS/SUBJ (P} PERS/SUBJ (C) STRS/SUBJ DBES STRE DBS
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,379.20 0.00 0.040 0.00 0.00



43 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU
FINAL PAYROLL PRELIST

PAYNAME: DIL4324

PAYROLL PRELIST AUDIT TOTALS FOR DISTRICT

PAYROLL AIDIT PRELIST

DISTRICT TOTALS

EMPLOYEE COUNTS

J1125

PAYS10
PAY DATE: 08/08/2018

H.00.49 08/07/18 PAGE 3
END DATE: 07/31/2018

RECEIVING WARRANTS 1 GETTING PAID FIRST TIME 0
RPD TQ CU o TERMINATED GETTING PAID 0 RET SYSTEM 1/3 OPTION: P %0.000
APD TO CHECKING 0 STARTING APD CHECKING NEXT MONTH 0 RET SYSTEM 2/4 OPTION: P %0.000
APD TO SAVINGS 0 STARTING APD SAVINGS NEXT MONTH 0 FICA OPTICN:
;;;;; GETTING PAID BALANCE OF CONTRACT G
TOTAL GETTING PAID 1
PAYROLL TOTALS
GALARY GROSS DAILY GROSS HOURLY GROSS HOURLY AND DAILY GROSS TOTAL GROSS
NML 0.00 NML 0.600 NML 1,241.28 NML 1,241.28 NML 1,241.28
ADJ 0.00 ADT 0.0G ADJ 0.060 ADJ 0.00 ADJ 0.00
ADJ NML 0.00* ADJ NML 0.00% ADJ NML 1,241.28%* ADJ NML 1,241.28*% ADJ NML 1,241.28%
TOTAL OT 0.00% TOTAL OT ¢.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.C0* TOTAL OTF 0.00*
NOW-NML 0.00* NON-NML 0.00* NON - NML 0.00* NON~-NML 0.0G* NON-NML 0.00*
TOTAL 0.00%* TOTAL 0.00%* TOTAL 1,241.28%% TOTAIL 1,241,28%* TOTAL 1,241.28%*
ToTAL NUMBER HOURS WORKED: 72.00 TOTAL NUMBER DAYS WORKED: 0.00
GROSSE FED IMP GROSS NTX GROSS TSR RET-TS FED TAX GROSS FIT AFIT
1,241.28 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 86.89 1,154.39 91.34 G.00
8iT AsSIT OASDLI GROSS QASDI MEDI GROSS MEDICARE DEF-MEDI GROSS DEF-MEDI
16.16 0.00 1,241.28 76.96 1,241.28 18.00C 0.060 0.00
SURV-BEN SDI EIC STRS SUBJ STRS PERS SUBJ PERS DED
0.00 ¢.00 0.090 0.¢0 0.00 1,241.28 86.832 0.80
NET ADT (4] ADJT (-} OASDI EMPR MEDI EMPR STRE EMPR PERS EMPR
951.93 .00 0.00 .00 0.00 a.¢0 §.00
STATE IMP GROSS STATE TRX GROSS STRS (<) STRS (P} STRS (Q) PERS {(C} PERS (P) PERS (O)
.00 1,154.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 86.83 0.00 ¢.00
STRS/SUBI (C) STRE/SUBT {P) STRS/SUBS (O] PERS/SUBF (C) PERS/SUBJT (F) PERS/SUBJ (C) STRS/SUBJ DBS STRE DBS
£.00 0.00 0.490 1,241.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



Agenda ltem 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda ad given individual consideration for action as & regular agenda item at the
pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.3 Approval of Minutes

Action Requestied:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The minutes prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine monthly
process for the Board. The minutes for the June 27, June 28, June 29, July 16 and July 17, 2018 board
meetings are attached. See attached minutes.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



Northern United Charter Schools
Board of Directors Meeting

June 27, 2018

Members Present: Jere Cox, Bianca Garza, Rosemary Kunkler

Members Absent: Briana Osterle, Jennifer Johnson

Guests: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller, Valerie Walsh, Tammy Picconi, Lynda Speck, Roxy Kennedy, and Tina
Wickeraad

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

CALL TO ORDER: Jere Cox called the meeting to order at 4:01pm

11 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1.2 AGENDA: A motion to approve the agenda as posted was made by Rosemary Kunkler
and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere- Aye, Bianca-Aye and Rosemary-Aye.
Motion passes unanimously

OPEN SESSION BEFORE CLOSED SESSION:

2.1 Jere Cox explained the items to be discussed in closed session. School Director’s
contract.

2.2 Open Hearing : No comments from the public

23 Adjourned to closed session.
2.3.1 School Director’s Contract

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION
3.1 There was no report from closed session

BUSINESS AND FINANCE

4.1 FINANCIAL REPORT: Tammy Picconi reported to the board that she would have a report
in August as the board does not meet in July.

4.2 PUBLIC HEARING FOR 2018/2019 LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN FOR
NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL: Shari Lovett handed out the draft
of LCAP and explained that we are waiting for the final one as we are waiting for HCOE
to align the LCAP with the budget. Public hearing was closed.

4.3 PUBLIC HEARING FOR 2018/2019 LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN FOR
NORTHERN UNITED- SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL: Shari Lovett explained the LCAP to
the board and that it was based on data and stakeholder feedback. Public Hearing was

closed.



4.4

4,5

4.6

4.7

4.8

49

4.10

PUBLIC HEARING FOR 2018/2019 FINAL BUDGET ADOPTION FOR NORTHERN UNITED-
HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL: Shari Lovett and Tammy Picconi explained to the board
why the final budget was not ready for adoption. Tammy Picconi presented a summary
report from HCOE on the budget while they are working to get the software up and
running. Public hearing was closed.

PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE 2018/2019 FINAL BUDGET ADOPTION FOR NORTHERN
UNITED- SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL: Shari Lovett and Tammy Picconi presented the
final budget to the board and public. Jere Cox had questions about the total percentage
of certificated staff compared to entire budget. Tammy will add that to her budget. lere
Cox asked where we pulled our ADA numbers from and was told that it is based on
historical data from MVCS. Jere Cox explained to the public and board members that the
budget is a fluid document and there would be changes as the year progressed. Public
hearing was closed.

PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE 2018/2019 EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT AND
PLANNED EXPENDITURES FOR NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL:
Shari Lovett explained the funding for the EPA and the process of approval to receive
and spend the money that was allocated. Public hearing was closed.

PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE 2018/2019 EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT AND
PLANNED EXPENDITURES FOR NORTHERN UNITED-SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL: Shari
Lovett explained the purpose of the public hearing for these items. There was a
guestion on why the amounts were different for both schools and Shari explained the
total money is based on taxes and Siskiyou County has a different tax rate and fewer
students. Public hearing was closed.

RESOLUTION FOR THE 2018/2019 EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT AND PLANNED
EXPENDITURES FOR NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL: Jere Cox
explained to the board what a resolution is and that this was an action item. A motion to
approve the Education Protection Account and Planned Expenditures for Northern
United-Humboldt Charter School was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary
Kunkler. No more discussion and vote taken. Jere Cox- Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary
Kunkler-Aye. Motion Carries.

RESOLUTION FOR THE 2018/2019 EDUCATION PROTECTION ACCOUNT AND PLANNED
EXPENDITURES FOR NORTHERN UNITED-SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL:. A motion to
approve the Education Protection Account and Planned Expenditures for Northern
United-Siskiyou Charter School was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca
Garza. No more discussion and vote taken. Jere Cox- Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary
Kunkler-Aye. Motion Carries.

2018/2019 AGREEMENT BETWEEN NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS AND
MATTOLE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR ADMINISTRATIVE AND BUSINESS SERVICES:



5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

4.11

Shari Lovett explained the agreement whereas Northern United Charter School staff will
be providing back office support to Matiole Unified School District. Kirk Miller noticed
that there was a typo and Shari said that it had been fixed. A motion to approve the
amended agreement between Northern United Charter Schools and Mattole Unified
School District for Administrative and Business Services was made by Rosemary Kunkler
and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote Taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary
Kunkler-Aye. Motion Carries.

2018/2019 AGREEMENT BETWEEN NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS AND
SCHOOL AND COLLEGE LEGAL SERVICES: Shari Loveit explained how she would utilize
this entity. She explained the two options in using them for the agreement with Mattole
Unified but in general the charter schools would use Young, Minney and Corr. A motion
to approve the Agreement between Northern United Charter Schools and School and
College Legal Services was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler.
Vote Taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion Carries.

CONSENT AGENDA

5.1

5.2

5.3

APPROVAL OF WARRANTS AND PAYROLL: No Items

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: A motion to approve the minutes for the 04/26/2018
Northern United Board Meeting made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca
Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkier-Aye. Motion
carries.

RESIGNATIONS, HIRES AND LEAVES: No ltems

PUBLIC COMMENTS

6.1

There were no comments

COMMUNITY RELATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE

7.1

There were no items

RECOGNITIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS

8.1

8.2

3.3

BOARD MEMBERS: Rosemary Kunkler reported on the end of year trip that the students
took from NCLA and on the 8" grade promotion. Jere Cox reminded everyone to reply
all when responding to emails about scheduling board meetings and that they should
check their emails regularly.

NORTHERN UNITED-SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL: See agenda item 8.4

NORTERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL: See agenda item 8.4



9.0

8.4

DIRECTOR: Shari Lovett reported that the graduations were really good for both the
Siskiyou and Humboldt sides. She reported that MVCS held a Celebrating the Journey
party after the Humboldt graduation and that there was a good turnout. She reported
that all the new leases for the learning center facilities for both sides have been signed.
We are waiting to hear from EDD, PERS and STRS 10 review our application. We have
submitted the application to DOJ and are waiting for them to set up our account and
send us our ORI number which we need to start fingerprinting the Humboldt employees.
Shari also reported that the Mattole Unified school Board did approve to transfer the
ending balance for Mattole Valley Charter School to Northern United Charter Schools.
She explained that for the NU-Siskiyou part of the money that NU-Humboldt would have
to write a check and send it to the Siskiyou County Office of Education. Rosemary
Kunkler asked about open positions and Shari said we would be hiring an administrative
secretary and a counseling technician.

ADMINISTRATION

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

2018/2019 MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN NORTHERN UNITED-
HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL AND HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION: Shari
Lovett explained the MOU and the responsibilities of both parties. A motion to approve
the MOU between Northern United-Humboldt Charter School and Humboldt County
Office of Education was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote
Taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion Carries.

2018/2019 MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN NORTHERN UNITED-
SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL AND SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION: Shari
Lovett explained the MOU and the responsibilities of both parties. A motion to approve
the MOU between Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School and Siskiyou County Office
of Education was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote
Taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion Carries.

2018/2019 CCTC DECLARATION OF NEED FOR NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT
CHARTER SCHOOL: Shari Lovett explained to the board what this is and that if a
qualified teacher is not found it gives the school the ability to hire someone with a short
term permit. We have used it for Emergency CLAD permits. Bianca Garza asked if we
had ever had to utilize this and Shari explained how we would use it this year. A motion
to approve the Declaration of Need for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School was
made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye,
Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion Carries.

2018/2019 CCTC DECLARATION OF NEED FOR NORTHERN UNITED-SISKIYOU CHARTER
SCHOOL: A motion to approve the Declaration of Need for Northern United-Siskiyou
Charter School was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote
taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion Carries.



9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

9.9

9.10

2018/2019 Northern United Charter Schools Director Contract: A motion to approve
the Northern United Charter Schools Director contract was made by Rosemary Kunkier
and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: lere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary
Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries.

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF CONSENT TO SELF-INSURE AS A PUBLIC AGENCY
EMPLOYER SELF-INSURER FOR NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL:
Shari Lovett explained about joining the JPA and the process to join. The application and
resolution have to be signed, notarized and overnighted to the industrial Relations
Department. They have to be there by July 1, 2018. A motion to approve the application
for certificate of consent to self-insure as a public agency employer self-insurer for
Northern United-Humboldt Charter School was made by Rosemary Kunkler and
seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox -Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary
Kunkler-Aye. Motion Carries.

RESOLUTION EOR AUTHORIZING APPLICATION TO SELF-INSURE WORKERS’
COMPENSATION LIABILITIES FOR NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL:
A motion to approve the resolution for authorizing application to self-insure workers’
compensation liabilities for Northern United-Humboldt Charter School was made by
Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca
Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion Carries.

APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF CONSENT TO SELF-INSURE AS A PUBLIC AGENCY
EMPLOYER SELF-INSURER FOR NORTHERN UNITED-SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL: Shari
Lovett explained that this was the same as items 9.6 and 9.7. A motion to approve the
application for certificate of consent to self-insure as a public agency employer self-
insurer for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School was made by Bianca Garza and
seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox —Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary
Kunkler-Aye. Motion Carries.

RESOLUTION FOR AUTHORIZING APPLICATION TO SELF-INSURE WORKERS’
COMPENSATION LIABILITIES FOR NORTHERN UNITED-SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL: A
motion to approve the resolution for authorizing application to self-insure workers’
compensation liabilities for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School was made by
Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Briana Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca
Garza — Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion Carries.

2018/2019 AGREEMENT AND BYLAWS FOR CHARTER SAFE FOR NORTHERN UNITED-
SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL: Shari Lovett explained that Charter Safe would be the IPA
for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School. A motion to approve the agreement and
bylaws for Charter Safe for Northern United —Siskiyou Charter School was made by
Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca
Garza- Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion Carries.



10.0

11.0

12.0

13.0

9.11

9.12

9.13

RESOLUTION FOR NORTHERN UNITED-SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL MEMBERSHIP IN
CHARTER SAFE JPA: A motion to approve the resolution for Northern United-Siskiyou
Charter School membership in Charter Safe’s JPA made by Rosemary Kunkler and
seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary
Kunkler-Aye. Motion Carries.

2018/2019 AGREEMENT BETWEEN CATLIN INSURANCE COMPANY AND NORTHERN
UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL FOR STUDENT ACCIDENT INSURANCE: Shari
Lovett explained that this company is a subsidiary of Humboldt's JPA. NU-Siskiyou’s
student accident insurance is incorporated into Charter Safe so Caitlin Insurance
Company will only be for NU-Humboldt Charter School. A motion to approve the
agreement between Caitlin Insurance Company and Northern United-Humboldt Charter
School was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere
Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion Carries.

STUDENT ENROLLMENT AND ATTENDANCE REPORT: Shari Lovett reported that once
school is in session she will be reporting on this. The records office has gotten the
enrollment packets out and they are now starting to come back.

CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION: There were no items

FACILITIES: There were no items

FUTURE AGENDA PLANNING: Board Trainings, Graduations in April and May that board
members should be a part of. Rosemary Kunkler will speak at the 2020 graduation.

FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS: There will be a special board meeting for budget adoption on

Friday,

June 29, 2018 at 6:00pm. It will be teleconferenced in Mt. Shasta instead of Yreka. The

August board meeting will be held on Aug. 16" in Siskiyou County.

Meeting adjourned at 5:43pm.

Authorized Board Signature Date

Respectfully submitted by Lynda Speck



Northern United Charter Schools
Board of Directors Minutes

June 28, 2018

Members Present: Jere Cox, Bianca Garza, Briana Osterle, Rosemary Kunkler

Members Absent: Jennifer Johnson

Guests: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller, Lynda Speck, Roxy Kennedy, Tina Wickeraad

1.0

2.0

CALL TO ORDER: Jere Cox called the meeting to order at 4:04pm .

11
1.2

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA ADJUSTMENTS: Items 2.1 and 2.3 will be removed from agenda until June 29,
2018 Special Board Meeting. A motion to approve the agenda with changes made by
Bianca and seconded by Rosemary Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye,
Rosemary Kunkler-Aye, Briana Osterle-Aye. Motion Carries.

BUSINESS AND FINANCE

2.1

2.2

23

24

2018/2019 LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN FOR NORTHERN UNITED-
HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL: This item was tabled.

2018/2019 LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN FOR NORTHERN UNITED-
SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL: A motion to approve the Local Control and Accountability
Plan for Northern United —Siskiyou Charter School was made by Rosemary Kunkler and
seconded by Bianca Garza. Shari Lovett took this time to recognize Amy Cambou,
Tammy Picconi and Leanne from the Siskiyou County Office of Education for their work
on the LCAP. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye,
Briana Osterle-Aye. Motion Carries.

2018/2019 FINAL BUDGET ADOPTION FOR NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER
SCHOOL: This item was tabled.

2018/2019 FINAL BUDGET ADOPTION FOR NORTHERN UNITED-SISKIYOU CHARTER
SCHOOL: Shari Lovett explained the budget adoption process. There are three options;
positive which means the budget is good for three years out, qualified which means the
budget is only good for one year out or negative which means the budget doesn’t work
at all. Shari explained how we calculated our three year projections and the process that
the Siskiyou County Office of Education had us follow. Shari recommends certifying a
positive budget. Bianca Garza had questions about the met/not met section of the
budget. Jere Cox explained the mobility rate for high school students and that it is wise
to be conservative. A motion to adopt the final budget for Northern United —Siskiyou
Charter School with a positive certification was made by Briana Osterle and seconded by
Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler —Aye,
Briana Osterle-Aye. Motion Carries.



3.0
4.0
5.0
6.0

7.0

8.0
2.0
10.0

2.5

RESOLUTION TO DIVIDE ASSETS: Shari Lovett explained that the Mattole Board voted to
transfer the ending balance from MVCS to NUCS and to donate all materials and
supplies, equipment, technology as well as buildings and inventory as of June 30, 2013.
10% of this money will be held until after the audit to make sure that Mattole Valley
Charter School’s outstanding bills will be paid. The rest will be divided between the two
new charter schools. The division will be determined on a per pupil ratio. All real assets
will stay where they are and become part of that school. NU-Siskiyou Charter School will
receive approximately $429,979.00 and NU-Humboldt Charter School will receive
approximately $1,175,080.00. These numbers may change when all is said and done and
Mattole Valley Charter School is closed out.

A motion to approve the resolution to divide all cash assets determined by student
enroliment and all other assets, including materials and supplies, equipment and
technology determined on location and use with assets currently in Siskiyou County
remaining in Siskiyou County as assets of Northern United — Siskiyou Charter School and
assets currently in Humboldt County will remain in Humboldt County as assets of
Northern United-Humboldt Charter School was made by Rosemary Kunkler and
seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary
Kunkler-Aye, Briana Osterle-Aye. Motion Carries.

CONSENT AGENDA: There were no items

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: There were no items
COMMUNITY RELATIONS/CORRESPONDANCE: There were no items.
RECOGNITIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS

6.1 BOARD MEMBERS: Jere Cox spoke about board members being involved in the
graduations.

6.2 NORTHERN UNITED-SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL: No Report

6.3 NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL: Rosemary Kunkler reported to
everyone that Cutten Learning Center had a fireworks booth in the Denny’s parking lot
in Eureka.

6.4 DIRECTOR: Shari Lovett reported to the board that she and Jere had the self-insured
documents notarized and overnighted to the Department of Industrial Relations.

ADMINISTRATION

7.1 RESOLUTION AND AGREEMENT FOR NORTHERN UNITED-SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

TO PARTICIPATE IN SECTION 403b RETIREMENT PLAN THROUGH SISKIYOU COUNTY
OFFICE OF EDUCATION: A motion to approve the resolution and agreement for
Northern United — Siskiyou Charter School to participate in section 403b retirement plan
through the Siskiyou County Office of Education was made by Bianca Garza and
seconded by Briana Osterle. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary
Kunkler-Aye, Briana Osterle-Aye. Motion Carries.

CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION: There were no items
EACILITIES: There were no items
FUTURE AGENDA PLANNING: There were no new items



11.0 FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS: Special Board meeting June 29, 2018 at 6:00pm. The August 16"
meeting will be at 4:00pm in Mt. Shasta.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:47pm.

Authorized Board Sighature Date

Respectfully Submitted By Lynda Speck



Morthern United Charter Schoal
Board of Directors
Special Board Meeting Minutes

June 29,2018

Members Present: Jere Cox, Bianca Garza, Rosemary Kunkler

Members Absent: Jennifer Johnson, Briana Osterle

Guests: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller, Tammy Picconi, Lynda Speck

1.0

2.0

3.0
4.0
5.0

CALL TO ORDER: Jere Cox called the meeting to order at 6:00pm.

1.1 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1.2 AGENDA: ltems 2.1 and 2.2 tabled. A motion to approve the agenda with changes made
by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca
Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion Carries.

BUSINESS AND FINANCE

2.1 LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN FOR NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT
CHARTER SCHOOL: This item tabled until Humboldt County Office of Education can
create and distribute the LCAP and budget for NU-Humboldt.

2.2 FINAL BUDGET ADOPTION FOR NORTHERN UNITED - HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL:
This item is tabled until Humboldt County Office of Education has the software needed
up and running to create both the LCAP and Budget.

2.3 2018/2019 AUTHORIZATION OF WARRANTS AND PAYROLL DISTRIBUTION FOR
NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL: Shari Lovett explained what this
was for and who she wanted authorized to pick up payroll and warrants. A motion to
approve the authorization of warrants and payroll distribution for Northern United-
Humboldt Charter School was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Rosemary
Kunkler. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion
Carries.

2.4 2018/2019 AUTHORIZATION OF WARRANTS AND PAYROLL DISTRIBUTION FOR
NORTHERN UNITED-SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL: A motion to approve the
authorization of warrants and payroll distribution for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter
school was made by Rosemary Kunkler and seconded by Bianca Garza. A discussion was
held on confidential documents and what that means. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca
Garza-Aye, Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion Carries.

CONSENT AGENDA: There were no items

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: There were no comments

COMMUNITY RELATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE: There were no items



6.0 RECOGNITIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS: There were no items
7.0 ADMINISTRATION: There were no items

8.0 CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION: There were no items

9.0 FACILITIES: There were no items

10.0 FUTURE AGENDA PLANNING: There were no items

11.0 FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS: There was nothing new to report

Jere Cox adjourned the meeting at 6:10pm.

AUTHORIZED BOARD SIGNATURE DATE

Respectfully Submitted by Lynda Speck



NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES

JULY 16, 2018

Members Present: Jere Cox, Bianca Garza, Jennifer Johnson

Members Absent: Rosemary Kunkler, Briana Osterle

Guests: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miller, Roxy Kennedy, Lynda Speck

1.0

2.0

3.0
4.0
5.0
6.0

CALL TO ORDER: Jere Cox called the meeting to order at 2:09pm.

1.1 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1.2 AGENDA: Nothing to change on the agenda. A motion was made to approve the agenda
by Jennifer Johnson and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca
Garza-Aye, Jennifer Johnson-Aye. Motion carries.

BUSINESS AND FINANCE

21 PUBLIC HEARING FOR 2018/2019 LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN FOR
NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL: Shari Lovett presented the LCAP
and explained the changes that had been made. Public hearing closed.

2.2 PUBLIC HEARING FOR 2018/2019 FINAL BUDGET ADOPTION FOR NORTHERN UNITED-
HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL: Shari Lovett explained the final budget and went over
the budget. She informed the board that Humboldt County Office Of Education was
prioritizing closing out Mattole Valley Charter School so that we could have firm
numbers on how much money will be transferred to the new schools. Bianca asked why
we were low in per-pupil spending. Shari Lovett explained how the money and
percentages worked for materials and books. Jere Cox explained that 2% was normal
historically and that in the future when everything is in place with the schools they could
revisit the budget and make adjustments. Public hearing closed.

CONSENT AGENDA: There were no items

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: There were no comments.

COMMUNITY RELATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE: There were no items

RECOGNITIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS

6.1 BOARD: Jere Cox thanked the board members for their patience in this process of trying
to match schedules to coordinate these two meetings.

6.2 NORTHERN UNITED-SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL: There was no report

6.3 NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL: Shari Lovett reported that
Northern United-Humboldi Charter School received an ORI num ber from the
Department of Justice, so we were able to start fingerprinting employees. She also
reported that Northern United-H umboldt Charter School now has an account set up



with EDD, but we’re still waiting for EDD to set up the account for Northern United-
Siskiyou.

6.4 DIRECTOR Shari Lovett spoke to the board on what not having an adopted budget in
place means to the schools. There has been no money to pay bills, leases, and payrell or
give NU-Siskiyou their startup money from the transfer of money from MVCS. We have
had to notify all the leases that we would pay late. Shari explained the cash flow issue
and how the money will be tight until we receive the first apportionment in late
September or early October. Since the budgets are tight, we are not processing any
purchase orders at this time until we know what the money will be. Kirk Miller asked
about getting students enrolled in CALPADS and Shari updated him on where we were in
getting the two new schoolis set up for CALPADS.

7.0 ADMINISTRATION: There were no items
3.0 CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION: There were no items
9.0 FACILITIES: There were no items
10.0 FUTURE AGENDA PLANNING: There were no new items
11,0 FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS
11.1  Meeting July 17, 2018 at 2:00pm
12.0 ADJOURNMENT: Jere Cox adjourned the meeting at 2:52pm.

Authorized Board Signature: Date:

Respectfully submitted by Lynda Speck



NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES

JULY 17, 2018

Members Present: Jere Cox, Bianca Garza, Briana Osterle

Members Absent: Rosemary Kunkler, Jennifer Johnson

Guests: Tammy Picconi, Kirk Miiler, Lynda Speck

1.0

2.0

3.0
4.0
5.0
6.0

7.0
8.0
9.0
10.0

CALL TO ORDER: Jere Cox called the meeting to order at 2:18pm.

11 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

1.2 AGENDA: Nothing to change on the agenda. Motion to approve the agenda as posted
was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Briana Osterle. Vote taken: lere Cox- Aye,
Bianca Garza-Aye, Briana Osterle-Aye. Motion carries unanimously.

BUSINESS AND FINANCE

2.1 2018/2019 LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN FOR NORTHERN UNITED-
HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL: Jere Cox explained the procedure for adopting the
LCAP. A motion to adopt the Local Control and Accountability Plan for Northern United-
Humboldt Charter School was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Briana Osterle.
Vote taken: Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Briana Osterle-Aye. Motion Carries
unanimously.

2.2 2018/2019 FINAL BUDGET ADOPTION FOR NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER
SCHOOL: Jere Cox explained the adoption process for the budget and how it is unusual
because there is no prior year data. He said that throughout the year the board can
review the budget. A motion to adopt the final budget for Northern United-Humboldt
Charter School was made by Briana Osterle and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken:
Jere Cox-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Briana Osterle-Aye. Motion Carries Unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA: There were no items.

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: There were no comments.

COMMUNITY REI.ATIONSICORRESPQNDENCE: There were no items.

RECOGNITIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS

6.1 BOARD: There was no report.

6.2 NORTHERN UNITED-SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL: There was no report.

6.3 NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL: There was no report.

6.4 DIRECTOR: There was no report.

ADMINISTRATION: There were no items.

CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION: There were no items.

EACILITIES: There were no items.

FUTURE AGENDA PLANNING: There were no new items.



11.0 FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS
11.1  Meeting Aug 16, 2018 in Mt. Shasta at 9:00am.

120 ADJOURNMENT: Jere Cox adjourned the meeting at 2:29pm.

Authorized Board Signature: Date:

Respectfully submitted by Lynda Speck




Agenda tem 3.
CONSENT AGENDA

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the

pleasure of the Board.

Subject:
3.4 Resignations, Hires and Leaves

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
The Board will approve all new hires, resignations and leaves throughout the year.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda ltem 4.
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

Subject:
4,1 Comments by the Public

Action Reguested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments.

Fiscal Implications:
Nonhe

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox



Agenda ltem 5.
COMMUNITY RELATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE

Subject:
No items

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/for Statement of Need:
No items

Fiscal Implications:
Nonhe

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda ltem 6.
RECOGNITIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS/REPORTS

Subject:
6.1 Board Members

6.2 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School
6.3 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School
6.4 Director

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

6.1 Board members may choose to make a report.

6.2 Each month the Regional Director gives a report on school events and activities.

6.3 Each month the Director of Instructional Services gives a report on school events and activities.
6.4 Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the District.

Fiscal Implications:
Nonhe

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Agenda ltem 7.
ADMINISTRATION

Subject:
7.1 Student Enroliment and Aitendance Report

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Each month the Board receives this report to keep the Board apprised of enroliment and attendance
patterns. As our revenue is generated by our enroliment and actual daily attendance, there are fiscal
implications based on student numbers each day.

Enroliment as of 8/15/2018:
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 365
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 115

Fiscal Implications:
To be determined.

Contact Person/s; Shari Lovett



School Summary Report

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School
-- All Learning Centers --

Showing information for students and classes between 08/27/2018 and 08/27/2018.

Learning Center List
Enrollment | Percent of Total | FTE Teachers Pupil to Teacher Ratio
Arcata Learning Center 28 7.7% 1.0 28.0
Briceland Learning Center 48 13.2% 3.0 16.0
Cutten Learning Center 80 21.9% 3.0 26.7
Eureka Learning Center 54 14.8% 4.0 13.5
Homestudy 57 15.6% 3.8 15.0
Redway Learning Center 26 71% 1.6 16.3
Willow Creek Learning Center 58 15.9% 3.0 19.3
Total: 365 100.0% 19.4 18.8
Enroliment by Grade
Enrollment Percent of Total

Grade: TK 2 0.5%
Grade: KN 23 6.3%
Grade: 1 37 10.1%
Grade: 2 37 10.1%
Grade: 3 32 8.8%
Grade: 4 33 9.0%
Grade: 5 37 10.1%
Grade: 6 30 8.2%
Grade: 7 20 5.5%
Grade: 8 25 6.8%
Grade: 9 16 4.4%
Grade: 10 18 4.9%
Grade: 11 23 6.3%
Grade: 12 32 8.8%
Total: 365 100.0%

Northern United - Huraboldt Charter Schaool




School Summary Report

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School

Showing information for students and classes between 08/27/2018 and 08/27/2018.

-- All Learning Centers --

Learning Center List

Enrollment | Percent of Total | FTE Teachers | Pupil to Teacher Ratio
Happy Camp Learning Center 2 1.7% 1.0 2.0
Homestudy 18 15.7% 0.0 --
Mount Shasta Learning Center 46 40.0% 4.0 11.5
Yreka Learning Center 49 42.6% 10.0 49
Total: 115 100.0% 15.0 7.7
Enrollment by Grade
Enrollment Percent of Total

Grade: KN 2 1.7%
Grade: 1 6 5.2%
Grade: 2 6 5.2%
Grade: 3 6 5.2%
Grade: 4 8 7.0%
Grade: 5 6 5.2%
Grade: 6 12 10.4%
Grade: 7 7 6.1%
Grade: 8 12 10.4%
Grade: 9 6 5.2%
Grade: 10 11 9.6%
Grade: 11 15 13.0%
Grade: 12 18 15.7%
Total: 115 100.0%

Average Class Size

Number of Classes

Average Class Size

Overall:

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School




Agenda ltem 7.
ADMINISTRATION

Subject:
7.2 Items for Surplus for Sale

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
Three leaming centers from Mattole Valley Charter School were unable to continue with either NUCS

school, the one in Trinity County and the two in Mendocino County. Because the materials and supplies
these centers had have litle value and because they are some distance away, staff recommends
surplussing the items currently in these locations.

See attached itemized lists for items currently at The Leaming Center in Hayfork and Montessori del Mar in
Mendocino fo be sold.

Ed Code 60510 allows for the governing board of a charter school to surplus materials and supplies.

Ed Code 60510 states:

The state board, the governing board of a school district, or a county office of education may dispose of
surplus or undistributed obsolete instructional materials in its possession that are usable for educational
purposes in any of the following ways:

(a) By donation to a governing board, county free library, or other state institution.

(b) By donation to a public agency or institution of any territory or possession of the United States, or the
government of a country that formerly was a territory or possession of the United States.

(c) By donation to a nonprofit charitable organization.

(d) By donation to children or adults in the State of Galifornia, or foreign countries for the purpose of
increasing the general literacy of the people.

(e) By sale.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Montessori del Mar (Mendocino County) Inventory

7 Dell computers (2014)

1 HP Color Laserjet (2016)

1 Epson Projector {2015)

1 set of World Book encyclopedia

Variety of PE equipment



The Learning Center (Hayfork, Trinity County) inventory

31 chairs

12 tables 3 arearugs

2 televisions 1 table easel

1 office stand 2 sets of phonics books

2 metal closets 4 white boards

3 2-drawer file cabinets 1 Epson Bright Link Pro

3 metal benches 4 document cameras

3 picnic tables 1 printer

14 Dell computers (2014) 1 Barton Reading tiles

5 Chromebooks (2016) 1 small laminator

1 Kajeet SmartSpot 31 Reach literature texts

1 digital camera 6 teacher editions for Reach literature texts
6 sets of window blinds 14 Houghton McDougal literature texts

24 little viclins 27 Harcourt social studies texts

30 primary drums 10 sets of library books (Little House on the

. Prairie, Magic Treehouse, etc.}
10 music stands

. 10 sets of intermediate chapter books
2 standard microscopes

. . 1 set of elementary World Book Encyclopedias
10 primary field scopes

1 set of elementary World Book Discovery

2 globes Encyclopedias

3 dictionaries



Agenda ltem 7.
ADMINISTRATION

Subject:
7.3 Items to Surplus for Donation to Caspar Creek Learning Community, Inc.

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

Three leaming centers from Mattole Valley Charter School were unable fo continue with either NUCS
school, the one in Trinity County and the two in Mendocino County. Because the materials and supplies
these centers had have little value and because they are some distance away, staff recommends
surplussing the items currently in these locations.

See attached itemized list for items currently at Caspar Creek in Mendocino to be donated to Caspar Creek
Learning Community, Inc., a nonprofit charitable organization. See attached Articles of Incorporation for
Caspar Creek Learning Community, inc.

Ed Code 60510 allows for the governing board of a charter school to surplus materials and supplies.

Ed Code 60510 states:

The state board, the governing board of a school district, or a county office of education may dispose of
surplus or undistributed obsolete instructional materials in its possession that are usable for educational
purposes in any of the following ways:

(a) By donation to a governing board, county free library, or other state institution.

(b) By donation fo a public agency or institution of any territory or passession of the United States, or the
government of a country that formerly was a territory or possession of the United States.

{c) By donation to a nonprofit charitable organization.

(d) By donation to children or adults in the State of California, or foreign countries for the purpose of
increasing the general literacy of the people.

{e) By sale.

Eiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Qty

'—\
B om e

NR R PR R WO N WY

)
[=)]

Caspar Creek Inventory
Purchased by MVCS

ltem

Vizio 43" TV

Brother MFC-8950DW Multi-Functicn Center
HP-255 laptops

Dell laptops

Magnetic blackboards 8 x 4

Student desks, custom (match existing}
Student desks, custom (match existing)
Sonrisas Spanish elementary curriculum
Sonrisas Spanish storybook package
Amplify reading curriculum

Oak Meadow curriculum K-7

Custom cabinets

Hardwood ladderback school chairs
Hardwood ladderback schoo! chairs
Colonial Mills Bristol 10' wool area rug

Acquired
6/1/2015
6/1/2015

11/1/2013

8/15/2014

10/15/2016

8/15/2017

1/15/2018

1/15/2016

1/15/2016

8/30/2016
7/1/2016

10/4/2016
8/1/2015

8/20/2017

8/15/2015



3205704

RAGOSER - FiLED

eft 8 ot
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 18of Cfformia
CASPAR CREEK LEARNING COMMUNITY, INC. APR 0 6 2009

A California Public Benefit Corporation

ARTICLE ONE: NAME
The name of this corporation is CASPAR CREEK. LEARNING COMMUNITY, INC.,

ARTICLE TWO: PURPOSE

A. This corporation is a nonprofit PUBLIC BENEFIT CORPORATION and is not organized for

the private gain of any person. It is organized under the Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation
law for charitable purposes. '

B. The specific purpcse of this corporation is to provide fundraising support for the Caspar
Creek Leamigg Commpunity, curently a prograne: of ihe Matiols Valley Charter School, and to
support Caspar Creek’s possible eventual development as a charter school itself.

ARTICLE THREE: AGENT FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS

The name and address in the State of California of this corporation’s initial agent for service of
process is: Sean J. Hogan Esq., 811 North Main Street, Fort Bragg, CA 95437

ARTICLE POUR: TAX EXEMPTION REQUIREMENTS

A. This corporation is organized and operated exclusively for charitable purposes within the
meaning of Section 501(c)(3), Internal Revenue Code.

B. Notwithstanding any other provision of these articles, the corporation shall not carry on any
other activitigs not permitted to be carried on by a corporation exempt from federal incorne tax
under section501(c)(3} of the Internal Revenue Code ot by a corporation, contributions to which
are deductiblé under 170(¢)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code.

C. No substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall consist of carrying on
propaganda, or otherwise attempting to inflnence legislation, and the corporation shall fiot
panticipate ortintervene in any political campaign (including the publishing ot distribution of
statements) oh behalf of any candidate for public office.

ARTICLE FIVE: DISTRIBUTION ON DISSOLUTION

The property of this corporation is itrevocably dedicated to charitable pucposes and no part of the
net income or assets of this corpotation shall ever inure to the benefit of any director, officer or
member thereof or to the benefit of any private person. Upon the dissolution or winding up of the
corporation, its assets remaining afier payment, or provision for payment, of all debts and
liabilities of this corpotation shall be distributed to a nonprofit fund, foundation or corporation
which is organized and operated exclusively for charitable purposes and which has established
its tax exempt status under Section 501(c)(3), Internal Revenue Code.

Hilieary Burgess, In¢orporator

cic_n TAITAT CTT-1 -WOHS TT:AT 6@.-/R-B0



Agenda ltem 7.
ADMINISTRATION

Subject:
7.4 Board Policies (BP) First Reading

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
All policies for the new schools must be adopied. Because they are all considered new policies, they

require a first reading prior to adoption.

Eiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Agenda ltem 7.
ADMINISTRATION

Subject:
7.5 Northern United Charter Schools Bylaws

Action Requested:
Approvai

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Board previously adopted Bylaws that included restrictions on board members being related to
employees. This clause can be found in Article VII, Section 4, Restrictions on Interested Persons as
Directors. The current, adopted Bylaws are included for your review. Staff is proposing amending the
Bylaws to remove this restriction. See the attached draft Bylaws. Also, some minor editing cleanup was
done in the draft Bylaws.

Fiscal implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck



LN

Cuvvos , a\o\seka{ bj \oas

BYLAWS
OF
NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

ARTICLEI
NAME

Section 1. NAME. The name of this Corporation is Northern United Charter Schools.

ARTICLE I
PRINCIPAL OFFICE OF THE CORPORATION

Section 1. PRINCIPAL OFFICE OF THE CORPORATION. The principal office for
the transaction of the activities and affairs of the Corporation is 2120 Campton Road, Suite H,
Eureka, State of California. The Board of Directors may change the location of the principal office.
Any such change of location must be noted by the Secretary on these bylaws opposite this Section;
alternatively, this Section may be amended to state the new location.

Section 2. OTHER OFFICES OF THE CORPORATION. The Board of Directors may
at any time establish branch or subordinate offices at any place or places where the Corporation is
qualified to conduct its activities.

ARTICLE III
GENERAL AND SPECIFIC PURPOSES; LIMITATIONS

Section 1. GENERAL AND SPECIFIC PURPOSES. The pumpose of the Corporation is to
manage, operate, guide, direct and promote one or more California public schools. Also in the context of
these purposes, the Corporation shall not, except to an insubstantial degree, engage in any other activities
or exercise of power that do not further the purposes of the Cotporation.

The Corporation shall not carry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on by: (a)
a corporation exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, or the corresponding section of any future federal tax code; or (b) a corporation, contributions
to which are deductible under section 170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding
section of any future federal tax code. No substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall
consist of the carrying on of propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and the
Corporation shall not participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distributing of
statements) any political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public office.

ARTICLE IV
CONSTRUCTION AND DEFINITIONS

Section 1. CONSTRUCTION AND DEFINITIONS. Unless the context indicates
otherwise, the general provisions, rules of construction, and definitions in the California Nonprofit
Corporation Law shall govem the construction of these bylaws. Without limiting the generality of
the preceding sentence, the masculine gender includes the feminine and neuter, the singular

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 1 of 13



includes the plural, and the plural includes the singular, and the term “person” includes both a legal
entity and a natural person.

ARTICLE V
DEDICATION OF ASSETS

Section 1. DEDICATION OF ASSETS. The Corporation’s assets are irrevocably
dedicated to public benefit purposes as set forth in the charter governing the charter schools
operated as or by the Corporation. No part of the net earnings, properties, or assets of the
Corporation, on dissolution or otherwise, shall inure to the benefit of any private person or
individual, or to any director or officer of the Corporation. On liquidation or dissolution, all
properties and assets remaining after payment, or provision for payment, of all debts and liabilities
of the Corporation shall be distributed to a nonprofit fund, foundation, corporation or association
which is organized and operated exclusively for educational, public or charitable purposes and
which has established its tax exempt status under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code,
or the corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the federal
government, or to a state or local government, for a public purpose.

ARTICLE VI
CORPORATION WITHOUT MEMBERS

Section 1. CORPORATION WITHOUT MEMBERS. The Corporation shall have no
voting members within the meaning of the Nonprofit Corporation Law. The Corporation’s Board
of Directors may, in its discretion, admit individuals to one or more classes of nonvoting members;
the class or classes shall have such rights and obligations as the Board of Directors finds

appropriate.

ARTICLE VI
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. GENERAL POWERS. Subject to the provisions and limitations of the
California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation Law and any other applicable laws, and subject to
any limitations of the articles of incorporation or bylaws, the Corporation’s activities and affairs
shall be managed, and all corporate powers shall be exercised, by or under the direction of the
Board of Directors (“Board™).

Section 2. SPECIFIC POWERS. Without prejudice to the general powers set forth in
Section 1 of this article, but subject to the same limitations, the Board of Directors shall have the

power to:

a. Appoint and remove, at the pleasure of the Board of Directors, all corporate officers,
agents, and employees; prescribe powers and duties for them as are consistent with
the law, the articles of incorporation, and these bylaws; fix their compensation; and
require from them security for faithful service.

b. Change the principal office or the principal business office in California from one
location to another; cause the Corporation to be qualified to conduct its activities in
any other state, territory, dépendency, or country; conduct its activities in or outside

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 2 of 13



California.

C. Borrow money and incur indebtedness on the Corporation’s behalf and cause to be
executed and delivered for the Corporation’s purposes, in the corporate name,
promissory notes, bonds, debenfures, deeds of trust, mortgages, pledges,
hypothecations, and other evidences of debt and securities.

d. Adopt and use a corporate seal.

Section 3. DESIGNATED DIRECTORS AND TERMS. The number of directors shall
be no less than five (5) and no more than seven (7) directors, unless changed by amendments to
these bylaws. All directors shall have full voting rights, including any representative appointed by
the charter authorizer as consistent with Education Code Section 47604(b). If the charter authorizer
appoints a representative to serve on the Board of Directors, the Board of Directors may appoint an
additional director to ensure an odd number of Board members. All directors, except for the
representative appointed by the charter authorizer, shall be designated by the existing Board of

Directors.

The Board will seek to have two (2) representatives from Northern United — Siskiyou
Charter School and two (2) representatives from Northern United — Humboldt Charter School, who
shall be community members and/or family members of a student attending these schools. Board
members may have experience in one or more of the following areas: education, government, law,
business, finance/accounting, fundraising, facilities, or public relations. The School Director shall
not serve on the Board and shall not vote in Board elections.

Section 4. RESTRICTION ON INTERESTED PERSONS AS DIRECTORS.
No persons serving on the Board of Directors may be interested persons. An interested person is (a)
any person currently being compensated by the Corporation for services rendered to it within the
previous 12 months, whether as a full-time or part-time employee, independent contractor, or
otherwise, excluding any reasonable compensation paid to a director as director; and (b) any
brother, sister, ancestor, descendant, spouse, brother-in-law, sister-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-
law, mother-in-law, or father-in-law of such person. The Board may adopt other policies
circumscribing potential conflicts of interest.

Section 5. DIRECTORS’ TERMS. Each director shall hold office unless otherwise
removed from office in accordance with these bylaws for three (3) years and until a successor
director has been designated and qualified.

Section 6. NOMINATIONS BY COMMITTEE. The Chairman of the Board of
Directors or, if none, the President will appoint a committee to designate qualified candidates for
election to the Board of Directors at least thirty (30) days before the date of any election of
directors. The nominating committee shall make its report at least seven (7) days before the date of
such designation or at such other time as the Board of Directors may set and the Secretary shall
forward to each Board member, with the notice of meeting required by these bylaws, a list of all

candidates nominated by committee.

Section 7. USE OF CORPORATE FUNDS TO SUPPORT NOMINEE. If more
people have been nominated for director than can be elected, no corporate funds may be expended

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 3 0of 13



to support a nominee without the Board’s authorization.

Section 8. = EVENTS CAUSING VACANCIES ON BOARD. A vacancy or vacancies
on the Board of Directors shall occur in the event of (a) the death, resignation, or removal of any
director; (b) the declaration by resolution of the Board of Directors of a vacancy in the office of a
director who has been convicted of a felony, declared of unsound mind by a court order, or found
by final order or judgment of any court to have breached a duty under California Nonprofit Public
Benefit Corporation Law, Chapter 2, Article 3; or (c) the increase of the authorized number of

directors.

Section 9. RESIGNATION OF DIRECTORS. Except as provided below, any director
may resign by giving written notice to the Chairman of the Board, if any, or to the President, or the
Secretary, or to the Board. The resignation shall be effective when the nofice is given unless the
notice specifies a later time for the resignation to become effective. If a director’s resignation is
effective at a later time, the Board of Directors may elect a successor to take office as of the date
when the resignation becomes effective.

Section 10.  DIRECTOR MAY NOT RESIGN IF NO DIRECTOR REMAINS. Except
on notice to the California Attorney General, no director may resign if the Corporation would be
lett without a duly elected director or directors.

Section 11. REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS. Any director, except for the representative
appointed by the charter authorizer, may be removed, with or without cause, by the vote of the
majority of the members of the entire Board of Directors at a special meeting called for that
purpose, or at a regular meeting, provided that notice of that meeting and such removal are given in
compliance with the provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act (Chapter ¢ (commencing with
Section 54950) of Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code) as said chapter may be modified
by subsequent legislation (“Brown Act”). The representative appointed by the charter authorizer
may be removed without cause by the charter authorizer or with the written consent of the charter
authorizer. Any vacancy caused by the removal of a Board designated director shall be filled as
provided in Section 12.

Section 12. VACANCIES FILLED BY BOARD. Vacancies on the Board of Directors,
except for the representative appointed by the charter authorizer, may be filled by approval of the
Board of Directors or, if the number of directors then in office is less than a quorum, by (a) the
affirmative vote of a majority of the directors then in office at a regular or special meeting of the
Board, or (b) a sole remaining director. A vacancy in the seat of the representative of the charter
authorizer shall be filled by the charter authorizer.

Section 13. NO VACANCY ON REDUCTION OF NUMBER OF DIRECTORS. Any
reduction of the authorized number of directors shall not result in any directors being removed
before his or her term of office expires.

Section 14. PLACE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS. Meetings shall be
held at the principal office of the Corporation unless the Board of Directors designates another
location in accordance with these bylaws. The Board of Directors may also designate that a meeting
be held at any place within the granting agency’s boundaries designated in the notice of the
meeting. All meetings of the Board of Directors shall be called, held and conducted in accordance

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 4 of 13



with the terms and provisions of the Brown Act.

Section 15. MEETINGS; ANNUAL MEETINGS. All meetings of the Board of
Directors and its committees shall be called, noticed, and held in compliance with the provisions
of the Brown Act. The Board of Directors shall meet annually for the purpose of organization,
appointment of officers, and the transaction of such other business as may properly be brought
before the meeting. This meeting shall be held at a time, date, and place as noticed by the Board
of Directors in accordance with the Brown Act.

Section 16. REGULAR MEETINGS. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors,
including annual meetings, shall be held at such times and places as may from time to time be
fixed by the Board of Directors. At least 72 hours before a regular meeting, the Board of
Directors, or its designee shall post an agenda containing a brief general description of each item
of business to be transacted or discussed at the meeting.

Section 17. SPECIAL MEETINGS. Special meetings of the Board of Directors for any
purpose may be called at any time by the Chairman of the Board of Directors, if there is such an
officer, or a majority of the Board of Directors. If a Chairman of the Board has not been elected
then the President is authorized to call a special meeting in place of the Chairman of the Board.
The party calling a special meeting shall determine the place, date, and time thereof.

Section 18. NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETINGS. In accordance with the Brown Act,
special meetings of the Board of Directors may be held only after twenty-four (24) hours notice is |
given to the public through the posting of an agenda. Directors shall also receive at least twenty-
four (24) hours notice of the special meeting, in the following manner:

a. Any such notice shall be addressed or delivered to each director at the director’s
address as it is shown on the records of the Corporation, or as may have been given to
the Corporation by the director for purposes of notice, or, if an address is not shown
on the Corporation’s records or is not readily ascertainable, at the place at which the

meetings of the Board of Directors are regularly held.

b. Notice by mail shall be deemed received at the time a properly addressed written
notice is deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid. Any other written
notice shall be deemed received at the time it is personally delivered to the recipient
or is delivered to a common carrier for transmission, or is actually transmitted by the
person giving the notice by electronic means to the recipient. Oral notice shall be
deemed received at the time it is communicated, in person or by telephone or
wireless, to the recipient or to a person at the office of the recipient whom the person
giving the notice has reason to believe will promptly communicate it to the receiver.

The notice of special meeting shall state the time of the meeting, and the place if the place
is other than the principal office of the Corporation, and the general nature of the business
proposed to be transacted at the meeting. No business, other than the business the general nature
of which was set forth in the notice of the meeting, may be transacted at a special meeting.

Section 19. QUORUM. A majority of the directors then in office shall constitute a
quorum. All acts or decisions of the Board of Directors will be by majority vote of the directors
in attendance, based upon the presence of a quorum. Should there be less than a majority of the

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 5 of 13



directors present at the inception of any meeting, the meeting shall be adjourned. Directors may
1ot vote by proxy. The vote or abstention of each Board member present for each action taken

shall be publicly reported.

Section 20.  TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS. Members of the Board of Directors
may participate in teleconference meetings so long as all of the following requirements in the
Brown Act are complied with:

a. At a minmimum, a quorum of the members of the Board of Directors shail
participate in the teleconference meeting from locations within the boundaries of
the granting agency in which the Corporation operates;

b. All votes taken during a teleconference meeting shall be by roll call;

c. If the Board of Directors elects to use teleconferencing, it shall post agendas at all
teleconference locations with each teleconference location being identified in the
notice and agenda of the meeting;

d. All locations where a member of the Board of Directors participates in a meeting
via teleconference must be fully accessible to members of the public and shall be

listed on the agenda;I

e. Members of the public must be able to hear what is said during the meeting and
shall be provided with an opportunity to address the Board of Directors directly at

each teleconference location; and

f. Members of the public attending a meeting conducted via teleconference need not
give their name when entering the conference call.?

Section 21. ADJOURNMENT. A majority of the directors present, whether or not a
quorum is present, may adjourn any Board of Directors meeting to another time or place. Notice
of such adjournment to another time or place shall be given, prior to the time scheduled for the
continuation of the meeting, to the directors who were not present at the time of the adjournment,
and to the public in the manner prescribed by the Brown Act.

Section22. COMPENSATION AND REIMBURSEMENT. Directors may not receive
compensation for their services as directors or officers, only such reimbursement of expenses as the
Board of Directors may establish by resolution to be just and reasonable as to the Corporation at the
time that the resolution is adopted.

Section23.  CREATION AND POWERS OF COMMITTEES. The Board, by
resolution adopted by a majority of the directors then in office, may create one or more committees
of the Board, each consisting of two or more directors and no one who is not a director, to serve at
the pleasure of the Board. Appointments to committees of the Board of Directors shall be by

! This means that members of the Board of Directors who choose to utilize their homes or offices as teleconference
locations must open these locations to the public and accommodate any members of the public who wish to attend

the meeting at that location.
? The Brown Act prohibits requiring members of the public to provide their names as a condition of attendance at the

meeting.

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 6 of 13



majorily vote of the directors then in office. The Board of Directors may appoint one or more
directors as alternate members of any such committee, who may replace any absent member at any
meeting. Any such committee shall have all the authority of the Board, to the extent provided in the
Board of Directors’ resolution, except that no commitiee may:

a. Take any final action on any matter that, under the California Nonprofit Public
Benefit Corporation Law, also requires approval of the members or approval of a
majority of all members;

b. Fill vacancies on the Board of Directors or any committee of the Board;

C. Fix compensation of the directors for serving on the Board of Directors or on any
committee;

d. Amend or repeal bylaws or adopt new bylaws;

€. Amend or repeal any resolution of the Board of Directors that by its express terms is

not so amendable or subject to repeal;

L Create any other committees of the Board of Directors or appoint the members of
committees of the Board,

g. Expend corporate funds to support a nominee for director if more people have been
nominated for director than can be elected; or

h. Approve any confract or transaction to which the Corporation is a party and in
which one or more of its directors has a material financial interest.

The Board may also create one or more advisory commitiees composed of directors and
non-directors. It is the intent of the Board to encourage the participation and involvement of
faculty, staff, parents, students and administrators through attending and participating in open
committee meetings. The Board may establish, by resolution adopted by a majority of the
directors then in office, advisory committees to serve at the pleasure of the Board.

Section 24.  MEETINGS AND ACTION OF COMMITTEES. Meetings and actions of
committees of the Board of Directors shall be governed by, held, and taken under the provisions of
these bylaws concerning meetings, other Board of Directors’ actions, and the Brown Act, if
applicable, except that the time for general meetings of such committees and the calling of special
meetings of such committees may be set either by Board of Directors’ resolution or, if none, by
resolution of the committee. Minutes of each meeting shall be kept and shall be filed with the
corporate records. The Board of Directors may adopt rules for the governance of any committee as
long as the rules are consistent with these bylaws. If the Board of Directors has not adopted rules,

the committee may do so.

Section 25. NON-LIABILITY OF DIRECTORS. No director shall be personally
liable for the debts, liabilities, or other obligations of the Corporation.

Section 26. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS GOVERNING STUDENT RECORDS.

ByYLAWS OF NORTHEREN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 7 of 13



The Charter School and the Board of Directors shall comply with all applicable provisions of the
Family Education Rights Privacy Act (“FERPA™) as set forth in Title 20 of the United States
Code Section 1232g and attendant regulations as they may be amended from time to time.

ARTICLE VIII
OFFICERS OF THE CORPORATION

Section 1. OFFICES HELD. The officers of the Corporation shall be a President, a
Secretary, and a Chief Financial Officer. The Corporation, at the Board’s direction, may also have
a Chairman of the Board and a Vice-Chair. The officers, in addition to the corporale duties set forth
in this Article VIII, shall also have administrative duties as set forth in any applicable contract for
employment or job specification.

Section 2. DUPLICATION OF OFFICE HOLDERS. Any number of offices may be
held by the same person, except that neither the Secretary nor the Chief Financial Officer may serve
concurrently as either the President or the Chairman of the Board.

Section 3. ELECTION OF OFFICERS. The officers of the Corporation shall be
chosen annually by the Board of Directors and shall serve at the pleasure of the Board, subject to
the rights of any officer under any employment contract.

Section 4. REMOVAL OF OFFICERS. Without prejudice to the rights of any officer
under an employment contract, the Board of Directors may remove any officer with or without

cause.

Section 5. RESIGNATION OF OFFICERS. Any officer may resign at any time by
giving written notice to the Board. The resignation shall take effect on the date the nofice is
received or at any later time specified in the notice. Unless otherwise specified in the notice, the
resignation need not be accepted to be effective. Any resignation shall be without prejudice to any
rights of the Corporation under any contract to which the officer is a party.

Section 6. VACANCIES IN OFFICE. A vacancy in any office because of death,
resignation, removal, disqualification, or any other cause shall be filled in the manner prescribed in
these bylaws for normal appointment to that office, provided, however, that vacancies need not be

filled on an annual basis.

Section 7. CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD. If a Chairman of the Board of Directors is
elected, he or she shall preside at the Board of Directors’ meetings and shall exercise and perform
such other powers and duties as the Board of Directors may assign from time to time. If a
Chairman of the Board of Directors is elected, there shall also be a Vice-Chairman of the Board of
Directors. In the absence of the Chairman, the Vice-Chairman shall preside at Board of Directors
meetings and shall exercise and perform such other powers and duties as the Board of Directors
may assign from time to time.

Section 8. PRESIDENT. The President, also known as the School Director shall be the
general manager of the Corporation and shall supervise, direct, and control the Corporation’s
activities, affairs, and officers as fully described in any applicable employment contract, agreement,
or job specification. The President shall have such other powers and duties as the Board of

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 8 0f 13



Directors or the bylaws may require. If there is no Chairman of the Board, the President shall also
preside at the Board of Directors® meetings.

Section 9. SECRETARY. The Secretary shall keep or cause to be kept, at the
Corporation’s principal office or such other place as the Board of Directors may direct, a book of
minutes of all meetings, proceedings, and actions of the Board and of committees of the Board.
The minutes of meetings shall include the time and place that the meeting was held; whether the
meeting was annual, regular, special, or emergency and, if special or emergency, how authorized;
the notice given; the names of the directors present at Board of Directors and committee meetings;
and the vote or abstention of each Board member present for each action taken.

The Secretary shall keep or cause to be kept, at the principal California office, a copy of the
articles of incorporation and bylaws, as amended to date.

The Secretary shall give, or cause to be given, notice of all meetings of the Board and of
committees of the Board of Directors that these bylaws require to be given. The Secretary shall
keep the corporate seal, if any, in safe custody and shall have such other powers and perform such
other duties as the Board of Directors or the bylaws may require.

Section 10.  CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER. The Chief Financial Officer shall keep and
maintain, or cause to be kept and maintained, adequate and correct books and accounis of the
Corporation’s properties and transactions. The Chief Financial Officer shall send or cause to be
given to directors such financial statements and reports as are required to be given by law, by these
bylaws, or by the Board. The books of account shall be open to inspection by any director at all

reasonable times.

The Chief Financial Officer shall (a) deposit, or cause to be deposited, all money and other
valuables in the name and to the credit of the Corporation with such depositories as the Board of
Directors may designate; (b) disburse the Corporation’s funds as the Board of Directors may order;
(c) render to the President, Chairman of the Board, if any, and the Board, when réquested, an
account of all transactions as Chief Financial Officer and of the financial condition of the
Corporation; and (d) have such other powers and perform such other duties as the Board, contract,

job specification, or the bylaws may require.

If required by the Board, the Chief Financial Officer shall give the Corporation a bond in the
amount and with the surety or sureties specified by the Board of Directors for faithful performance
of the duties of the office and for restoration to the Corporation of all of its books, papers, vouchers,
money, and other property of every kind in the possession or under the control of the Chief
Financial Officer on his or her death, resignation, retirement, or removal from office.

ARTICLE IX
CONTRACTS WITH DIRECTORS

Section 1. CONTRACTS WITH DIRECTORS. The Corporation shall not enter into
a contract or transaction in which a director directly or indirectly has a material financial interest
(nor shall the Corporation enter into any contract or transaction with any other corporation, firm,
association, or other entity in which one or more of the Corporation’s directors are directors and

have a material financial interest),

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 9 of 13



ARTICLE X
CONTRACTS WITH NON-DIRECTOR DESIGNATED EMPLOYEES

Section 1. CONTRACTS WITH NON-DIRECTOR DESIGNATED EMPLOYEES.
The Corporation shall not enter into a contract or transaction in which a non-director designated
employee (e.g., officers and other key decision-making employees) directly or indirectly has a
material financial interest unless all of the requirements in the Corporation’s Conflict of Interest
Code have been fulfilled.

ARTICLE X1
LOANS TO DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

Section 1. LOANS TO DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS. The Corporation shall not
lend any money or property to or guarantee the obligation of any director or officer without the
approval of the California Attorney General; provided, however, that the Corporation may advance
money to a director or officer of the Corporation for expenses reasonably anticipated to be incurred
in the performance of his or her duties if that director or officer would be entitled to reimbursement
for such expenses of the Corporation.

ARTICLE X1T
INDEMNIFICATION

Section 1. INDEMNIFICATION. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the
Corporation shall indemnify its directors, officers, employees, and other persons described in
Corporations Code Section 5238(a), including persons formerly occupying any such positions,
against all expenses, judgments, fines, settlements, and other amounts actually and reasonably
incurred by them in connection with any *“proceeding,” as that term is used in that section, and
including an action by or in the right of the Corporation by reason of the fact that the person is or
was a person described in that section. “Expenses,” as used in this bylaw, shall have the same
meaning as in that section of the Corporations Code.

On written request to the Board of Directors by any person seeking indemnification under
Corporations Code Section 5238 (b) or Section 5238 (c) the Board of Directors shall promptly
decide under Corporations Code Section 5238 (e) whether the applicable standard of conduct set
forth in Corporations Code Section 5238 (b) or Section 5238 (c) has been met and, if so, the Board
of Directors shall authorize indemnification.

ARTICLE XIII
INSURANCE

Section 1. INSURANCE. The Corporation shall have the right to purchase and
maintain insurance to the full extent permitted by law on behalf of its directors, officers, employees,
and other agents, to cover any liability asserted against or incurred by any director, officer,
employee, or agent in such capacity or arising from the director’s, officer’s, employee’s, or agent’s
status as such.

ARTICLE XIV

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 10 of 13



P

MAINTENANCE OF CORPORATE RECORDS

Section 1. MAINTENANCE OF CORPORATE RECORDS. The Corporation shall

keep:
a. Adequate and correct books and records of account;
b. Written minutes of the proceedings of the Board and committees of the Board; and
C. Such reports and records as required by law,
ARTICLE XV
INSPECTION RIGHTS

Section 1. DIRECTORS’ RIGHT TO INSPECT. Every director shall have the right at
any reasonable time to inspect the Corporation’s books, records, documents of every kind, physical
properties, and the records of each subsidiary, as permitted by California and federal law. This right
to inspect may be circumscribed in instances where the right to inspect conflicts with California or
federal law (e.g., restrictions on the release of educational records under FERPA) pertaining fo
access to books, records, and documents. The inspection may be made in person or by the
director’s agent or attorney. The right of inspection includes the right to copy and make extracts of
documents as permitted by California and federal law.

Section 2, ACCOUNTING RECORDS AND MINUTES. On written demand on the
Corporation, any director may inspect, copy, and make extracts of the accounting books and records
and the minutes of the proceedings of the Board of Directors and committees of the Board of
Directors at any reasonable time for a purpose reasonably related to the director’s interest as a
director. Any such inspection and copying may be made in person or by the director’s agent or
attorney. This right of inspection extends to the records of any subsidjary of the Corporation.

Section 3. MAINTENANCE AND INSPECTION OF ARTICLES AND BYLAWS.
The Corporation shall keep at its principal California office the original or a copy of the articles of
incorporation and bylaws, as amended to the current date, which shall be open {0 inspection by the

directors at all reasonable times during office hours.

ARTICLE XVI
REQUIRED REPORTS

Section 1. ANNUAL REPORTS. The Board of Directors shall cause an annual report
to be sent to itself (the members of the Board of Directors) within 120 days after the end of the
Corporation’s fiscal year. That report shall contain the following information, in appropriate detail:

2 The assets and liabilities, including the trust funds, or the Corporation as of the end

of the fiscal year;

b. The principal changes in assets and liabilities, including trust funds;

C. The Corporation’s revenue or receipts, both unrestricted and restricted to particular
purposes;

d. The Corporation’s expenses or disbursement for both general and restricted

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 11 of 13



purposes;

€. Any information required under these bylaws; and

f An independent accountant’s report or, if none, the certificate of an authorized
officer of the Corporation that such statements were prepared without audit from the
Corporation’s books and records.

Section 2. ANNUAL STATEMENT OF CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS AND
INDEMNIFICATIONS. As part of the annual report to all directors, or as a separate document if
no annual report is issued, the Corporation shall, within 120 days after the end of the Corporation’s
fiscal year, annually prepare and mail or deliver to each director and furnish to each director a
statement of any transaction or indemnification of the following kind:

(8  Any transaction (i) in which the Corporation, or its parent or subsidiary, was a party,
(i) in which an “interested person” had a direct or indirect material financial
interest, and (iii) which involved more than $50,000 or was one of several
transactions with the same interested person involving, in the aggregate, more than
$50,000. For this purpose, an “interested person” is either:

(1) Any director or officer of the Corporation, its parent, or subsidiary (but mere
common directorship shall not be considered such an interest); or

(2)  Any holder of more than 10 percent of the voting power of the Corporation,
its parent, or its subsidiary. The statement shall include a brief description
of the transaction, the names of interested persons involved, their
relationship to the Corporation, the nature of their interest, provided that if
the transaction was with a partnership in which the interested person is a
partner, only the interest of the partnership need be stated.

(b) The amount and circumstances of any indemnifications aggregating more than
$10,000 paid during the fiscal year to any director or officer of the Corporation
pursuant to Article XII of these Bylaws.

ARTICLE XvII
BYLAW AMENDMENTS

Section 1. BYLAW AMENDMENTS. The Board of Directors may adopt, amend or
repeal any of these bylaws by a majority vote of the directors present at a meeting duly held at
which a quorum is present, except that no amendment shall change any provisions of any charter
governing any charter school operated as or by the Corporation or make any provisions of these
bylaws inconsistent with such charter, the Corporation’s articles of incorporation, or any laws,

ARTICLE XVIII
FISCAL YEAR

Section 1. FISCAL YEAR OF THE CORPORATION. The fiscal year of the
Corporation shall begin on July 1* and end on June 30" of each year.

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 12 0f 13



EaaiN

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

I certify that I am the duly elected and acting Secretary of the Northern United Charter
Schools, a California nonprofit public benefit corporation; that these bylaws, consisting of 14 pages,
are the bylaws of the Corporation as adopted by the Board of Directors on ~ March 22, 2018
and that these bylaws have not been amended or modified since that date.

Executed on March 22, 2018 at Eureka , California,

Lynda Speck , Secretary

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 13 of 13



CDRAFT

BYLAWS
OF

NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS
(A California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation)

ARTICLE1
NAME

Section 1: NAME. The name of this Corporation is Northern United Charter Schools,

ARTICLE 11
PRINCIPAL OFFICE OF THE CORPORATION

Section 1: PRINCIPAL OFFICE OF THE CORPORATION. The principal office for the
transaction of the activities and affairs of the Corporation is 2120 Campton Road, Suite I, Fureka,
State of California. The Board of Directors may change the location of the principal office. Any
such change of location must be noted by the Secretary on these bylaws opposite this Section;
alternatively, this Section may be amended to state the new location.

Section 2: OTHER OFFICES OF THE CORPORATION. The Board of Directors may at any
time establish branch or subordinate offices at any place or places where the Corporation is
qualified to conduct its activities.

ARTICLE 111
GENERAL AND SPECIFIC PURPOSES; LIMITATIONS

Section 1: GENERAL AND SPECIFIC PURPOSES. The purpose of the Corporation is to
manage, operate, guide, direct and promote the Northern United Charter School (“Charter School™),
a California public charter school. Also in the context of these purposes, the Corporation shall not,
except to an insubstantial degree, engage in any other activities or exercise of power that do not
further the purposes of the Corporation.,

The Corporation shall not carry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on by: (a)
a corporation exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, or the corresponding section of any future federal tax code; or (b) a corporation, contributions
to which are deductible under section 170(c)(2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding
section of any future federal tax code. No substantial part of the activities of the Corporation shall
consist of the carrying on of propaganda, or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, and the
Corporation shall not participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distributing of
statements) any political campaign on behalf of or in opposition to any candidate for public office.

ARTICLE IV
CONSTRUCTION AND DEFINITIONS

Section 1: CONSTRUCTION AND DEFINITIONS. Unless the context indicates otherwise,
the general provisions, rules of construction, and definitions in the California Nonprofit
Corporation Law shall govern the construction of these bylaws. Without limiting the generality of

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS _ Page 1 of 13



the preceding sentence, the masculine gender includes the feminine and neuter, the singular
includes the plural, and the plural includes the singular, and the term “person” includes both a legal
entity and a natural person.

ARTICLEV
DEDICATION OF ASSETS

Section 1: DEDICATION OF ASSETS. The Corporation’s assets are irrevocably dedicated to
public benefit purposes as set forth in the charter governing the charter schools operated as or by the
Corporation. No part of the net earnings, properties, or assets of the Corporation, on dissolution or
otherwise, shall inure to the benefit of any private person or individual, or to any director or officer
of the Corporation. On liquidation or dissolution, all properties and assets remaining after payment,
or provision for payment, of all debts and liabilities of the Corporation shall be distributed to a
nonprofit fund, foundation, corporation or association which is organized and operated exclusively
for educational, public or charitable purposes and which has established its tax exempt status under
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding section of any future federat
tax code, or shall be distributed to the federal government, or to a state or local government, for a
public purpose.

ARTICLE VI
CORPORATION WITHOUT MEMBERS

Section 1: CORPORATION WITHOUT MEMBERS. The Corporation shall have no voting
members within the meaning of the Nonprofit Corporation Law. The Corporation’s Board of
Directors may, in its discretion, admit individuals to one or more classes of nonvoting members; the
class or classes shall have such rights and obligations as the Board of Directors finds appropriate.

ARTICLE VII
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Section 1: GENERAL POWERS. Subject to the provisions and limitations of the California
Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation Law and any other applicable laws, and subject to any
limitations of the articles of incorporation or bylaws, the Corporation’s activities and affairs shall be
managed, and all corporate powers shall be exercised, by or under the direction of the Board of
Directors (“Board™).

Section2:  SPECIFIC POWERS. Without prejudice to the general powers set forth in Section 1
of this article, but subject to the same limitations, the Board of Directors shall have the power to:

a. Appoint and remove, at the pleasure of the Board of Directors, all corporate officers,
agents, and employees; prescribe powers and duties for them as are consistent with
the law, the articles of incorporation, and these bylaws; fix their compensation; and
require from them security for faithful service. :

b. Change the principal office or the principal business office in California from one
location to another; cause the Corporation to be qualified to conduct its activities in
any other state, territory, dependency, or country; conduct its activities in or outside
California.

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 2 of 13



C. Botrow money and incur indebtedness on the Corporation’s behalf and cause to be
executed and delivered for the Corporation’s purposes, in the corporate name,
promissory notes, bonds, debentures, deeds of trust, mortgages, pledges,
hypothecations, and other evidences of debt and securities.

d. Adopt and use a corporate seal.

Section 3: DESIGNATED DIRECTORS AND TERMS. The number of directors shall be no
less than five (5) and no more than seven (7) directors, unless changed by amendments to these
bylaws. All directors shall have ful voting rights, including any representative appointed by the
charter authorizer as consistent with Education Code Section 47604(b). If the charter authorizer
appoints a representative to serve on the Board of Directors, the Board of Directors may appoint an
additional director to ensure an odd number of Board members, All directors, except for the
representative appointed by the charter authorizer, shall be designated by the existing Board of
Directors.

The Board will seek to have two (2) representatives from Northern United Charter School -
Siskiyou and two (2) representatives from Northern United Charter School - Humboldt, who shall
be community members and/or family members of a student attending these schools. Board
members shall have experience in one or more of the following areas: education, government, law,
business, finance/accounting, fundraising, facilities, or public relations. The School Director shall
not serve on the Board and shall not vote in Board elections.

Section 4; RESTRICTION ON INTERESTED PERSONS AS DIRECTORS. No persons
serving on the Board of Directors may be interested persons. An interested person is any person
currently being compensated by the Corporation for services rendered to it within the previous 12
months, whether as a full-time or part-time employee, independent contractor, or otherwise,
excluding any reasonable compensation paid to a director as director. The Board may adopt other
policies circumscribing potential conflicts of interest.

Section 5: DIRECTORS’ TERMS. Each director shall hold office unless otherwise removed
from office in accordance with these bylaws for three (3) years and until a successor director has
been designated and qualified.

Section 6: NOMINATIONS BY COMMITTEE. The Chairman of the Board of Directors or,
if none, the President will appoint a committee to designate qualified candidates for election to the
Board of Directors at least thirty (30) days before the date of any election of directors. The
nominating committee shall make its report at least seven (7). days before the date of such
designation or at such other time as the Board of Directors may set and the Secretary shall forward
to each Board member, with the notice of meeting required by these bylaws, a list of all candidates
nominated by committee.

Section 7: USE OF CORPORATE FUNDS TO SUPPORT NOMINEE. If more people have
been nominated for director than can be elected, no corporate funds may be expended to support a
nominee without the Board’s authorization.

Section 8: EVENTS CAUSING VACANCIES ON BOARD. A vacancy or vacancies on the

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 3 of 13



Board of Directors shall occur in the event of (a) the death, resignation, or removal of any director;
(b) the declaration by resolution of the Board of Directors of a vacancy in the office of a director
who has been convicted of a felony, declared of unsound mind by a court order, or found by final
order or judgment of any court to have breached a duty under California Nonprofit Public Benefit
Corporation Law, Chapter 2, Article 3; or (c) the increase of the authorized number of directors.

Section 9; RESIGNATION OF DIRECTORS. Except as provided below, any director may
resign by giving written notice to the Chairman of the Board, if any, or to the President, or the
Secretary, or to the Board. The resignation shall be effective when the notice is given unless the
notice specifics a later time for the resignation to become effective. If a director’s resignation is
effective at a later time, the Board of Directors may elect a successor to take office as of the date
when the resignation becomes effective.

Section 10:  DIRECTOR MAY NOT RESIGN IF NO DIRECTOR REMAINS. Except on
notice to the California Attorney General, no director may resign if the Corporation would be left
without a duly elected director or directors.

Section 11: REMOVAL OF DIRECTORS. Any director, except for the representative
appointed by the charter authotizer, may be removed, with or without cause, by the vote of the
majority of the members of the entire Board of Directors at a special meeting called for that
purpose, or at a regular meeting, provided that notice of that meeting and such removal are given in
compliance with the provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act (Chapter 9 (commencing with
Section 54950} of Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code) as said chapter may be modified
by subsequent legislation (“Brown Act”). The representative appointed by the charter authorizer
may be removed without cause by the charter authorizer or with the written consent of the chatter
authorizer. Any vacancy caused by the removal of a Board designated director shall be filled as
provided in Section 12.

Section 12:  VACANCIES FILLED BY BOARD. Vacancies on the Board of Directors, except
for the representative appointed by the charter authorizer, may be filled by approval of the Board of
Directors or, if the number of directors then in office is less than a quorum, by (a) the affirmative
vote of a majority of the directors then in office at a regular or special meeting of the Board, or (b) a
sole remaining director. A vacancy in the seat of the representative of the charter authorizer shall be
filled by the charter authorizer.

Section 13: NO VACANCY ON REDUCTION OF NUMBER OF DIRECTORS. Any
reduction of the authorized number of directors shall not result in any directors being removed
before his or her term of office expires. 7 >

Section 14: PLACE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETINGS. Meetings shall be held at the
principal office of the Corporation unless the Board of Directors designates another location in
accordance with these bylaws. The Board of Directors may also designate that a meeting be held at
any place within the granting agency’s boundaries designated in the notice of the meeting. All
meetings of the Board of Directors shall be called, held and conducted in accordance with the terms
and provisions of the Brown Act.

Section 15: MEETINGS; ANNUAL MEETINGS. All meetings of the Board of Directors and
its committees shall be called, noticed, and held in compliance with the provisions of the Brown

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 4 0f 13



Act. The Board of Directors shall meet annually for the purpose of organization, appointment of
officers, and the transaction of such other business as may properly be brought before the
meeting. This meeting shall be held at a time, date, and place as noticed by the Board of
Directors in accordance with the Brown Act.

Section 16: REGULAR MEETINGS. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors, including
annual meetings, shall be held at such times and places as may from time to time be fixed by the
Board of Directors. At least 72 hours before a regular meeting, the Board of Directors, or its
designee shall post an agenda containing a brief general description of each item of business to
be transacted or discussed at the meeting.

Section 17: SPECIAL MEETINGS. Special meetings of the Board of Directors for any
purpose may be called at any time by the Chairman of the Board of Directors, if there is such an
officer, or a majority of the Board of Directors. If a Chairman of the Board has not been elected
then the President is authorized to call a special meeting in place of the Chairman of the Board.
The party calling a special meeting shall determine the place, date, and time thereof,

Section 18: NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETINGS. In accordance with the Brown Act, special
meetings of the Board of Directors may be held only after twenty-four (24) hours notice is given
to the public through the posting of an agenda. Directors shall also receive at least twenty-four
(24) hours notice of the special meeting, in the following manner:

a. Any such notice shall be addressed or delivered to each director at the director’s
address as it is shown on the records of the Corporation, or as may have been given to
the Corporation by the director for purposes of notice, or, if an address is not shown
on the Corporation’s records or is not readily ascertainable, at the place at which the
meetings of the Board of Directors are regularly held.

b. Notice by mail shall be deemed received at the time a properly addressed written
notice is deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid. Any other written
notice shall be deemed received at the time it is personally delivered to the recipient
or is delivered to a common cairier for transmission, or is actually transmitted by the
person giving the notice by electronic means to the recipient. Oral notice shall be
deemed received at the time it is communicated, in person or by telephone or
wireless, to the recipient or to a person at the office of the recipient whom the person
giving the notice has reason to believe will promptly communicate it to the receiver.

. The notice of special meeting shall state the time of the meeting, and the place if the place
is other than the principal office of the Corporation, and the general nature of the business
proposed to be transacted at the meeting. No business, other than the business the general nature
of which was set forth in the notice of the meeting, may be transacted at a special meeting.

Section 19: QUORUM. A majority of the directors then in office shall constitute a quorum. All
acts or decisions of the Board of Directors will be by majority vote of the directors in attendance,
based upon the presence of a quorum. Should there be less than a majority of the directors
present at the inception of any meeting, the meeting shall be adjourned. Directors may not vote
by proxy. The vote or abstention of each Board member present for each action taken shall be
publicly reported.

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS _ Page 5 of 13



Section 20: TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS. Members of the Board of Directors may
participate in teleconference meetings so long as all of the following requirements in the Brown
Act are complied with:

a. At a minimum, a quorum of the members of the Board of Directors shall
participate in the teleconference meeting from locations within the boundaries of
the granting agency in which the Corporation operates;

b. All votes taken during a teleconference meeting shall be by roll call;

c. If the Board of Directors elects to use teleconferencing, it shall post agendas at all
teleconference locations with each teleconference location being identified in the
notice and agenda of the meeting;

d. All locations where a member of the Board of Directors participates in a meeting
via teleconference must be fully accessible to members of the public and shall be
listed on the agenda;’

e. Members of the public must be able to hear what is said during the meeting and
shall be provided with an opportunity to address the Board of Directors directly at
each teleconference location; and

f. Members of the public attending a meeting conducted via teleconference need not
give their name when entering the conference call.?

Section 21: ADJOURNMENT. A majority of the directors present, whether or not a quorum is
present, may adjourn any Board of Directors meeting to another time or place. Notice of such
adjournment to another time or place shall be given, prior to the time scheduled for the
continuation of the meeting, to the directors who were not present at the time of the adjournment,
and to the public in the manner prescribed by the Brown Act.

Section 22: COMPENSATION AND REIMBURSEMENT. Directors may not receive
compensation for their services as directors or officers, only such reimbursement of expenses as the
Board of Directors may establish by resolution to be just and reasonable as to the Corporation at the
time that the resolution is adopted. '

Section 23: CREATION AND POWERS OF COMMITTEES. The Board, by resolution
adopted by a majority of the directors then in office, may create one or more committees of the
Board, each consisting of two or more directors and no one who is not a director, to serve at the
pleasure of the Board. Appointments to committees of the Board of Directors shall be by majority
vote of the directors then in office. The Board of Directors may appoint one or more directors as
alternate members of any such commitiee, who may replace any absent member at any meeting.
Any such committee shall have all the authority of the Board, to the extent provided in the Board of
Directors’ resolution, except that no committee may:

' This means that members of the Board of Directors who choose to utilize their homes or offices as teleconference
locations must open these locations to the public and accommodate any members of the public who wish to attend
the meeting at that location. : , :

? The Brown Act prohibits requiring members of the public to provide their names as a condition of attendance at the
meeting,

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS S Page 6 of 13



a. Take any final action on any matter that, under the California Nonprofit Public
Benefit Corporation Law, also requires approval of the members or approval of a

majority of all members;

b. Fill vacancies on the Board of Directors or any committee of the Board;

C. Fix compensation of the directors for serving on the Board of Directors or on any
committee;

d. Amend or repeal bylaws or adopt new bylaws;

e. Amend or repeal any resolution of the Board of Directors that by its express terms is
not so amendable or subject to repeal;

f. Create any other committees of the Board of Directors or appoint the members of
committees of the Board;

g. Expend corporate funds to support a nominee for director if more people have been
nominated for director than can be elected; or

h. Approve any contract or transaction to which the Corporation is a party and in
which one or more of its directors has a material financial interest,

The Board may also create one or more advisory committees composed of directors and
non-directors. It is the intent of the Board to encourage the participation and involvement of
faculty, staff, parents, students and administrators through attending and participating in open
committee meetings. The Board may establish, by resolution adopted by a majority of the
directors then in office, advisory committees to serve at the pleasure of the Board.

Section 24: MEETINGS AND ACTION OF COMMITTEES. Meetings and actions of
committees of the Board of Directors shall be governed by, held, and taken under the provisions of
these bylaws concerning meetings, other Board of Directors’ actions, and the Brown Act, if
applicable, except that the time for general meetings of such committees and the calling of special
meetings of such committees may be set cither by Board of Directors’ resolution or, if none, by
tesolution of the committee. Minutes of each meeting shall be kept and shall be filed with the
corporate records. The Board of Directors may adopt rules for the governance of any comrnittee as
long as the rules are consistent with these bylaws. If the Board of Directors has not adopted rules,
the committee may do so. :

Section 25: NON-LIABILITY OF DIRECTORS. No director shall be personally liable for
the debts, liabilities, or other obligations of the Corporation.

Section 26: COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS GOVERNING STUDENT RECORDS. The
Charter School and the Board of Directors shall comply with all applicable provisions of the
Family Education Rights Privacy Act (“FERPA™) as set forth in Title 20 of the United States
Code Section 1232g and attendant regulations as they may be amended from time to time.

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 7 of 13



ARTICLE VIII
OFFICERS OF THE CORPORATION

Section 1: OFFICES HELD. The officers of the Corporation shall be a President, a Secretary,
and a Chief Financial Officer. The Corporation, at the Board’s direction, may also have a
Chairman of the Board and a Vice-Chair. The officers, in addition to the corporate duties set forth
in this Article V1L, shall also have administrative duties as set forth in any applicable contract for
employment or job specification.

Section 2: DUPLICATION OF OFFICE HOLDERS. Any number of offices may be held by
the same person, except that neither the Secretary nor the Chief Financial Officer may serve
concurrently as either the President or the Chairman of the Board.

Section 3: ELECTION OF OFFICERS. The officers of the Corporation shall be chosen
annually by the Board of Directors and shall serve at the pleasure of the Board, subject to the rights
of any officer under any employment contract.

Section 4: REMOVAL OF OFFICERS. Without prejudice to the rights of any officer under an
employment contract, the Board of Directors may remove any officer with or without cause.

Section 5: RESIGNATION OF OFFICERS. Any officer may resign at any time by giving
written notice to the Board. The resignation shall take effect on the date the notice is received or at
any later time specified in the notice. Unless otherwise specified in the notice, the resignation need
not be accepted to be effective. Any resignation shall be without prejudice to any rights of the
Corporation under any contract to which the officer is a party.

Section 6: VACANCIES IN OFFICE. A vacancy in any office because of death, resignation,
removal, disqualification, or any other cause shall be filled in the manner prescribed in these bylaws
for normal appointment to that office, provided, however, that vacancies need not be filled on an
annual basis.

Section 7: CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD. If a Chairman of the Board of Directors is elected,
he or she shall preside at the Board of Directors’ meetings and shall exercise and perform such
other powers and duties as the Board of Directors may assign from time to time. If 2 Chairman of
the Board of Directors is elected, there shall also be a Vice-Chairman of the Board of Directors. In
the absence of the Chairman, the Vice-Chairman shall preside at Board of Directors meetings and
shall exercise and perform such other powers and duties as the Board of Directors may assign from
time to time. :

Section 8: PRESIDENT. The President, also known as the School Director shall be the
general manager of the Corporation and shall supervise, direct, and control the Corporation’s
activities, affairs, and officers as fully described in any applicable employment contract, agreement,
or job specification. The President shall have such other powers and duties as the Board of
Directors or the bylaws may require. If there is no Chairman of the Board, the President shall also
preside at the Board of Directors’ meetings.

Section 9: SECRETARY. The Seérefary shall keep or cause to be kept, at the Corporation’s
principal office or such other place as the Board of Directors may direct, a book of minutes of ail

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 8 of 13



meetings, proceedings, and actions of the Board and of committees of the Board. The minutes of
meetings shall include the time and place that the meeting was held; whether the meeting was
annual, regular, special, or emergency and, if special or emergency, how authorized; the notice
given; the names of the directors present at Board of Directors and committee meetings; and the
vote or abstention of each Board member present for each action taken.

The Secretary shall keep or cause to be kept, at the principal California office, a copy of the
articles of incorporation and bylaws, as amended to date.

The Secretary shall give, or cause to be given, notice of all meetings of the Board and of
committees of the Board of Directors that these bylaws require to be given. The Secretary shail
keep the corporate seal, if any, in safe custody and shall have such other powers and perform such
other duties as the Board of Directors or the bylaws may require.

Section 10: CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER. The Chief Financial Officer shall keep and
maintain, or cause to be kept and maintained, adequate and correct books and accounts of the
Corporation’s properties and transactions. The Chief Financial Officer shall send or cause to be
given to directors such financial statements and reports as are required to be given by law, by these
bylaws, or by the Board. The books of account shall be open to inspection by any director at all
reasonable times. :

The Chief Financial Officer shall (a) deposit, or cause to be deposited, all money and other
valuables in the name and to the credit of the Corporation with such depositories as the Board of
Directors may designate; (b) disburse the Corporation’s funds as the Board of Directors may order;
(¢} render to the President, Chairman of the Board, if any, and the Board, when requested, an
account of all transactions as Chief Financial Officer and of the financial condition of the
Corporation; and (d) have such other powers and perform such other duties as the Board, contract,
job specification, or the bylaws may require.

If required by the Board, the Chief Financial Officer shall give the Corporation a bond in the
amount and with the surety or sureties specified by the Board of Directors for faithful performance
of the duties of the office and for restoration to the Corporation of all of its books, papers, vouchers,
money, and other property of every kind in the possession or under the control of the Chief
Financial Officer on his or her death, resignation, retirement, or removal from office.

- ARTICLE IX
CONTRACTS WITH DIRECTORS

Section 1:  CONTRACTS WITH DIRECTORS. The Corporation shall not enter into a
contract or transaction in which a director directly or indirectly has a material financial interest
(nor shall the Corporation enter into any contract or transaction with any other corporation, firm,
association, or other entity in which one or more of the Corporation’s directors are directors and
have a material financial interest).

"ARTICLE X
CONTRACTS WITH NON-DIRECTOR DESIGNATED EMPLOYEES

Section 1:  CONTRACTS WITH NON-DIRECTOR DESIGNATED EMPLOYEES. The

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS - Page 9 of 13



Corporation shall not enter into a contract or transaction in which a non-director designated
employee (e.g., officers and other key. decision-making employees) directly or indirectly has a
material financial interest unless all of the requirements in the Corporation’s Conflict of Interest
Code have been fulfilled.

ARTICLE XI
LOANS TO DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

Section 1: LOANS TO DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS. The Corporation shall not lend any
money or property to or guarantee the obligation of any director or officer without the approval of
the California Attorney General; provided, however, that the Corporation may advance money to a
director or officer of the Corporation for expenses reasonably anticipated to be incurred in the
performance of his or her duties if that director or officer would be entitled to reimbursement for
" such expenses of the Corporation.

ARTICLE XII
INDEMNIFICATION

Section 1: INDEMNIFICATION. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Corporation shall
indemnify its directors, officers, employees, and other persons described in Corporations Code
Section 5238(a), including persons formerly occupying any such positions, against all expenses,
judgments, fines, settlements, and other amounts actually and reasonably incurred by them in
connection with any “proceeding,” as that term is used in that section, and including an action by
or in the right of the Corporation by reason of the fact that the person is or was a person described
in that section. “Expenses,” as used in this bylaw, shall have the same meaning as in that section of
the Corporations Code.

On written request to the Board of Directors by any person seeking indemnification under
Corporations Code Section 5238 (b) or Section 5238 (c) the Board of Directors shall promptly
decide under Corporations Code Section 5238 () whether the applicable standard of conduct set
forth in Corporations Code Section 5238 (b) or Section 5238 (c) has been met and, if so, the Board
of Directors shall authorize indemnification.

ARTICLE XIII
INSURANCE

Section 1: INSURANCE. The Corporation shall have the right to purchase and maintain
insurance to the full extent permitted by law on behalf of its directors, officers, employees, and
other agents, to cover any liability asserted against or incurred by any director, officer, employee, or
agent in such capacity or arising from the director’s, officer’s, employee’s, or agent’s status as such.

ARTICLE XIV
MAINTENANCE OF CORPORATE RECORDS

Section 1: MAINTENANCE OF CORPORATE RECORDS. The Corporation shall keep:

a. Adequate and correct books and records of account;
b. Written minutes of the proceedings of the Board and committees of the Board; and
C. Such reports and records as required by law.

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 10 of 13



ARTICLE XV
INSPECTION RIGHTS

Section 1: DIRECTORS’ RIGHT TO INSPECT. Every director shall have the right at any
reasonable time to inspect the Corporation’s books, records, documents of every kind, physical
properties, and the records of each subsidiary, as permitted by California and federal law. This right
to inspect may be circumscribed in instances where the right to inspect conflicts with California or
federal law (c.g., restrictions on the release of educational records under FERPA) pertaining to
access to books, records, and documents. The inspection may be made in person or by the
director’s agent or attorney. The right of inspection includes the right to copy and make extracts of
documents as permitted by California and federal law.

Section 2: ACCOUNTING RECORDS AND MINUTES. On written demand on the
Corporation, any director may inspect, copy, and make extracts of the accounting books and records
and the minutes of the proceedings of the Board of Directors and committees of the Board of
Directors at any reasonable time for a purpose reasonably related to the director’s interest as a
director. Any such inspection and copying may be made in person or by the director’s agent or
attorney. This right of inspection extends to the records of any subsidiary of the Corporation.

Section 3: MAINTENANCE AND INSPECTION OF ARTICLES AND BYLAWS. The
Corporation shall keep at its principal California office the original or a copy of the articles of
incorporation and bylaws, as amended to the current date, which shall be open to inspection by the
directors’ at all reasonable times during office hours.

ARTICLE XVI
REQUIRED REPORTS

Section 1: ANNUAL REPORTS. The Board of Directors shall cause an annual report to be
sent to itself (the members of the Board of Directors) within 120 days after the end of the
Corporation’s fiscal year. That report shall contain the following information, in appropriate detail:

a. The assets and liabilities, including the trust funds, or the Corporation as of the end
of the fiscal year;

b. The principal changes in assets and liabilities, including trust funds; |

C. The Corporation’s revenue or receipts, both unrestricted and restricted to partiCulai'
purposes;

d. The Corporation’s expenses or disbursement for both general and restricted
pUrposes; : "

e. Any information required under these bylaws; and

f. An independent accountant’s report or, if none, the certificate of an authorized

officer of the Corporation that such statements were prepared without audit from the
Corporation’s books and records.

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 11 of 13



Section 2: ANNUAL STATEMENT OF CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS AND
INDEMNIFICATIONS. As part of the annual report to all directors, or as a separate document if
no annual report is issued, the Corporation shall, within 120 days after the end of the Corporation’s
fiscal year, annually prepare and mail or deliver to each director and furnish to cach director a
statement of any transaction or indemnification of the following kind:

(a) Any transaction (i) in which the Corporation, or its parent or subsidiary, was a party,
(i} in which an “interested person” had a direct or indirect material financial
interest, and (iii) which involved more than $50,000 or was one of several
transactions with the same interested person involving, in the aggregate, more than
$50,000. For this purpose, an “interested person” is either:

(1) Any director or officer of the Corporation, its parent, or subsidiary (but mere
common directorship shall not be considered such an interest); or

{2) Any holder of more than 10 percent of the voting power of the Corporation,
its parent, or its subsidiary. The statement shall include a brief description
of the transaction, the names of interested persons involved, their
relationship to the Corporation, the nature of their interest, provided that if
the transaction was with a partnership in which the interested person is a
partner, only the interest of the partnership need be stated.

(b)  The amount and circumstances of -any indemnifications aggregating more than
$10,000 paid during the fiscal year to any director or officer of the Corporation
pursuant to Article XII of these Bylaws.

ARTICLE XVII
BYLAW AMENDMENTS

Section 1: BYLAW AMENDMENTS. The Board of Directors may adopt, amend or repeal
any of these bylaws by a majority vote of the directors present at a mecting duly held at which a
quorum is present, except that no amendment shall change any provisions of any charter governing
any charter school operated as or by the Corporation or make any provisions of these bylaws
inconsistent with such charter, the Corporation’s articles of incorporation, or any laws.

ARTICLE XVIII
FISCAL YEAR _ ‘
Section 1: FISCAL YEAR OF THE CORPORATION. The fiscal year of the Corporation
shall begin on July 1*" and end on June 30" of each year.

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS ' ' . Page 12 of 13



CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY

T certify that I am the duly clected and acting Secretary of the Northern United Charter
Schools, a California nonprofit public benefit corporation; that these bylaws, consisting of 14 pages,
are the bylaws of the Corporation as adopted by the Board of Directorson _____ _sand
that these bylaws have not been amended or modified since that date.

Executed on - a0 , California.

Secretary

BYLAWS OF NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS Page 13 of 13



Agenda Item 8.
CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION
No ltems

Subject:
No ltems

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
None

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett

Agenda ltem 9.
FACILITIES

Subject:
9.1 NU-Humboldt Charter School Facility Leases

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
NU-Humboldt Charter School leases nine facilities. The leases are attached.

Fiscal Implications:
$244. 776

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



Lease
(Short Form)

This Lease, is made and executed in duplicate this 288 day of )9\'\&32053
By and Between.... R T T T o L O
hereinafter called "Lessor,” and Nowrtreen ﬂu.‘l‘}:cé"“?arc“ﬁq"cea"5““"0“"‘:7/93?1 ..................

hereinafier called "Lessea.” P\ GRT\-{TG'EQT- VNAVTED o BalDT dHARTER. Sir\ooi_

Witnesseth: That, for and in consideration of the payment of the rents and the performance of the covenants
contained herein on the part of Lessee and in the manner hereinafter stated, Lessor does hereby lease to Lessee;
and, in consideration of the premises, Lessee does hereby lease, hire and take from Lessor upon the terms and
conditions hereinafter set forth, the following described property and its appurtenances, situated in the City of

_Aﬁ('-,f\ffﬂr, County of.... RSB SE0T .., State of . SAMFE @A particularly
described as follows: ‘5'_3.’.":?EMEF@EET;‘égq,F—{’Tﬂ'ﬁjﬁﬁjﬂljﬁ.ﬁﬁs ................. LY T
R A arene TP 152 72 e bk 4 b e S 48RS SRS R824 08 S eee et st n oot ee e eeeeeees e
The term of this lease shall be @ff.-'t?;\igf‘.‘& .................. LTRSS UV
commencing on the 19-\—day Of e et S z‘?‘g‘, and
ending on ths:..=..m:--.'.....m.t.:._- s mrmmrera fqu ............ BEFOE e 3 ek S - AZ'Q’H
at and for the total rent or SUI of ..o e H Z‘Jaw © . DOLLARS,
payable nionthly in advance mstallmentsof,-?’igoc’DOLLARS,

each in lawful money of the United States of America, on the -,ﬁ...l.f"'f.':(:...day of each and every calendar month.
This lease is made subject to the following terms and conditions:

1. Should default be made in the payment of any portion of the rent when due,and for...............7.. S days
thereafter, orin the keeping of any of the covenants herein contained, Lessor, his agent, or attorney, may pursne all legal
remedies available to Lessor against Lessee, including termination of the lease agreement. Should Lassee breach the
lease and abandon the lease premises prior to the expiration of the lease term Lessor shall have the option to exercise
all remedies afforded in California Civil Code, Section 1951.4.

2. Lessee may assign his interest or sublet the leagsed premises, but only with the prior written consent of Lessor

first. had and obtained. Under no other circumstances can this lease, or any interest of Lessee therein, be assigned or
subject to subletting without the prior written consent of Lessor. Lessor shall not unreasonably withhold such written
consernt.
3. Lessee shall personally occupy that leased premises and shall keep the same in good repair, including all
improvements which may hereafter be added, ordinary wear and tear excepted, and shall not make any alterations
thereon without written consent of the Lessor; nor shail Lessee commit or suffer to be permitted any wasie upon the
premises.

4. Lessee shall not use the leased premises for any purpose which will cause Lessor to pay an additional or added
expense, without obtaining the written consent of the Lessor.

9. All Governmental laws and erdinances shaill be complied with by Lessee.

6. Ifany legal action or proceeding be brought by either party to enforce any part of this Agreement, the prevailing
party shall recover, in addition to all other relief, reasonable attorney's fees and costs.

Cowdery’s Form No. 653 ~ LEASE - Shurt Form (C.C. Sec. 1951.4: C.C.P. Sec. 1161) - I Rev 4/9%



7. Waiver, by Lessor, of any coveniant herein contained shall not vitiate the same or any other covenant contained

herein and the tsrms and conditions contained herein are to apply to and bind the heirs, successors, and asgigns of each

neye
of the parties hersto.

8. Should Lesser necupy the premises after the date of the expiration of this leage with the consent of Lessor, express
or implied, such possession shall be construed to be a tenancy from month-to-month only, subject to all the conditions
and restrictions of this lease, and Lessee agraag to pay rent therefor at the rate vreyailing at the time of the expiration
of the lease term. 3
9. Lessee agrees to pay during the term hereof, all charges made aguimst $ prenrises for water rates, gas,

electricity) phemey cabble. , Fivm € secooiys - .
10. At the esrpiration of t’he lease term, or seoner termination thereof, Lessee shall peacefully quit and surrender

possession of the premisas in as good condition as it was received, reasonable uge and wear thereof excepted.

11. Lessee shall use the premises for ... CRARIER.  Scroor—

and for no other purpose, except upon the written consent of Lessor. And the premises shall only be occupied by the

---------------------------------------------------------------

following persons: ... TREE et STODENTS Newtuern vt D, NARTER.  Scasond

B R T L R R T TR R PR PNy

12. Employees oragents of Lessor shall have no authority to make or agree to make alease and none of the provisions
or agreements set forth in this Instrument shall be binding upon Lessor until it is signed by Lessor. No act or omission
of any employee or agent of Lessor shall change or modify any of the provisions hereof.

13. Insert additional provisions here: LanMlovrd #3000 o5 Smd\_“ dapesiy,

SEENT] PERLS VT S Tenawl earezs o v : .
Av| Foron 7 T Seiornio, Do eatl o \oe- ored Yo £2) Corve Pumaah deigmudT
n

eV (l‘l.)-"z—?a\fr‘ &me—iu {tdl) e Yo prieamnges wpen TRrmanairion »S,r
s BREALAGE t Lesser b vesgonible for tnmediale. wepaie andloc eplacemedl
a@ M"S brovan. 4l an, ww\.-.'r.-.jw‘;, dectTs A vaevsvH "f";‘\"“-— ?“1"“_:19“5"
Smeandy @ No -:vmo\c:.“nc' ov vaping M3l occoe on the prmwaces A ang Tma,
gaRGAE +REETng § Lessor srall grevidie. 1-6Hapl qarbae con md 164 ol
rtz_e..n-\t:lwu.)'b\nn Wi wWzeldy ey '&“‘""“5\’\ F\.e.a..-a\cm)s.s Ae. -Easee. ;;: \ouden
ﬂﬁ?o‘ﬁs\\o\b Sor _Y,_,:(Y'\;\e‘ coun S ol Gor ?\%X:na\ ‘hﬂﬁq Cams v L) 7
plcknpe Diwposi® K anry Wems AR eans 13 ta vispenstodiig of Wesses

@2%0@&31»&) ¢ Mﬁnd-"f'@dﬂ,f:.\c.é L Leosay ; = %o PFN\M S‘W‘éw«r\\ :‘a.d\&. ,ta.xc"t“ma-\’
L L'\&\\v\-x. vADanonaag s andl 1h inp emaa Ao e S w3 Xz e Pl A AC .
N\ Wesser nas Hran opiew o vened May .'at\fmw%_..ﬂ'w o ?e.an'a&
1c\,r... sa':lr\e.- r-al,\‘;_ ssg- $ 2500 per weviliy e op\mm. nane T o avevrarnsedl e
o June, vy 2o, TorL van® ov suwm a% #34, OO~

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessor and Lessee have hereunto subscribed their names the day and vear in this

lease first above written,
"This lease in section 8 provides for automatic renewal from month-to-month if the Lessee remnains in posses-
p

sion: after the date of the expiration of this lease.”

.
Witness:
YoXey ,)w-s Dosceahl e/ae/z,ovg
EEETEL TETRRTEED. W 40 S T SR !
Lesan
S R P R R Y TN L T o T PN

L5307 Lesses

TS INCUMANT § Ml 3 gEnermenees arT AN e ISUGRS 152 0 ADIE IFACEACUONS ARG [ TG WEY AClE I S NENGR ) 200 32 3 SLAEUIA o thg Aerd 77 R AlAReY 88 Anme ez an ak3 Any
BRI hg Sudamlde 3l 3hesc om0 any o2l rirsachoe

waiArty aidkae asregy e

Raw © 38 a4 77D ap AT LtRom 2,497



Merorandum of Understanding
School Year 2018 ~ 2019
Between
Baginnings Incorporated
And
Northern United Humbioldt Charter Sthool

This memorandum of Understanding (MOU) sets the terms and understanding
between Beginnings inc. and orthern United Humboldt Chavter Schaol (NUH(:S]
the use of our- faclmies fora l.aaming Conter Site for educational purposes.

Background |

Beginnings Inc. has allowid Mattole Valley Charter School (MVCS) the use of thelr
facilitiés siice 1999, Maittals Valley ChiarterSchool employees are not employees
of Beginnings Inc. which Is 3 501C nonprofit agency:

Purpose.

This MOU.wiil maintain the relationship that it had with: MVCS with the newly
forfaed NUHCS beginning on July 1, 2018. MUEI:S will uﬁlim gur facilities zs a
Leirning Center Site when in session from Auglist 2018-June 2013,

Duration

This MOU is at-will and may be modified by mutual consent of authorized officiéls
from Beginmngs Im:. ond NHHG This MOL shall become effective upan signature.
by the authorized officials fiom legirmmgs Inc. and NUHCS and will remain in
effect until modifled or terminated by any one of the partners by mutual consent.



Contact Infarmation

Beglnnings Inc.

Jufia Anderson

Exceutive Director

5 t’emlaterv‘ Rd. Briceland, CA 95560
Ph ?ﬁ?—%&-&ﬁ:ﬁ? Fax. 707-923-4809

Nerthem United Humboldt Charter School.
Shari Lovest

Sisperintentiant

2120 ﬁﬂﬁiﬂtﬁh Rd, Suite H Euraka, CA 55503
ph. m-ms-zm Fax, 707-476-8076

Rate: _




4

% CALIFORNIA COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT

“‘?— ASSOCIATION (C.A.R. Form CL, Revised 12/15)

Date (For reference only): June 20, 2018

0( OF REALTORS®

Campton Plaza ("Landlord") and

Northern Unified Charter Schaols ("Tenant") agree as foilows:

1. PROPERTY: Landlord rants 1o Tenant and Tenant rents from Landlord, the real property and improvements described as: 2420 Campton Rd

6.

Sulte A, B, 6, H & | Eurcka, CA B5503 ("Premises™), which
comprise appraximately % of the total square footage of rentable space in the entirs property. See exhibli for a further

description of the Premises.

TERM: The tarm bagins on (date) July 1, 2018 {"Gommencement Date"},
Check A or B): .
A. Lease: and shall terminate on (date) 7/31/2620 at 5:00 [ Jam [X] PM. Any halding over after the

term of this agreement expires, with Landiord's consent, shall create a monti-fo-manth tenancy that elther party may terminate as specified in

paragraph 2B. Rent shall be at 8 rate equal to the rent for the immediately preceding month, payable in advance. All other terms and

condilians ef this agreement shall ramain In full farce and effect,

D B. Month-fo-month: and continues as a month-te-manth tenancy. Either party may terminate the tenancy by giving written notice to the other at
least 30 days prior to the Intended tenminatlon date, subject to any applicable laws. Such notice may be given on any date,

[J €. RENEWAL OR EXTENSION TERMS: See attached addendurn

BASE RENT:
A, Tenant agrees lo pay Bass Rent at the rats of (CHECK ONE ONLY?:)
(1) $4,838.00 per month, for the term of the agreement.
2 $ per month, for the first 12 months of the agreement. Commencing with the 13th morith, and upen expiration of

each 12 months thereafter, rent shall be adjusted accordingto any incresse in the U.S. Cansumer Price Iridex of the Bureau of Labor
Statistics of ihe Department of Labor for All Urban Consumers ("CPI"} for
(the city nearest the lacation of the Premises), based on the fallowing formula: Base Rent will be multiplied by the most current GPI
preceding the first calendar manth during which the adjustment is to take effect, and divided by the most recent GPI preceding the
Commencement Date. In no event shall any adjusted Base Rent be less than the Base Rent for the month immediately preceding the
adjustmant. If the CPI is no longer published, then the adjustment to Bass Rent shall be based n an aiternate index that most clasaly

reflects the CPY,

01 3 per month for the pericd commencing and ending and
per month for the perlod commencing and ending and
$ per month for the period commencing and ending .

{4) Inaccordance with the attached rent schedula,

{5) Other:
B. Base Rent is payable in advance on tha 1st (or[| ) day of each calendar month, and is delinquent on the next day.

C. Ifthe Commencement Date falls an any day cther than tha firat day of the month, Base Rent for the first calendar month shall be prorated based
on a 30-day pericd. If Tenant has paid one full month's Base Rent in advance of Commencement Date, Base Rent for the second calendar month

shall be prorated based on a 30-day perlod,

RENT:
A. Definition: ("Rent") shall mean all monstary obligations of Tenant to Landlord under the terms of this agreement, except sscurity deposit.
B. Payment: Rent shall be pald to (Name) Campton Plaza at {address)

2126 Campion Rd Suite C Eureka, CA 95503 , or at any other

location specified by Landlord in writing to Tenant.
C. Timing: Base Rent shail be pald es specified in paragraph 3. All ather Rent shall be paid within 30 days aftar Tenant Is billed by Landlard.

EARLY POSSESSION: Tenant is entitied to possesslon of the Premises on .

If Tenant I In possession prior to the Commencement Date, during this tima (i} Tenant Is not obligated to pay Base Rent, and (ji) Tenant | Jis

[]is not abligated fo pay Rent other than Base Rent. Whether or not Tenant is obligated to pay Rent prior to Commencament Date, Tenant is

abligated to comply with all other terms of this agraement.

SECURITY DEPOSIT:

A. Tenant agrees io pay Landlord § 2,000.60 as a security deposit. Tenant agress not to hold Broker responsible for its return.
(IF CHECKED:) {_|If Base Rent Increases during the term of this agreemant, Tenant agrees to increase security deposit by the same proportian
as the Increase in Base Rent.

B. Al or any portien of the security deposlt may be used, as reasonably necessary, to: (i) cure Tenant's default In payment of Rent, late charges,
non-sufficlent funds ("NSF”) fees, or other sums due; (i) repair damage, excluding ordinary wear and tear, causad by Tenant or by a guest or
llcensae of Tenant; (IH) broom clean the Premises, If necessary, upon termination of tenancy, and (iv) cover any other unfuifilled obligation of
Tenant. SECURITY DEPOSIT SHALL NOT BE USED BY TENANT IN LIEU OF PAYMENT OF LAST MONTH'S RENT. If all or any partion of the
security deposit is used during tenancy, Tenant agrees to reinstate the iotal security deposit within 5 days after written notlce is delivered to
Tenant. Within 30 days after Landlord receives possesslon of the Premises, Landlord shall: (1) fumnigh Tenant an itemized statement indigating the
amount of any security deposlt recelved and the basis for its disposition, and (i) return any remaining partion of security deposit to Tenant.
Howaver, if the Landlord®s only claim upon the security deposit is for unpaid Rent, then the remaining portion of the security deposit, after
deduction of unpaid Rent, shall be returned within 14 days after the Landlord recsives passession. '

G. Nointerest will be psid on security deposit, unless requirad by local ordinarice.

Landiord's Inilials ( )(aW ) Tenants tnitials ( _ /- £} )

@ 2015, Califomia Assaciation of REALTORS®, inc,

CL REVISED 12H5 (PAGE 1 of 6) EQUAL HEITHG
COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT (CL PAGE 1 OF 6)

Coldwell Banker Cubfico Realty, 2120 Campton, Sulte C Eurelra CA 95503 Phona: 767.445.8811 Fax: 707.443.5813 Northern United

Coldwall Banker Catten Really Produced with 2ipFom® by zipLogix 18070 Fiftsen Mile Read, Fraser, Michigan 48026  www.2inlogix.com




Premises: 2120 Camplon Rd Sulte A, B, G, H & | Eureka, CA 95503 Date June 20, 2018

7. PAYMENTS:
AYME
TOTAL DUE RECEIVED BALANCE DUE DUE DATE
A, Rent; Fram GTIG;;QO‘IS To 07/31/2018 $ 4,62800 $ $ 4,628.00 07/01/2018
. ata Date
B. SecurityDeposit..............cccconann $ 200000 3 200000 %
C. Other 5 $ §
Categary
D. Other: $ $ $
Categary
E. Tofak............... . ciivinn- Veanis % 6,6828.00 % 200000 $ 4,628.00
8. PARKING: Tenantis entitled to urresarved ang six reserved vehicle parking spaces. The right
to parking is[]ls not included in the Base Rent charged pursuant to parggraph 3. If not included in the Base Rent, the parking rental fee shall be
an additional $ per month. Parking space(s) are to be used for parking operable motor vehicles, except for trailers, boats,

caimpers, buses or trucks {other than pick-up trucks). Tenant shall park in aasigned space(s) only. Parking space(s) are {o be kept clean. Vehicles
leaking oll, gas or cther motor vehicle fluids shall not be parked in parking spaces or on the Premises. Mechanical work or storage of inoperable
vehicles is not allowed in parking space(s) or elsewhare on the Premlises. Mo ovemight parking Is psrmitted.,

9. ADDITIONAL STORAGE: Storage is panmitied as folows: .
The right ta addiflonal storage space [is [dis not included in the Base Rent charged pursuant to paragraph 3. If not included in Base Rent,
slorage spacs shail be an additional % per month. Tenant shall store anly parsonal praparty that Tenant owns, and shall not
store property that I3 claimed by another, or in which another has any right, title, or Interest. Tenant shall not stora any improperly packaged food or
perishable goods, flammable materials, explosives, or other dangerous or hazardous material. Tenant shall pay for, and be responsible for, the
clean-up of any cantamination caused by Tenant's use of tha storage area.

10. LATE GHARGE; INTEREST; NSF CHECKS: Tenant acknowledges that either late payment of Rent or issuance of a8 NSF check may cause Landlord
to Incur costs and expanses, the exact amount of which are extramely difficult and impractical to determine. These costs may include, but are not
limited to, pracessing, enforcement and accounting expenses, and late charges imposed on Landlord. If any instaliment of Rent dus fram Tenant is
not received by Landlord within 5 calendar days after date due, or if a check is retumed NSF, Tenant shall pay to Landlord, respectively,
$ 50.00 as late charge, plus 10% Interast par annum on the definquent amount and $25.00 as a NSF fee, any of which shall be
deemed addiional Rent. Landlord and Tenant agree that these charges reprasent a failr and reasonable estimate of the costs Landiord may incur hy
reason of Tenant's late or NSF payment, Any |ate ¢harge, delinquent interest, or NSF fee due shall be paid with the current installment of Rent.
Landlerd's acceptance of any late charge or NSF fee shall not constitute a waiver as to any default of Tenant. Landlerd's right fo collect a Late Charge
or NSF fee shall not be desmed an extension of the date Rent Is due under paragraph 4, or prevent Landlord from exerclsing any other rights and

remedies under this agreement, and as provided by law.
11. CONDITION OF PREMISES: Tanant has examined the Premises and acknowledges that Premise is clean and in operalive condition, with the

following exceptions:
ltemns listed as excoptions shall be deslt with in the following mannen:

12, ZONING AND LAND USE: Tenant accepts the Premises subject to all local, state and federal laws, regulations and ordinances ("Laws"). Landlord
makea no representatlon or warranty that Premises are now ar in the future will ba sultable for Tenant's use, Tenant has made its own investigation

regarding all applicable Laws.
13. TENANT QPERATING EXPENSES: Tenant agresas to pay for all utilities and services direcily billed to Tenant

14. PROPERTY OPERATING EXPENSES: )
A. Tenant agress to pay Its proporticnate share of Landiord's estimated monthly property operating éxpenses, including but not fimited {0, commen

area malntenance, cansel|dated utifity and senvice bllls, Insurance, and real property taxes, basad an the ratio of the square footage of the Premises
1o the total square footage of the rentable spaca in the entire property.

ORB. IS] {if checked} Paragraph 14 does not apply.

15. USE: The Premises are for the sole use as school resources, agdministration and classrooms
No other use is parmitted without Landlord's prior written consent. if any use by Tenant causes an increase in the premium on Landlord's existing
properly insurance, Tenant shall pay for the increased cost. Tenant will comply with all Laws affecting its use of the Premises.

16. RULES/REGULATIONS: Tenant agrees to comply with all rules and regulations of Landlord (and, if applicable, Owner's Association) that are at

" any time posted on the Premises or delivered to Tenant. Tenant shall not, and shall ensure that guests and licensees of Tenant do not, disturb,
annoy, andanger, or inferfera with other tenants of the building or nelghbors, or use the Premises for any unlawful purposes, including, but not
limited to, using, manufacturing, selling, sforing, or transporting llicit dnugs or other contraband, or violate any law or ardinance, or committing a
wasle or nulsance on or about the Premises,

17. MAINTENANCE: '
A. Tenant OR {)] (IF checked, Landlord) shall professionally maintain the Pramises including heating, alr conditioning, electrical, plumbing and

water systems, if any, and keep glass, windows and doors in aperable and safe condition. Unless Landlord is checked, if Tenant fails to maintain

the Premises, Landlord may contract for or perform such maintenance, and charge Tenant for Landlord's cost.
B. Landlord OR [ ] {if checked, Tenant) shall maintain the roof, foundstion, exterior walls, cammon areas and

Landlord's Initials ( )(W Tenant's Initials ( 4& )( )

CL REVISED 12/15 (PAGE 2 of 6) ol
COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT (CL PAGE 2 COF 6) EPPORRAITY

Produced with zipForm® by ziplogix 18070 Fiftesn Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026  www.zinl.ogix.com

Northern United



Premises: 2120 Campton Rd Suita A, B, G, H & | Eureka, CA 95503

Date June 20, 2018

18. ALTERATIONS: Tenant shall not make any alterations in or about the Premises, including installation of frade fixtures and signs, withaut Landlord’s

19.

20.

21,

22,

23

24

25,

26.

27.

28

prior wiltien consent, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Any alterations io the Premises shall be done according to Law and with required
permits. Tenant shall give Landlord advance nofice of the commencement date of any planned alteration, so that Landlord, at its option, may post a
Natice of Non-Responsibifity to prevent potential liens against Landlord's interest in the Premises. Landlord may also require Tenant to provide
Landlord with llen releases from any contractor pefforming werk on the Pramises,

GOVERNMENT IMPOSED ALVERATIONS: Any alterations required by Law as a result of Tenant's use shall be Tenant's responsibifity. Landlord
shall be responsthle for any other alterations requirad by Law,

ENTRY: Tenant shall make Pramises availabla to Landlerd or Landlord's agent for the purpose of entering fo make inspections, necessary or agreed
repairs, alteratlons, or Improvements, or to supply necessary oF agread services, or fo show Premises to prospective or actual purchasers, tenants,
mortgagess, lenders, appraisers, or contractors. Landlord and Tenant agree that 24 hours notice (oral or written) shall be reasonable and sufficient
notice. In an emergency, Landlord or Landlord's representative may enter Premlses at any fime withaut prior notice. .
SIGNS: Tenant authorizes Landlord to place a FOR SALE sign on the Premises af any time, and 2 FOR LEASF sign on the Premises within the 90
e[ ] } day petlod praceding the termination of the agreement.

SUBLETTING/ASSIGNMENT: Tenant shall not sublst ar encumber all or any pari of Pramises, or assign or transfer this agreement or any interest
in it, without the prior writien consent of Landlord, which shafl not ba unreasonably withheld. Unless such consent is obtained, any sublatting,
asslgnrent, transfer, or encumbrance of the Premises, agreement, or tenancy, by voluntary act of Tenant, oparation of law, or otherwige, shall be
null and void, and, at the option of Landlord, terminate this agreement, Any proposed sublessee, assignee, or iransferee shall submit to Landlord an
application and credlt infermation for Landlord's approval, and, If approved, sign a separate writian agreement with Landlord and Tenant. Landlord's
consert to any ane sublease, assignment, or transfer, shall not be construed as consent fo any subsequent sublease, assignment, or transfar, and
does not release Tenant of Terant’s obligation under this agreement.

POSSESSION: If Landlord Is unabie to dellver possession of Premises on Commencement Date, such date shall be extended to the date on which
passession is made avallable to Tenant. However, the explration date shall remain the same as specified in paragraph 2. If Landlord is unable to
deliver possession within 60 (or || ) calendar days after the agreed Commencement Date, Tenant may terminate this agreement by
giving written notice to Landlord, and shall he refunded all Rent and sesurity deposit paid. :

TENANTS OBLIGATIONS UPON VACATING PREMISES: Upon termination of agreament, Tenant shall: {i) give Landiord all copies of all keys ar
opening devicas to Premises, including any common areas; (if} vacate Premises and surrender it to Landlord empty of all persons and personal
property; (iii} vacate all parking and storage spaces; {iv) deliver Premises in Landlord in tha same condition as referenced in paragraph 11; (v)
clean Pramises; {vi) give wiitien notice to Landlord of Tenant's forwarding address; and {vil}

All improvements installed by Tenant, with or withaut Landlord’s consent, become the property of Landlord upon termination. Landlord may
nevertheless regulre Tenant to remave any such improvement that did not exlist at the tima possession was made avallable ta Tenant.

BREACH OF CONTRACT/EARLY TERMINATION: In event Tenant, prior o expiration of this agreement, breaches any obligation in this
agreement, abandons the premises, or gives notice of tananf's intent to terminats this tenancy prior to its expiration, in addition to any obligations
established by paragraph 24, Tenant shall also be responsible for lost rent, rental commissions, adveriising expenses, and painting costs necessary
to ready Premises for re-rental. Landlord may also recaver from Tenant: (i) the worth, at the time of award, of the unpaid Rent that had been eamed
at the time of terminatior; (i} the worth, at the time of award, of the amount by which the unpald Rent that would have been earned aiter expiration
uniil the time of award excaeds the amount of such rental loss the Tenant proves could have been reasonably avoided; and (fii} the worih, at the
time of award, of the amount by which the unpaid Rent for the balance of the term after the time of award exceeds the amaunt of such rental loss
that Tenant proves could be reasonably avoidad. Landlord may elect lo confinue the tenancy in effect for so long as Landlord doees not terminate
Tenant's right to possession, by sither written notics of termination of possession or by reletting the Premises to another who takes possession, and
Landlord may enforce all Landlord's rights and remedies under this agreement, including the right to recover the Rent as it becomes due.

DAMAGE TO PREMISES: If, by no fault of Tenant, Premises are totally or partially demaged or destroyed by fire, @arthquaks, accident or other
casually, Landlord shall have the right to restore the Premises by repair or rebuilding. If Landlord elects to repalr or rebuild, and is able to complets
such restaration within 90 days from the date of damage, subject to the terms of this paragraph, this agreement shali remain in full foree and effect. If
Landlard is unable to restore the Premises within this time, or if Landlord elacts not to restore, then either Landiord or Tenant may terminate this
agreement by giving the other written notlce. Rent shall be abated as of the date of damage. The abated amount shali be the current monthly Base
Rent prerated on a 30-day basis. If this agreement [s not terminated, and the damage Is not repaired, 1hen Rent shall be reduced based on the
axtent to which the damage interferes with Tenant's reasanable use of thae Premises. If total or partlal dastruction or damage occurs as a result of an
act of Tenant or Tepants guests, (i) only Landlord shall have the right, at Landiord's sola discration, within 30 days after such total or partial
destruction or damage to treat the lease as terminated by Tenant, and (if) Landlord shall have the right to recover damages fram Tenant,
HAZARDOUS MATERIALS: Tenant shall not use, store, generate, release or dispose of any hazardous material on the Premises or the property of
which the Promises are part. However, Tenant is permitfed to make use of such materials that are required to be used in the normal course of
Tenant’s business provided that Tenant complies with all applicable Laws related to the hazardous malerials. Tenant is responsible for the cost of
ramoval and remadiation, or any clean-up of any contamination cauvsed by Tenant.

CONDEMNATION: If all or part of the Premises Is condemned for public use, elther party may terminate this agreement as of the date possession is
given to tha condemner. All condemnation proceeds, exclusive of those allocated by the condemner to Tenant's relocation costs and trade fixiuras,
belong to Landlord.

INSURANCE: Tenant's personal property, fixtures, equipment, inventory and vehicles are not insured by Landlord against loss or damage due ta
fire, theft, vandalism, rain, water, ciminal or negligent acts of others, or any other cause. Tenant is to camy Tenant's own property Insurance to
protect Tenant from any such loss. In addition, Tenant shall carry (i} liabllity insurance In an amount of not less than $ 1,000,000.60 and (i)
property insurance ih an amount sufiicient to cover the replacement cost of the property if Tenant Is responsible for maintenance under paragraph
17B. Tenant's insurance shall name Landlord and Landlord's agent as additional insured. Fenant, upon Landlord’s request, shatl provide Landlord
with a certificate of insurance establishing Tenanl's compliance. Landlord shall maintain liabiftty insurance insuring Landlord, but not Tenant, in an
amaount of at least$ 7,000,000.60 , plus proparty insurance in an amount sufficient to cover the raplacemant cost of the property unless Tenant
is responsible for maintenance pursuant to paragraph 178. Taenant Is advised to cammy business interruption insurance th an amount at least sufficient
to cover Tenant's complete rental obligation to Landlord. Landlord is advised to obtain a policy of rental loss insurance. Both Landlord and Teniant

release each other, and walve their respeciive rights to subrogation agalnst each other, for loss oZa age covered by Insurance.
M} 3

Langlord's Initials 1 Tenant's Initials { ) )

CL REVISED 12/15 (PAGE 3 of 6) _
EQUAL HOLISRNG
CPPQRTLIEY

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT (CL PAGE 3 OF 8)

Produced with zZipFarm® by zipLaglx 18070 Fifteen Mile Road, Fraser, Michigan 48028  vaw.ziploglx.com Northern United



Premises: 2720 Campton Rd Suite A, B, G, H & I Eureka, CA 95503 Dale Jupe 20, 2018

30. TENANCY STATEMENT (ESTOPPEL CERTIFICATE): Tenant shall execuie and retirn a tenancy statement (estoppel certificate), delivered to
Tenant by Landlord or Landlord's agant, within 3 days after its receipt. The tenancy statement shall acknowledge that this agreement Is unmodified
and in full forca, or In full force as modified, and state the modifications. Fallure to comply with this requirement: (i} shall be deamed Tenant's
acknowledgment that the tenancy statement is frue and correct, and rnay be relled upon by a prospective lender or purchaser; and {ii) may be
tragted by Landlord as a material breach of this agreement. Tenant shall also prepare, execute, and deliver to Landlord any financial statsment
(which will be held In confldence) reasenably requested by a prospective lender or buyer.

31. LANDLORD'S TRANSFER: Tenant agrees that the fransferee of Landlord's Interest shall be substituted as Landlord under this agreement.
Landlord will be released of any further obligation to Tenant regarding the security deposit, only if the security deposit is retumed to Tenant upen
such transfer, or if the security deposit is actually transferred to the transferes. For all ather obligations under this agreement, Landlord Is released
of any further liabllity to Tenant, upen Landlord's fransfer,

32. SUBORDINATION: This agreement shalt be subordinate ta all existing lisns and, at Landiord's optian, the flen of any first desd of trust or first
mertgage subsequently placed upon the real property of which the Fremises are a part, and to any advances made on the security of the Premises,
and o all renewals, modifications, consolidations, replacemants, and extensians. However, as to the llen of any deed of trust or morigage entered
into aiter execution of this agresment, Tenant's right to quist possessian of the Premises shall not e disturbed if Tenant is not in default and so
lang as Tenant pays the Rent and observes and performs all of the provislons of this agreement, unless this sgreement is otherwise teminated
pursuant to its terms. If any mortgagee, frustee, or ground lessor elacts to have this agraement placed in a security position prior to the lien of a
martgage, deed of trust, or ground lease, and gives written notice to Tenant, this agreement shall be deemed prior to that mortgage, deed of ust,
ar ground lease, or the date of recording.

33. TENANT REPRESENTATIONS; CREDIT: Tenant warrants that all statements in Tenant's financlal documents and rental application are accurate.
Tanant authorizes Landlord and Broker(s) to obtain Tenant's credit report at time of application and periodically during tenancy In cennection with
approval, madification, or enforcement of this agreement. Landlord may cancel this agreement; {i) before occupancy begins, upon disapproval of
the credit report(s); or {fl) at any time, upon discovering that informatian in Tenant's application is false. A negative credit report reflecting on
Tenant's record may be submitted to a credit reporting agency, if Tenant fails to pay Rent or comply with any other obligation under this agreement.

34. CONSTRUCTION-RELATED ACCESSIBILITY STANDARDS: Landlord states that the Premises [X]has, or [_has not been inspscted by a Certified

Access Specialist. If so, Landlord states that the Premises [¥]has, or [ |has not been determined to meet all epplicable consliuction-related

accessibility standards pursuant to Clvil Code Section 55,53,

DISPUTE RESOLUTION:

A. MEDIATION: Tenant and Landlord agree to mediate any dispute or clalm arising between them oul of this agreement, or any resulting
transaction, before resorting to arbltration or court action, subject to paragraph 35B(2) helow. Paragraphs 35B(2) and {3) apply whether or not
the arbitration provision is initialed. Mediation fees, if any, shall be divided equally amang the parties Involved. If for any dispute or ciaim to
which this paragraph applles, any parly commences an action without first attempting to rescive the matter through medlation, or refusas to
mediate after a request has been made, then that parly shall not be entitled fo recover attomey fees, even if they would otherwise be available
tothat party in any such action, THIS MEDIATION PROVISION APPLIES WHETHER OR NOT THE ARBITRATION PROVISION IS INITIALED.

B, ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES: (1) Tenant and Landlord agree that any dispute or claim in Law or equity arlsing between them out of

" this agreement or any resulting transaction, which is not seftled through mediation, shall be declded by neutral, binding arbitration,
including and subject to paragraphs 35B{2) and (3) below. The arbitrator shall be a retired judge or justice, or an atiorney with at least
5 years of real estate transactional law experience, unless the parties mutually agree to a different arbitrator, who shall render an
award In accordance with substantive Galifornia Law. In all other respects, the arbitration shall be conducted in accordance with Part
Hl, Title 9 of the California Code of Civil Procedure. Judgment upon the award of the arhitrator(s} may be entered in any court having
jurisdiction. The parties shall have the right to discovery in accordance with Code of Givil Pracedure §1283.05.

{2) EXCLUSIONS FROM MEDIATION AND ARBITRATION: The following matters are axcluded from Mediation and Arbitration hereunder: {i) a
fudicial or nondudicial foreclosure or other action or procseding to enfarce a dead of trust, marigage, or installment land sale contract as
defined in Clvit Coda §2986; {ii) an unlawful detainer action; (iti) the filing or enforcement of a mechanic's lien; (iv) any matter that Is within the
jurisdiction of a probate, small clalms, or hankruptey court; and {v) an action for bodily injury ar wrongful dealh, or for [atent or patent defects to
which Code of Civil Procedure §337.1 or §337.15 applies. The filing of a court action 1o enahile the recording of a notice of pending actian, for
order of attachment, receivership, injunction, or other provisional remedies, shall not constitute a violation of the mediation and arbitration
provisions.

{3} BROKERS: Tenant and Landlord agrae to mediate and arbitrate disputes or claims involving either or both Brokers, provided either or both
Brokers shall have agreed to such mediation or arbltration, prior to, or within a reasonable time after the dispute or claim is presented to
Brokers. Any election by either or hoth Brokers to participate in mediation or arbitration shall not result in Brokers being deemed parties to the
agraement.

"NOTICE: BY INITIALING IN THE SPACE BELOW YOU ARE AGREEING TO HAVE ANY DISPUTE ARISING
OUT OF THE MATTERS INCLUDED IN THE "ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES' PROVISION DECIDED BY NEUTRAL
ARBITRATION AS PROVIDED BY CALIFORNIA LAW AND YOU ARE GIVING UP ANY RIGHTS YOU MIGHT
POSSESS TO HAVE THE DISPUTE LITIGATED IN A COURT OR JURY TRIAL. BY INITIALING IN THE SPACE
BELOW YOU ARE GIVING UP YOUR JUDICIAL RIGHTS TO DISCOVERY AND APPEAL, UNLESS THOSE
RIGHTS ARE SPECIFICALLY INCLUDED IN THE "ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES® PROVISION. IF YOU REFUSE
TO SUBMIT TO ARBITRATION AFTER AGREEING TO THIS PROVISION, YOU MAY BE COMPELLED TO
ARBITRATE UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE CALIFORNIA CODE OF CHIVIL PROCEDURE. YOUR
AGREEMENT TO THIS ARBITRATION PROVISION IS VOLUNTARY."

"WE HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE FOREGOING AND AGREE TO SUBMIT DISPUTES ARISING
QUT OF THE MATTERS [NCLUDED IN THE "ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES' PROVISION TO NEUTRAL

ARBITRATION.” 4
|Landlord's Initials I'W Tenant's Initials LQEI
Landlord's jnitials ( Y W Tenant's Initials ( A 2 ) ( )

CL REVISED 1215 (PAGE 4 of 8)
COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT (CL PAGE 4 OF 6) pol

Praduced wilh zipForm® by ziplogix 18070 Fieen Mile Road, Freser, Michigan 48026  www.zipLogix.qom Nartbern United

35




Premiges: 2720 Campton Rd Suite A, B, G, H & | Eurcka, GA 95503 : Date June 20, 2018

36. JOINT AND INDIVIBUAL OBLIGATIONS: If there is mors than one Tenant, each one shall be Individually and completely responsible for the
perfarmance of all abligations of Tenant under this agreement, jointly with every other Tenant, and individually, whether or not in possession.

37. NOTICE: Notices may be served by mall, facsimile, or courier at the followlng addvess or location, or at any ofher location subsequently designated:

Landlord: Campgion Plaza Tenant: Northern United Charter Schogls
John M Wahiund Shari Lovett, Direator

2120 Camplon Rd Suite C 2120 Campton Rd Suite G

Eureka, CA 95503 Euvreka, CA 95503

Motlce |2 deemed effective upon the earilest of the following: (i} personal recelpt by slther party or their agent; {li) written acknowledgement of notice; or

(ili} 5 days after mailing notice to such location by first class mail, postage pre-paid.

38. WAIVER: The waivar of any breach shall not be construed as a continuing waiver of the same breach ar a waiver of any subsequent braach.

39. INDEMNIFICATION: Tenant shall indemnify, dafend and hold Landiord harmlgss from all claims, disputes, litigation, Judgments and atiorney fees
arising out of Tenant's use of the Premises.

40, OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS/SUPPLEMENTS: Onoe of the principals of Campton Plaza, Landlord, Is g licensed real estate broker in

the stale of California

The following ATTACHED supplements/exhibits are incorporated in this agreement: D Option Agreement (C AR, Form OA)

41, ATTORNEY FEES: In any actlon or proceeding arising ot of this agreement, the prevailing party befween Landiord and Tenant shall be entitled to
reasonable attomey fees and costs from the non-prevailing Landlord or Tenant, except as provided in paragraph 35A.

42. ENTIRE CONTRACGT: Time is of the essence. All prior agresments hetween Landlord and Tenant ara incorporated in this agreement, which
constitutes the entire contract. it is intended as a final expression of the parties' agresment, and may kot be contradicted by evidence of any prier
agreement or contemporaneous oral agreemant. The parties further intend that this agresment constitutes the complete and exclusive statement of
its tenms, and that no exirinsic evidence whatsosver may be introduced in any judiclai or othar proceeding, i any, Invalving this agraement. Any
provision of this agresment that Is held to be invalid shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision in this agreement. This
agreamsnt shall be binding upon, and inurae to the banafit of, the heirs, assigneas and succassors to the parties.

43, BROKERAGE: Landlord and Tenant shall each pay to Broker(s) the fae agreed to, If any, in a separate writien agreament. Neither Tenant nor
Landlord has utilized the services of, ar for any other reason owes compensation to, a licensed reel estate broker {individual or corporate}, agent,
finder, or other entily, other than as named in this agreement, in connection with any act relating fo the Premises, including, but not limited to,
inquiries, intraductions, consultations, and negoliations leading o this agreemeant. Tenant and Landlord each agree to indemnify, defend and hold
hanmless the other, and the Brokers specified hereln, and thelr agents, from and against any costs, expenses, or liability for compensation claimed
Inconsistent with the waranty and representation in this paragraph 43.

~ 44. AGENCY CONFIRMATION: The following agency relationships are hereby confirmed for this transaction:

Listing Agent: Coldwell Banker Cutfen Real! {Print Firm Name) is the agant of {chack ane):

[_Ithe Landlord exclusively; or [ both the Tenant and Landlord.

Selling Agent: Coldwell Banker Cutten Reall (Piint Firm Name) (i not same as Listing Agent) Is the agent of (check one):
Dthe Tenant exclusively; or]ﬂ the Landlord exclusively; or iborh the Tenant and Landiord.

Real Estate Brokers are not pariies to the agreement beiwsen Tenant and Landlord.

Landlord's (nitials { )W Tenants Initials ( AL) ()

CL REVISED 1215 (PAGE 5 of 8} St
COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT (CL PAGE 5 OF 6) copnETUAITY

Preducad with zlpForm® by zipLogix 18078 Fiftean Mile Road, Frasar, Michigan 48026  www.ziploglccam

Northern Unlted



Premisas: 2120 Gampton Rd Sulta A, B, G, H & ! Eureka, GA 95503 Date June 20, 2018

Landlord and Tenant acknowledge and agree that Brokers: (i) do not guarantee the condition of the Premises; (ii) cannot
verify representations made by others; {ill) will not verify zoning and land use restrictions; (iv) cannot provide legal or tax
advice; {v) will not provide other advice or information that exceeds the Imowledge, education or experience requirad to
aobtain a reg] estate {icense. Furthermore, if Brokers are not aiso acting as Landlord in this agreement, Brokers: (vi) do not
decide what rental rate a Tenant should pay or Landlord should accept; and {vii) do not decide upon the length or other
ferms of tenancy. Landlord and Tenant agraas that they wili seek legal, tax, insurance, and other desired assistance from

appropriate professionals.

Tenant . %Hé _ — Pete @&LZ&—

Shari Loveti, Director

(Print name)

Address 2120 Campton Rd Suite G City Eureka Staie CA Zip 95503
Tenant Date

(Print nams)

Address City State Zip

|:| GUARANTEE: In consideration of the execution of this Agreement by and between Landlord and Tenant and for valuable consideration, receipt of
which is hereby acknowledged, the undersigned (*Guarantor”} doss hereby: (i) guaraniee unconditionally to Landlord and Landlord's agents,
successors and assigns, the prompt payment of Rent or other sums that become due pursuant fo this Agreement, Inciuding any and all court costs and
alfomney feas included in enforcing the Agreement; (If) consent to any changes, modifications or alterations of any term in this Agreement agreed to by
Landlord and Tenant; and (iif) waive any right to require Landlord andfor Landicrd's agents to procaed against Tenant for any default occurring under

this Agreement hefore seeking to enforce this Guaranitee.

Guarantor (Print Name)

Guarantor Date

Address ‘ City Stale Zip

Telaphone Fax E-mail
Landlord agrees to rent the Premises on the above terms and conditions,
Landford Date

(owner or agent with authorlty to enter into this agresment) Campton Plaza by Charlene Lundblade

Address 2120 Gampion Rd Ste & City Eureka State __ €A___ Zip 95503-8209
Landiord Date

{owner ar agent with authority to enter into this agreement) Gampion Plaza by John M Wahlund
Address 2120 Campion Rd Ste C City Eureka
Agency relationships are confirmed as above, Real estate brokers who are not also Landlord in thls agreement are not a pariy to the agreement betwean

Landlord and Tenant.
Real Estate Brokey (Leasing Firm) Coldwell Basker Cutten Realty CalBRE Lic. # 01388859
Zj - CalBRE Lic. # Date é 2 o O~ ?

State_ €A Zip___ 85503

By (Agent)

Jahn M Wahlund

Address 2120 Campfon Rd Ste & City Eureka State CA Zip 95503
Telephone (707)445-8811 Fax (707)443-5813 E-mail moek@cutfenrealfy.cam

Real Estate Broker {Listing Firm) Coldwreil Banker Cutten Realty CalBRE Llc. #

By (Agant) CalBRE Lic. # Daie

Address City State Zip
Telephane Fax E-mail

@& 2015, Califonla Assaciation of REALTORS®), Inc, United States capyright law (Tile 17 U.S. Code) forbids the unauthorized distribution, display and repraduction of this form, or

any portion therecf, by photocopy machine or any other means, including facsimile or computerized formats. i
THIS FORM HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS® (C.A.R.). NO REPRESENTATION IS MADE AS TQ THE LEGAL VALIDITY OR
ACCURACY OF ANY PROVISION IN ANY SPECIFIC TRANSACTION. A REAL ESTATE BROKER IS THE PERSON QUALIFIED TO ADVISE ON REAL ESTATE

TRANSACTIONS. IF YOU DESIRE LEGAL OR TAX ADVIGE, CONSULT AN APPROPRIATE PROFESSIONAL,

u Published and Distributed by:

e REAL ESTATE BUSINESS SERVICES, ING.

] ﬂ a subslidiary of the Callfornle Association of REALTORS® @

bl € |.525 South Virgll Avenue, Los Angsles, Califomia S0020 Reviewed by Date .
DFPORTUNGY

CL REVISED 12115 (PAGE & of 8)
COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT (CL PAGE & OF 6)

Prodiused with ZpForm® by zipLagix 18070 Fifleen Mile Road, Fraser, Michlgan 48026  wnweipl.oglx.com Naorthsrn Entted




FACILITIES USE AGREEMENT

FACILITIES USE AGREEMENT entered into this 1% day of July, 2018 by and between CUTTEN COMMUNITY CHURCH
(hereinafter referred to as Church) Eureka, CA, ASSEMBLIES OF GOD NORTHERN CALIFGRMIA & NEVADA DISTRICT
COUNCIL, INC, {hereinafter referred to as Owner) and NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL {hereinafter
referred to as Licensee) of Eureka, CA.

in consideration of the mutual promises and conditions contained herein. Owner and Licensee agree as follows:

1. GRANT OF LICENSEE: Owner grants Licensee a license to use the premises as follows:

a.

b.

Description of premises: 2020 Campton Rd. Eureka, CA 95503-6508
Personal Property/Resources (if any) *Please attach a list of personal property that Licensee will have stored

at this location,
Purpose(s) for Use of Property: Owner agrees to allow the following described roam(s) or facility(ies)

Use of annex building, gymnasium, restreoms, four classrooms above gym, cafeteria, main office, copy room
and kitchen. This |ease includes: PG&E, garbage, water, sewer, routine maintenance services (within
reason), cleaning supplies and restroom supplies. The facilities are te be used by the Licensee subject to the
following terms and conditions which are agreed to by the responsive parties.

The facility{ies} will be available for use ONLY on the following days and times.

Day of Week: Monday through Thursday commencing on july 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019, between
the hours of 7:30 AM and 4:00 PM.

*Any additional dates requested for use of the facility{ies) are subject to avaitability and must be
opproved two weeks in advance by Senior Pastor.

Terms: 12 instalimentis in the amount $3960 per month beginning July 1, 2018, ending June 30, 2019 totaling
$47,520.00. *Monthly amount to be adjusted by any realized energy savings due to light fixture upgrades
by Redwood Coast Energy Authority. '

2. TERM OF LICENSE: This license shall commence as of July 1, 2018 and continue for the dates and times
described in above. Licensee shall not vacate premises until the end of the license term.

Licensee — Contact Person:

Name (Print): K-L\/) UQQ\A D oS
Phone number: ( 7‘07) Yy 2 -1, 200, Email address_ﬁm_@ﬁmjr\-fys . Q ﬁ

3. TERMS OF USE: Licensee agrees that its use of the premises and facilitles is subject to the following terms and
conditions:

a.

Licensee shall use only the premises and personal property/resources described in paragraph 1 above, only

for the purposes stated in this Agreement. Licensee shall not use any other Church property and resource

and shall be responsible for any damages caused by the unauthorized use of such property or resource,
FACILITY USE AGREEMENT Page 1 of 4



Licensee shall comply with all Church policies, rules and regulations.

c. Licensee is o ensure that any furniture and eguipment moved during the use of the premises is replaced,
that the premises will be left in a clean and tidy condition, that proper care will be taken of the premises
during any use and any damage from such use whether caused by negligence, recklessness or the willfulness
of the Licensee, or the servants, agents or invitees of the Licensee; is repaired at the Licensee’s cost.

d. Licensee shall comply with all applicable municipal, county, state and federal laws and regulations.

e. licensee shal place no signs or temporary structure on the premises without obtaining advance written
approval from Church. Any signs or temporary structures placed on the premises by Licensee shall be
promptly removed at the end of the license term.

f. Licensee shall not create any nuisance or disturb the quiet enjoyment of anyone utilizing adjacent or
common premises and facilities.

g. Licensee expressly acknowledges that the sale, possession, censumption and use of alcoholic beverages,
tobacco, and illegel drugs are forbidden on all Church premises. '

h. tLicensee expressly acknowledges that the use and possession of weapons and firearms are forbidden on all
church premises.

i. Licensee must submit incident report to the Owner of any accident resulting in bodily injury or damage to
property of the Church or athers occurring on Church premises or in any way connected with the use of
Church premises as soon as possible but no later than 72 hours of the accident. The notice must include
details of the time, place and circumstances of the names and addresses of any person(s) witnessing the
accident, You may reguest an incident report by email from the Owner at pgarcia@agncn.org which upon
completion original signed copy must be mailed to 6051 S Watt Ave, Sacramento, CA 95829, Attn: Properties
Administrator.

j- Inthe event Licensee’s use of the premises and the facilities involves participants who are minors (including
the minor children of participants); the Licensee shall be responsible for the safety of alt such minors and
shall place such minors under the constant supervision and control of a responsible adult. Licensee shail be
responsible for conducting suitable and thorough background checks on ali persons supervising minor
children. Licensee shall further be responsible for obtaining a properly completed and signed Autharization
from the custodial parent(s) of any minor child who will participate in Licensee’s use of the premises and
facilities without the presence of his or her custodial parent(s).

Licensee understands and agrees (i} that it is responsible for all actions of its participants and guests, (i} that any
personis) in violation of the foregoing terms of use will be expected to immediately vacate the premises of Church, and
(iii) that Owner reserves the right to immediately terminate this Agreement and Licensee’s use of the premises and
facilities in the event of any violation of the foregoing terms of use without fiability to Owner.

4, SURRENDER OF PREMISES: Licensee shall surrender the premises and personal property described in Paragraph
1 ahove, including all furniture and fixtures, upon termination of the license in the same condition as they were
delivered upon commencement of the license, normal wear and tear excepted. Licensee shall be responsible for
the repair and/or replacement of any church property/resource that is damaged or removed during the license
term.

FACILITIES USE AGREEMENT Page 2 of 4



INSURANCE: Licensee warrants that it carries general liability, medical, and property insurance in amounts
sufficient to cover the risks and exposures resulting frormn its use of the premises pursuant to the terms of this
Agreement. Specifically, Licensee warrants that it carries general liability insurance in the amount of not less
than one million dollars {$1,000,000.00) per occurrence, three million ($3,000,000.00) aggregate. Licensee
further agrees to have Owner and Church named as the additional insured on Licensee’s Insurance policies and
will, prior to the license term commencement date, provide a certificate of insurance to Owner and Church
naming Owner and Church as additional insured. In addition to any other remedies that may be available,
Church may terminate this Agreement and retain any deposit paid by Licensee in the event such certificates are
hot provided by Licensee prior {o the license commencement date.

INDEMNITY: Owner, Church and its officers, directors, agents, members, and employees shall be free from all
liability and claims far damages by reason of any injury allegedly sustained by any person or ta any property that
Is in any way connected to Licensee’s use of the premises during the license term or any extension thereof.
Licensee expressly agrees to defend, indemnify and hold harmless Owner, Church, its officers, members, agents,
and employees, from and against any and all actions, suits, demands, losses, claims, and liabilities arising out of
any such injuries or praperty loss however occurring, including reasonable aciual attomey's fees and all other
costs of defending any claim.

UNFORSEEN EVENTS: Owner shall have no obligation to make its premises and facilities available to Licensee hy
reason of an act of God, inclement weather {as determined by Owner), strike, illness, any act or order of public
authority, or other unforeseen event beyond the control of Owner. In such event, Owner shall have no liability
to Licensee.

. GENERAL PROVISIONS:

a. No warranty. Owner does not warrant or represent that the premises and facilities are and suitable for
Licensee’s purposes. Licensee expressly acknowledges for itself and for afl persons who will be utilizing the
premises and facilities in connection with the Licensee’s purposes that Church is providing the premises and
facilities on an “as is” basis.

b. No Waiver. No waiver by either party or any breach of this Agreement shall be deemed a waiver of any
preceding or successful breach. .

¢. Assignment, This Agreement may not be assigned by either party.

d. No Landlord-Tenant Relationship. Owner and Licensee expressly agree that this Agreement shall not operate
or he construed to create a Landlord-Tenant relationship between Owner and Licensee under any
circumstances,

e. Entlre Agreement/Amendment. This Agreement and attachment constitute the entire Agreement between
Owner and Licensee and there are no oral representations, warranties, and promises pertaining to this
Agreement that are not contained In writing in this Agreement, This Agreement may be modified or amended
only by subsequent written agreement signed by duly authorized representatives of Owner and Licensee.

FACILITIES USE AGREEMENT Page 3 of 4



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Church and Llicensee have executed this Agreement as of the date first above written.

CHURCH Cutten Communiy

h, Eureka, CA LICENSEE Northern United-Humboldt Charter School

Signature

mﬁw‘_{@:— S\Aam‘ bm\:d‘r

_Xij//\ﬂ/b’k’/ /(/m/mﬂ?""

// o laaal Divechor

Print Name/Title Print Name/Title
7@9’4%4 760

Signature Signature
ﬁﬂﬂmﬁ %46/‘5, bdﬁ/é./(:?c’fef"‘

Print Name/Title / ? Print Name/Title

Signature ‘ Signature

Sharvon 1y rm(o [d+

Print Name/Title Print Name/Title

FACILITIES USE AGREEMENT Page 4 of 4



Lease Agreement Between the Yurok Tribe and Northern United Charter Schools

2YEAR LEASE AGREEMENT (6-27-18)
July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2020

This lease is made and entered into this 30th day of July, 2018 by and hetween the
Yurok Tribe, hereinafter referred to as “LESSOR” and the Northern United Charter Schoals
doing business as NU-Humboldt Charter School , hereinafter referred to as “LESSEE”.

WHEREAS, LESSOR The Yurok Tribe owns the real property known as the Worthington
School Site Praperty, a school building site of 5.6+ acres consisting of buildings and
playground areas, located at 3400 Erie Street, Eureka, California, hereinafter referred
to as “SITE”, '

WHEREAS, LESSEE desires o lease and utilize four classrooms at the Worthington
School Property, consisting of four modular classrooms, with an attached small office,
(approximately 4,007 Square feet for the use as Charter School classroom and offices
for instruction and student support, including certain contiguous outside property for a
recreation area including use of the rest rooms. See attached map outlining portable

classrooms.

NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE KNOWN THAT IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:

1. PURPOSE OF LEASE

It is understood that the purpose of the lease is for LESSOR to provide LESSEE the use
of the classroom space, hereinafter referred to as “PREMISES” in the size, to the extent
and in the location designated by LESSOR in the attached site drawing (see attached
Exhibit “A”- Site Plan), which is incorporated as part of this agreement, The LESSEE will
use the PREMISES to operate a small Charter High School.

2. TERM AND RENT

This agreement will be on a two-year basis and renewable if agreed to by both parties.
The rent for the term of this Lease is Three thousand five hundred dollars ($3,500 ) per
month with a five day grace period, with the first installment to be made on the first
day of September 2018, and a like sum on the first day of every month thereafter,
without setoff, deduction, or demand, except when that day falls en a weekend or a
legal holiday, in which case rent is due on the next business day. Payment shall be
made to the person and ai the address stated in paragraph 11. The first month of this
renewal agreement will be July of 2018 through June 30, 2020

Lessor previously received a $1,000 security deposit under a prior lease agreement.
The existing $1,000 security deposit will be maintained for renewal of this lease. This
security deposit will be returned to LESSEE provided the leased rooms and property
has no damage or loss, other than normal wear from normal everyday use.

4. UTILITIES



Lease Agreement Between the Yurok Tribe and Northern United Charter Schools

With respect to ongoing monthly charges for utifities {including electricity, gas, water,
and garbage) LESSEE shall pay a pro-rated share of the cast of utilities that serve the
leased premises and other portions of the Site in use based on square footage,
separate meters, where feasible, or another criteria approved by LESSOR and LESSEE.

Monthly fees for utilities shall be $400 per month, for ten months out of the year,
excluding July and August, since LESSEE has no students at the site in the summer. This
400 per month utility fee is based on the sguare footage used by the LESSEE and the
average utility costs for the site per month, unless LESSOR receives notice of a rate
increase by any one of the public utility companies. At suchtime, LESSEE, will be
notified in writing and LESSOR and LESSEE will mutually approve new fee for utilities.

The LESSEE will obtain its own Internet, security alarm system, storage, and phone
services.

LESSEE will provide a list of employees who will be given access and a key to the facility.
A list of contracted teachers and staff will be provided by LESSEE each semester.

5. ALTERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE AND REINBURSEMENT FOR MAINTENANCE
MADE 8Y LESSEE

LESSEE must have LESSOR’S written approval for the placement of any gates, fence
work, play areas and children’s play structures that LESSEE may desire. Said restriction is
made in an effort to retain the present motif and uniformity with present grounds and
structures.

The LESSEE shall personally occupy the PREMISES and shall keep the same in good
repair, including all improvements which may hereafter be added, damages by the
elements and reasonable wear and tear excepted, and shall not make any alterations
thereon without the written consent of the LESSOR, and shall not commit or suffer to be
permitted any waste upon the PREMISES. '

The LESSEE shall not use the PREMISES for any purpose which will cause the LESSOR to
pay any additional expenses, without obtaining the written consent of the LESSOR. The
Lessee shall not use the PREMISES in violation of zoning ardinances or any other
provision of Federal, State, or local law.

Section 5.1 Repairs and Maintenance by LESSOR. LESSOR agrees to maintain and repair in
good order and condition the roof, foundations, exterior walls {excluding storefront, plate
glass, doors and deor frames, windows and window frames), and all structural portions of the
Premises (and of the building in which the Premises are located) and all common utility lines
up to the point of connection for the Premises. Should any repairs, madifications or
alterations be required to any of the foregoing by reason of applicable law, the same shall be
made by LESSOR, at LESSOR'S cost and expense, unless the need for such repairs,
modifications or alterations shall result from LESSEE’S faillure to perform its obligations under
this Lease or from LESSEE’S use of the Premises for other than educational purposes. Al costs



Lease Agreement Between the Yurok Tribe and Northern United Charter Schools

and expenses incurred by LESSOR under this Section 5.1 shall be included in Common Area
Maintenance Expenses. The foregoing maintenance and repair obligations are subject to the
express condition that LESSOR shall not be responsible for any failure to make repairs unless
and until LESSEE shall give LESSOR reasonable prior notice of the necessity for such repairs,
and further provided that, subject to the waiver of subrogation set forth hereln, if any damage
thereto shall have been caused by any act or omission of, or violation of this Lease by LESSEE
or any other occupant of the Premises elaiming by, through or under LESSEE, or any of their
employees, agents or contractars, LESSOR shall have no duty to repair the same, provided, if
LESSOR shall perform such repairs as provided above (without limiting LESSOR’S other
remedies therefore) LESSEE shall reimburse LESSOR for the cost and expense thereof

within thirty (30} days after receipt of any written invoice.

5.2 The Lessee has carefully inspected the property pursuant to 5.1 and is currently unaware
of any repairs being needed. Lessee has further inspected the premises and determined they
are fit for the intended purpose.

6. EARLY TERMINATION ALTERNATIVE

LESSOR acknowledges that the proposed education service endeavor is partially funded
with grants, and the LESSEE has little control over the duration or the amount of said
allocations. For this reason, LESSOR grants LESSEE the right to terminate said lease
subject to a ninety (90) day notice

In the event that LESSOR has a pressing and unforeseen need to terminate the lease
and use the property for its own public school activities, LESSOR shall give LESSEE a (90)
ninety day written notice,

Nothing in this termination section serves to limit Lessor from using summary eviction
proceedings for the failure of the Lessee to pay monthly rent. :

7. ASSIGNMENT OR SUBLETTING
LESSEE agrees that it shall not let or sublet the whole or any part of the PREMISES, nor
sell or assign this lease, either temporarily or by operation of law, nor allow any person,
persons, or corporation to occupy the same or any part thereof, without the express
written consent of LESSOR. LESSEE shall be entitled to assign this lease, without the
consent of LESSOR, to a subsidiary or affiliate of LESSEE or any other entity which is
controlled by LESSEE, provided LESSEE shall not be released from its obligations or
liakilities hereunder.

8. LEGAL ACTIONS AND WAIVERS

LESSEE understands and agrees that this agreement is subject to, and will be interpreted
and implemented in accordance with, the purposes of, and the laws and regulations
governing public education. LESSEE also understands and agrees that any use of, or
activity carried out on, the leased property cannot be in conflict with or inconsistent
with the purposes of, and the laws and regulations governing the property.



Lease Agreement Between the Yurok Tribe and Northern United Charter Schools

LESSEE understands and agrees that if it fails or refuses to perform or compiy with any
provision of this agreement it will be in breach of the agreement if the failure to
perform or comply is not cured with thirty (30) days after notice of default has been
given by LESSOR to LESSEE, to be delivered in written certified letter form. If the
default cannot reasonably be cured with thirty days, LESSEE shall not be in default if
LESSEE commences to cure the defaul within the 30-day period and diligently and in
good faith continues to cure the default. In the event of default by LESSEE, then LESSOR
may terminate this agreement.

The waiver by the LESSOR of any covenant herein contained shall not violate the same
or any other covenant contained herein and the terms and conditions contained herein
are to apply to and bind the heirs, successors, and assigns of each of the parties hereto.

LESSEE shall keep all property located on the premises free of any and all liens arising
out of its activities.

9. INDEMNIFICATON AND LIABILITY INSURANCE

LESSEE shall indemnify and hold LESSOR harmless at all times against any and all loss,
damages, cost or expenses for any claim (valid or invalid) for injury, death, or damage
either to person or property sustained by LESSEE or by any other person, arising out of
the LESSEE’s use of the lease premises, and further, at LESSEE’S expenses, appear for
and defend LESSOR in any action to which LESSOR may be a party, arising out of any
such claim for injury or damage.

LESSEE agrees te carry and to maintain in force at its expense, Commercial or
Comprehensive General Liability insurance covering bodily injury and property damage
utilizing an occurrence policy form, in an amount no less than $1,000,000.00 combined
single limit for each occurrence. Said insurance shall include, but not be limited to:
premises and operations liability, independent contractor’s liability, and personal injury
liability. The policy(ies} of Commercial or Comprehensive General Liability insurance
shall contain express waivers of subrogation by the insurer(s) issuing such policy(ies) to
the extent of damages or losses covered there under. LESSEE shall provide the LESSOR
with properly execuied Certificates of Insurance clearly evidencing all coverages, limits,
and endorsements required above and including an additional insured endorsement
naming LESSOR as an additional named insured for the limits specified herein. Alf
required insurance must be written by a company admitted to issue insurance in the
State of Califarnia at the time the policy is issued. All required insurance shall be equal
to or exceed an A rating as listed in Best's Iinsurance Guides’ latest edition. On a case-by-
case basis, LESSOR may accept insurance written a company listed in the State of
California Depariment of Insurance List of Eligible Surplus Lines (“LESLI List”) with a
rating of A or above as listed in the Best’s Insurance Guides’ latest edition.

Said policy{ies) shall provide that the LESSOR shall be given thirty (30} days notice of any
cancellation, expiration or madification of such coverage.



Lease Agreement Between the Yurok Tribe and Northern United Charter Schools

10. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

a. Every provision of law and clause required by California law to be inserted in this
Lease shall be deemed to be inserted, and this Lease shall be read and enforced as
though it were included, and if through mistake or otherwise any provision is not
inserted or is not correctly Inserted, upon application of either party, the lease shall be
amended to make the insertion or correction. All references to statutes and regulations
shall include the amendments, replacements, and enactments on the subject which are
in effect as of the date of this Lease, and any later changes which do not materially and
substantially alter the positions of the parties.

b. This Lease shall be construed and its performance enforced under California law.
Venue shall be in the Superior Court of the State of California in Humboldt County,
where the lease property is located.

¢. With respect to the Premises, LESSOR hereby reserves and shall have the following
rights, in LESSOR’s sole discretion without incurring any liability to LESSEE and without
altering in any way LESSEE’s obligations under this Lease: (a) to enter the Premises at
reasonable hours with 48 hours notice (or at any time in an emergency) to perform
maintenance and repairs, to take any action authorized hereunder, or to do any other
act or thing necessary for the safety or preservation of the Premises: and {b) to enter

the Premises at reasonable hours to determine whether the Premises are in good
condition, the LESSEE is complying with its obligation under the Lease, or for any other
reasonable purposes. In addition with respect to the Premises, LESSOR hereby reserves
and shall have the right without prior notice to suspend LESSEE’s right to occupy and use
the Premises to permit use of the Premises by a public agency or the American Red
Cross for mass care and welfare shelters during disasters or other emergencies affecting
the public health and welfare or as may otherwise be needed to respond to such
disasters or emergencies: (c} will allow access for all repairs required by 5.1 of this lease.

d. Lessee is aware of current plans by the LESSOR to renovate the rest of the site and
recognizes this will require construction and abatement activities of asbestos, new
construction and other renovations on the site. Lessee waives any action for a violation
of the right to quiet enjoyment of the property necessitated by such construction or
upgrades.

11. Notice



Lease Agreement Between the Yurok Tribe and Northern United Charter Schaools

Any notice, demand, request, consent, approval or communication that either party
desires or is required to give to the other party shall be in writing and either served

personally or by prepaid, first-class mail as follows:

LESSOR: The Yurak Trihe Phone: 707-482-1350
P.O Box 1027 Ex 1120

Klamath Ca, 95548
Attantion: Executive Office or Jim McQuillen

LESSEE:; Northern United Charter Schools

2120 Campton Road, Suite H

Eureka CA. 95501

. NOIV o
Attention: Julie Smith M

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this lease, each copy of which is
-deemed to be an original, on this ] 5 day of Smi at m_, California.

Lessar; Lessee:

The Yurok Tribe
Northern United Humboldt Charter School

By: Thomas P. G'Rourke, Chairman Date

Yurok Tribe .
Title:_éﬁiaaa\.r.aggﬂ&f



YUROK TRIBAL COUNCIL AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET | FD-18-009

Date: April 11, 2018 Submitted By: Jim MeQuillen

Directors Approval;__Jim MeQuillen

-3
.y

Plense attach all relevant documentation :
SUBJECT: To renew the lease agreement with Northern United Charter Schools at the Worthingion site
for two additional years,

FUNDING TO COME FROM: Northern United Chaster Schools Executive Use Only
Reviewed by: Initials commendation gi:::i?t Ag:nn;:glt_ex-n AZ{l;sn__;Iio___
1. Chairperson 734 Approve for Agendarh — -

2. Bxeeutive Director <APpiSve Deny No Recommendation

3. Finance Department P v Approve Deny No Recommendation

4. Personnel Office APBrove Deny No Recommendation

5. Legal Department E < _AppGve Deny No Recommendation

6. Grants Compliance Approve Deny No Recommendation

7. Committee Approve Deny No Recommendation

Is Coordination required with other Departments? If so who? When were they contacied and what was
the response: Fiseal and OTA

REQUESTED ACTION: (Describe request in the form of a mofion)_For council to review and

approve the 2-year lease agreement with Northern United Charter Schools

Yurok Tribal Council Use Only

Motion: ' .
Motion Made by (\-_L ' .,3 Second Made By _kgébﬂ,gg*
ROLL CALL VOTE: |

es_ No_ _Abse N Yes No _Abs Np
Vics Chairperson~ Yes No  Abs Np  Orick District Yes No Abs Np
East District Yes No Abs Np  Peewan District Yes No Abs Np
Requa Distiiet Yes No Abs Np  North District Yes No Abs Np
Weitchpee District  Yes No  Abs Np  South Distriot Yes No Abs Np

Chairperson Aye Nay

VOTE: Yes No Abstaining Not Present

ACTION: W enfed Tabled No Action  Referred to:
Previous Action:

Date Approved: 6 \ ,L("l\ \66_2




LEASE AGREEMENT
FOR

210 LINDLEY RoaDp, PETROLIA, CA 95558 -

1. BasIiC PROVISIONS

P 11 Parties. This Lease Agreement ("Lease”) is made and entered into as of
3’\)}5\, ﬁgmafy-—zeﬁ_, , which date is for reference purposes only, by and between the
HaoLey FamiLy TrusT (“Lessor”), and Northern United CHARTER ScHooLs/DBA NORTHERN
Unirep-HumeoLDT CHARTER ScHooL, a California public charter school (‘Lessee’).
Lessee and Lessor are hereinafter collectively referred fo as the “Parties” or individually

as a “Party.”

1.2 Property and Lease of Premises. Lessor is the legal owner and tiile
holder of that certain property located at 210 Lindley Road, Petrolia, CA 95558 (the
“Property”). Lessor leases that portion of the Property underneath and appurtenant to
L.essee’s Building that is used for educational purposes (the “Premises’).

1.3 Building. Lessee owns the building on the Premises (“Building"), which
may be aitered, removed, replaced or relocated as determined by Lessee in Lessee’s
sole discretion.

14 Term. This Lease shall be effective upon the date of its execution, but its
term shall be for the period of July 1, 2018 (“Commencement Date”) and ending on
June 30, 2019 (“Expiration Date”) subject to early occupancy, as set forth in Section 3
of this Lease.

1.5 Rent. Lessee agrees pay to Lessor on or before the first day of each
month the following amount in accordance with the terms of this Lease:

FOUR HUNDRED DOLLARS ($400).

1.5.1 Payment of Rent. All Rent shall be payable from any accouni
utitized by Lessee, and payments can be made by check or in the form of a wire
(electronic) transfer into Lessor's bank account. A failure to pay any amount that
constitutes Rent shall not be considered an event of default under this L.ease unless
Lessee fails to pay such Rent within fifteen (15) calendar days after the same is due,
owing, and payable.

1.5.2 Late Fee. Lessee acknowledges that the late payment of Rent
may cause Lessor to incur costs and expenses, the exact amount of which is difficult to
determine. These costs may include, but are not limited to, processing, enforcement
and accounting expenses, and late charges imposed on Lessor. If any instaliment of
Rent due from Lessee is received by Lessor after the fiftesnth (15™) day of the month,
Lessee shall pay to Lessor a late fee of five percent (5%) of the amount due, which shall
Lease: 210 LinpLEY Roap Page 1 of 12



be deemed “Additional Rent” and shall be paid with the curent installment of Rent.
Lessor’s right to collect a late fee shall not constitute a waiver as to any default by
Lessee. Lessor's acceptance of late fee shall not be deemed an extension of the date
Rent is due under Sections 1.5 and 1.5.1, or prevent Lessor from exercising any other
rights and remedies under this Lease, as provided by law.

1.6  Use. The Property shall be used for administration of a public Charter
School and all related activities.

1.7 Hazardous Substances. The term “Hazardous Substances” as used in
this Lease shall mean any product, substance or waste whose presence, use,
manufacture, disposal, transportation, or release, either by itself or in combination with
other materials expected to be on the Premises, is sither: (i) potentially injurious to the
public health, safety, or welfare, the environment or the Premises, (ii) regulaied or
monitored by any governmental authority, or (i} a basis for potential liability of Lessor to
any governmental agency or third party under any applicable statute or common law
theory. Lessee shall not engage in any activity in or on the Premises which constitutes a
“Reportable Use of Hazardous Substances” without the express prior written consent of
Lessor and timely compliance with all applicable requirements. If Lessee knows, or has
reasonable cause o believe, that a Hazardous Substance has come to be located in,
on, under or about the Premises, other than as previously consented to by Lessor,
Lessee shall immediately give written notice of such fact to Lessor. However, Lessor
shall remain responsible for all Hazardous Substances which existed on the Premises
prior to | essee’s occupancy, or which were brought onto the Premises by a party other
than Lessee or Leessee’s agents, invitees, volunteers or contractors.

PREMISES

21 Compliance with Law. Prior to the Commencement Date of the Lease
term and as a condition of the enforceability of this lease, the Lessee shall be
responsible for obtaining current valid Certificates of Occupancy showing that all
buildings for use by Lessee meet education occupancy standards and meet all Zoning
requirements.

2.2 Americans with Disabilities Act. Lessee represents that, to the best of
Lessee's knowledge, the Building is currently in compliance with the requirements of the
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (“ADA"), which compliance may have been met
in part through grandfathering based on the Building's age. Lessee shali, at Lessee's
expense, bring the Building into compliance with the requirements of the Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990 after receipt of any legal determination of non-compliance
arising out of a condition existing before the Commencement Date. Any business
interruption impact suffered by Lessee will be borne by Lessee. Lessee is responsibie
for compliance with applicable Federal, state or local laws, regulations and ordinances
relating to removal of barriers within the workplace, i.e., arrangement of interior
furnishings and access within the Premises, and any improvements installed by Lesses.
If Lessors consent is required for alterations to bring the Premises info compliance,
Lessor agrees not to unreasonably withhold its consent.

Lease: 210 LinoLEY RoAD Page 2 of 12



QccurANcY

3.1 Early Occupancy. Lessor agrees that if the Premises are ready for
occupancy prior to the Commencement Date set forth in Section 1.4 of this Lease,
Lessee may elect io occupy the Premises on the sarliest date practical after its receipt
of notice. Base rent shall not commence until the Commencement Date set forth in
Section 1.4 of this Lease. However, if Lessee occupies the Premises prior to the
Gommencement Date, Lessee shall be responsible for the payment of all utilities
serving the Premises during the Early Occupancy Period.

3.2 [RESERVED]

3.3 Holding Over. Any holding over by Lessee after the expiration of the
Lease term or any exiension thereof shall be deemed a month to month tenancy upon
the same terms and conditions as set forth in this Lease.

4. [RESERVED]
5. TAXES

61 Taxes on the Premises. Lessee shall pay the Real Property Taxes
applicable to the Premises, if any, provided that Lessor and Lessee recognize that as
long as use of the Premises is for public school purposes, Lessor shall fully cooperate
(including the execution of documents and instruments) with Lessee in any application
made by Lessee for an exemption from property taxes under Revenue and Taxation
Code Section 202.2 and any and all reductions in property taxes received by Lessor as
a result of such application shall inure to the benefit of Lessee as a credit against the
Rent next due.

6. UniLImes

6.1  Utility Services. Lessee has determined that sufficient utility services
exist within the Premises to supply heating, air conditioning, potable water,
telecommunications, Internet, electric power, natural gas and toilets necessary to meet
Lessee’s use requirements during the term of this Lease, and any extension thereof.
Lessee shall provide, or cause to be provided, all custodial services, including, but not
limited to, emptying all trashcans, cleaning all fixtures, walls, floors, windows, doors,
and other areas of the Property.

6.2 Lessor Responsibilities. Lessor shall, at Lessors sole cost and
expense, (a) furnish the Premises with untreated water and sepfic service as
reasonably necessary for Lessee’s use, (b) provide landscaping and yard services to
mainfain the greenery on the Premises, and (¢) maintain the vehicular access to and on
the Premises.

6.3 Utilities Expense. Lessee shall pay all separately billed utilities and
services, including without limitation, telecommunications, Internet, gas, electricity, fire

Lease: 210 LinoLEY RoAD Page 3 of 12



panel fees, security alarm, and refuse collection used in connection with the Premises.
7. REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

7.1 Lessee’s Repair and Maintenance Obligations. Lessee shall, at
Lessee’s sole expense and in accordance with the terms of this Lease, repair and
maintain in reasonably good order and condition the Building and all equipment and
utility hook-ups connected thereto. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Lessee will have no
responsibility to repair the septic system or leach field (if any) on the Property or rasiore
any condition of the Property which is consistent with ordinary wear and tear.

8. [RESERVED]

9. INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE

9.1 Lessee Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Lessee
shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Lessor, and its officers, directors, pariners,
members, agents consultants, and employees (“Lessor Parties”) from and against any
and all claims, demands, actions, causes of action, suits, losses, liability, expenses,
penalties, obligations, errors, omissions and costs, including lega! costs, atforney’s fees
and expert witness fees, whether or not suit is actually filed, and/or any judgment
rendered against the Lessor, arising in whole or in part out of the possession, use or
occupancy of the Premises or the business conducted in the Premises by Lessee,
including conduct of its board of directors, adminisirators, employees, agents,
representatives, volunteers, subcontractors, invitees, successors and/or assigns or from
any activity, work, or other things done, permitted or suffered by L essee in or about the
Property, or any breach or defauit under this Lease by Lessee, that may be asserted or
claimed by any person, firm or entity for any injury, death or damage to any person or
property. Lessee's obligation to defend Lessor and the other indemnitees identified
herein is not contingent upon there being an acknowledgement or determination of the
merit of any claims, demands, aclions, causes of action, suits, losses, liability,
expenses, penalties, obligations, errors, omissions and/or costs: Lessee's obligation
shall not extend to any liability caused by the negligence or wiliful misconduct of the
Lessor.

9.2 Lessor Indemnification. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Lessor
shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Lesse¢, and its officers, directors, partners,
members, agents consultants, and employees (“Lessee Parties”) from and against any
and all claims, demands, actions, causes of action, suits, losses, liability, expenses,
penalties, obligations, errors, omissions and costs, including legal costs, attorney’s fees
and expert witness fees, whether or not suit is actually filed, and/or any judgment
rendered against the Lessee, arising in whole or in part out of the Lessor's possession,
use or occupancy of the Premises or the business conducted in the Premises by
Lessor, including conduct of its administrators, employees, agents, representatives,
volunteers, subcontractors, invitees, successors andfor assigns or from any activity,
work, or other things done, pemitted or suffered by Lessor in or about the Property, or
any breach or default under this Lease by Lessor, that may be asserted or claimed by

Lease: 210 LinpLEY Roap ~ Page 4 of 12



any person, firm or entity for any injury, death or damage to any person or property.
Lessor's obligation to defend Lessee and the other indemnitees identified herein is not
contingent upon there being an acknowledgement or determination of the merit of any
claims, demands, actions, causes of action, suits, losses, liability, expenses, penalties,
obligations, errors, omissions and/or costs. Lessor's obligation shalt not extend to any
liability caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of the Lessee.

9.3 IRESERVED]

9.4 Lessee Insurance. Without limiting or diminishing any indemnification
coniained within this Lease, Lessee shall procure and maintain or cause to be
maintained, through a joint-powers agency or otherwise, at its sole cost and expense,
the insurance coverage as follows:

9.4.1 Workers’ Compensation. Worker's Compensation insurance with
limits of $1,000,000 or more with an insurance carrier satisfactory to the Lessor in
accordance with the Act of the Legislature of the State of California, known as the
“‘Workers' Compensation Insurance and Safety Act’ originally approved May 26, 1913,
and all Act amendments and supplements thereto. Said policy shall be endorsed with
the following specific language: “This policy shall not be canceled or materially changed
without first giving thirty (30) days prior written notice to Lessor.”

9.4.2 Commercial General Liability. Commercial General Liability
insurance covering bodily injures and property damage utilizing an occurrence policy
form, in an amount not less than $2,000,000 combined single limit for each occurrence.
Said insurance shall include, but not be fimited to: Premises and operations liability,
independent contractors’ liability, and personal injury liability. Each said comprehensive
or commercial general liability insurance policy shall be endorsed with the following
specific language:

(a) Lessor, its officers and employees, is named as additional insured for
all liability arising out of the operations by or on behalf of the name insured in the
performance of this Lease.

{b) The inclusion of more than one insured shall not operate to impair the
rights of one insured against another insured, and the coverage afforded shall
apply as though separate policies had been issued io each insured, but the
inclusion of more than one insured shall not operate to increase the limits of the
company’s liability.

{c) The insurance provided herein is primary coverage to Lessor with
respect to any insurance or seif-insurance programs maintained by Lessor and
no insurance held or owned by Lessor shail be called upon to contribute to a
loss, except for the sole negligence of Lessor.

(d) This policy shall not be canceled or materially changed without first
giving thirty (30) days prior written notice to Lessor.

Lease: 210 LinoLEY RoAD Page 5 of 12



9.4.3 Documentation. The following documentation shall be submitted
to Lessor: :

(a) Properly executed Certificates of Insurance clearly evidencing all
coverage, limits, and endorsements required above. Said certificates shall be
submitted within thirty (30) days of occupancy by Lessee.

(b) Signed copies of the specific endorsements for each policy. Said
endorsements shall be submitted within thirty (30) days of occupancy by Lessee.

(c) Upon Lessor's written request, cerlified copies of insurance policies.
Said policy copies shall be submitted within thirty (30) days of Lessor’s request.

9.4.4 Policy Obligations. Lessor's indemnity and other obligations shall
not be limited by the foregoing insurance requirements.

9.4.5 Material Breach. If Lessee, for any reason, fails to maintain
insurance coverage which is required pursuant to this Lease, the same shall be deemed
a material breach of Lease.

10. EsToPPEL CERTIFICATES

10.1 Obligation to Provide Estoppel Ceriificates. Lessee shall, upon not
less than thirty (30) business days prior written notice from Lessor, execute,
acknowledge, and deliver to Lessor a statement in writing certifying the following
information: (a) that this Lease is unmodified and in full force and eifect (or, if modified,
stating the nature of such modification and certifying that this Lease, as modified, is in
full force and effect); (b) the dates to which the rental and other charges are paid in
advance, if any; (¢) the amount of Lessee’'s security deposit, if any, and (d)
acknowledging that there are not, to Lessee’s knowledge, any uncured defaults on the
part of the Lessor hereunder, and no events or conditions then in existence which, with
the passage of time or notice or both, would constitute a default on the part of Lessor
hereunder, or specifying such defaults, events or conditions, if any are claimed. It is
expressly understood and agreed that any such statement may be relied upon by any
prospective purchaser or encumbrancer of all or any portion of the Property.

11. SUBORDINATION AND QUIET ENJOYMENT

11.1 Subordination. This Lease and the rights of Lessee hereunder are
expressly subordinate and subject to the lien of any morigage, deed of trust, or other .
voluntary hypothecation now or hereafter encumbering the premises or any land,
building or improvements included therein, or of which the premises are a part, or any
portions thereof. Lessee hereby covenants and agrees without the necessity of any
further action whatsoever to subordinate in writing ali of its beneficial and legal! right, title
and interest in and to this Lease to any deed of frust or mortgage encumbrance at any
time now or in the future in any way affecting the premises or any portion thereof.
Lessee shall execute and deliver to Lessor such documents and take such further
action as Lessor in their sole and absolute discretion deem necessary or advisable to

Lease: 210 LinoLEY RoAD Page 6 of 12



effect or maintain such subordination within ten (10) days after written request of Lessor
or such beneficiary or mortgagee to do so.

11.2 Covenant of Quiet Enjoyment. Lesses, subject to the terms of this
Lease, upon paying the Rent and Additional Rent and performing the other terms,
covenants and conditions of this Lease, shall and may peacefully and quiefly have,
hold, occupy, possess and enjoy the Premises during the term of this Lease.

12. NOTICES
121 Lessee’s Notification Address.

Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary contained in this Lease, all notices
required or permitted to be given to Lessee under this Lease shall be addressed to
Lessee as follows:

Northern United Charter Schools/

DBA Northern United-Humboldt Charter School
210 Lindley Road

Petrolia, CA 95558

Telephone: (707) 629-3634

Fax: (707) 629-3649

12.2 Lessor’s Notification Address.

Hadley Family Trust

Peter Chapman

543 Rigby Avenue

Rio Dell, CA 95562
Telephone: {707) 764-3830
Cell: (707) 499-1860

13. BREACH BY LESSOR

13.4 Lessor’s Default. Except as provided to the contrary in this Lease,
Lessor's failure to perform any of its obligations under this Lease shall constitute a
default by Lessor under the Lease if the failure continues for thirty (30) days after written
notice of the failure from Lessee to Lessor. If the required performance cannot be
completed within thirty (30) days, Lessor’s failure to perform shall constitute a default
under the Lease unless Lessor undertakes to cure the failure within thirty (30) days and
thereafter diligently pursues such cure to completion.

13.2 Lessee’s Right to Cure Lessor’s Default and Deduct Cost. Except as
provided to the contrary in this Lease, if Lessee provides notice to Lessor of Lessor's
failure to perform any of its obligations under this Lease and Lessor fails to provide such
action as required by the terms of this Lease within the thirty (30) day period specified,

Lease: 210 LinoLey Roap Page 7 of 12



Lessee may iake the required action if: {(a) Lessee delivers to Lessor an additional
written notice advising Lessor that Lessee intends to take the required action if Lessor
does not begin the required action within ten (10) days after the writien notice; and (b)
Lessor fails to begin the required action within this ten (10) day period. Lessor shall
reimburse Lessee for all reasonable costs incurred in performing the required action
within ten (10) business days after receipt of an invoice for same.

13.3 Rent Setoff. If, within thirty (30) days aifter receipt of Lessee’s written
demand for payment of Lessee’s costs incurred in taking such action on Lessor's
behalf, Lessor has nof paid the invoice or delivered to Lessee a detailed written
objection fo it, Lessee may deduct from Rent payable by Lessee under this Lease the
amount set forth in the invoice.

14. BREACH BY LESSEE

141 Lessee’s Default. The occurrence of any one or more of the following
events shall constitute a material default and breach of this Lease by Lessee:

(@) The failure of Lessee to make any payment of rent or any other payment
required to be made by Lessee hereunder, as and when due, where such failure shall
continue for a period of fifteen (15) calendar days after written notice thereof from
Lessor to Lessee.

(b) The failure by Lessee fo observe or perform any of the covenants,
conditions or provisions of this Lease to be observed or periormed by Lessee, other
than described in Paragraph (a) above, where such failure shall continue for a period of
thity (30) days after written notice hereof from Lessor fo Lessee; provided, however,
that if the nature of its cure, then Lessee shall not be deemed to be in default if Lessee
commenced such cure within said thirty (30) day period and thereafter diligently pursues
such cure to completion.

{c) (i) The making by Lessee of any generai arrangements for the benefit of
creditors; (i) the filing by or against Lessee of a petition to have Lessee adjudged a
bankrupt (file for bankruptcy protection) or a petition for reorganization or arrangement
under any faw relating to bankrupicy (unless, in the case of a petition filed against
Lessee, the same is dismissed within ninety (90) days); (iii) the appointment of a trustee
or receiver fo take possession of substantially all of Lessee’s assets located at the
premises or Lessee’s interest in this Lease, where possession is not resorted Lessee
within sixty (60) days; or (iv) the attachment, execution or other judicial seizure of
substantially all of Lessee’s assets located at the Premises or of Lessee’s interest in this
Lease where such seizure is not discharged within sixly (60) days.

14.2 Remedies. In the event of any such default or breach by Lessee, Lessor
may at any time thereafter, with or without notice or demand:

(@  Terminate Lessee's right to possession of the Premises by any lawful means, in
which case this Lease shall terminaic and Lessee shall immediately surrender possession to
Lessor. In such event Lessor shall be entitled to recover from Lessee:

Lease: 210 LINDLEY RoOAD Page 8 of 12



(i) the unpaid Rent which had been earned at the time of termination;

(ii) the worth at the time of award of the amount by which the unpaid Rent which
would have been earned after termination until the time of award execeeds the amount of
such rental ioss that the Lessee proves could have been reasonably avoided;

(iii) the worth at the time of award of the amount by which the unpaid Rent for
the balance of the term after the time of award exceeds the amount of such rental loss that
the Lessee proves could be reasonably avoided; and

(iv) any other amount necessary to compensate Lessor for all the detriment
proximately caused by the Lessee's failure to perform its obligations under this Lease or
which in the ordinary course of things would be likely to result therefrom, including but
not limited o the cost of recovering possession of the Premises, expenses of reletting,
including necessary renovation and alteration of the Premises, reasonable attorneys' fees,
and that portion of any leasing commission paid by Lessor in connection with this Lease
applicable to the unexpired term of this Lease.

The worth at the time of award of the amount referred to in provision (iii) of the
immediately preceding sentence shall be computed by discounting such amount at the discount
rate of the Federal Reserve Bank of the District within which the Premises are located at the time
of award plus one percent. Efforts by Lessor to mitigate damages caused by Lessee's Breach of
this Lease shall not waive Lessor's right to recover damages under this paragraph. If termination
of this Lease is obtained through the provisional remedy of unlawful detainer, Lessor shall have
the right to recover in such proceeding any unpaid Rent and damages as are recoverable therein,
or Lessor may reserve the right to recover all or any part thereof in a separate suit. If a notice and
grace period required under Section 14.1 was not previously given, a notice to pay rent or quit, or
to perform or quit given fo Lessee under the unlawful detainer statute shall also constitute the
notice required by Section 14.1. In such case, the applicable grace period required by Section
14.1 and the unlawful detainer statute shall run concurrently, and the failure of Lessee to cure the
Default within the greater of the two such grace periods shall constitute both an unlawful
detainer and a Breach of ihis Lease entitling Lessor to the remedies provided for in this Lease
and/or by said statute.

(b) Continue the Lease and Lessee's right to possession and recover the Rent as it
becomes due, in which event Lessee may sublet or assign, subject only to reasonable limitations.
Acts of maintenance, efforts to relet, and/or the appointment of a receiver to protect the Lessor's
interesis, shall not constitute a termination of the Lessee's right to possession.

(c)  Pursue any other remedy now or hereafter available under the laws or judicial
decisions of the state wherein the Premises are located. The expiration or termination of this
Lease and/or the termination of Lessee's right to possession shall not relieve Lessee from liability
under any indemnity provisions of this Lease as to matters occurring or aceruing during the term
hereof or by reason of Lessee's occupancy of the Premises.

16.  [RESERVED]
Lease: 210 LinoLEY Roab Page @ of 12



16. MiSCELLANEQUS

16.1 Non-Waiver. No waiver of any provision of this Lease shall be implied by
any failure of either parly to enforce any remedy for the violation of that provision, even
if that violation continues or is repeated. Any waiver by a party of any provision of this
Lease must be in writing. Such written waiver shall affect only the provision specified
and only for the time and in the manner stated in the writing. '

16.2 Binding on Successors. The terms and conditions herein contained
shall apply to and bind the heirs, successors in interest, executors, administrators,
representatives and assigns of all the Parties hereto.

16.3 Severability. The invalidity of any provision in this |.ease as determined
by a court of competent jurisdiction shall in no way affect the validity of any other
provision hereof.

16.4 Attorney's Fees. In the event of any litigation or arbitration between
Lessor and Lessee to enforce any of the provisions of this Lease or any right of either
party hereto, the unsuccessiul party to such litigation or arbitration agrees to pay to the
successful party all costs and expenses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, incurred
therein by the successful party, all of which shall be included in and as a part of the
judgment rendered in such litigation or arbitration. )

16.5 Entire Lease. This Lease is intended by the Parties as a final expression
of their understanding with respect fo the subject matter hereof and as a complete and
exclusive statement of the terms and conditions thereof and supersedes any and all
prior and contemporaneous leases, agreements and understandings, oral or written, in
connection therewith. This Lease may be changed or modified only upon the written
consent of the Parties hereto.

16.6 Recording. Either Lessor or Lessee shall, upon request of the other,
execute, acknowledge, and deliver to the other a short form memorandum of this Lease
for recording purposes. The Party requesting recordation shall be responsible for
payment of any fees applicable thereto.

16.7 Consent. Whenever Lessor's or Lessee’s consent is required under any
provision of this Lease, it shall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed.

16.8 Title. Lessor covenants that Lessor has good titie to the Property, and the .
Lessor does warrant and will defend the title thereto, and will indemnify Lessee against
any damage and expense which Lessee may suffer by reason of any lien,
encumbrance, restriction, or defect in title or description herein of the Property.

16.9 Surrender. Lessee shall, after the lasi day of the term of any extension
thereof or upon any earlier termination of such term, surrender and yield up to Lessor
the Premises in good order, condition and state of repair, reasonable wear and tear
excepted. Lessee shall be required to: (a) remove the Building; (b) remove any trade
fixtures installed prior to or during the term of this Lease or any extension thereof; (c)

Lease: 210 LinoLEY RoAD Page 10 of 12



remove Lesses's personal property and equipment, other than that which is affixed to
the Premises so that it cannot be removed without material damage to the Premises,
and (d) implement repairs to the Premises caused by removal of same.

16.10 Notice. Except as expressly provided elsewhere in this Lease, all notices
and other communication required under this Lease shall be in writing and delivered by:
(a) Certified Mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, in the United States mail;
or (b) to the Party herefo to whom the same is directed at the addresses set forth in
Section 12 herein. A Party hereto may from time to time change its mailing address by
written notice to the other Party.

16.11 Authority of Lessor. Each individual executing this Lease on behalf of
Lessor represents and warrants that he or she is duly authorized to execute and deliver
this Lease on behalf of Lessor, in accordance with the applicable trust agreement, or as
an individual is authorized to execute this Lease and that this Lease is binding upon
Lessor.

16.12 Authority of Lessee. I Lessee is a corporation, unincorporated
association, government agency, general or fimited partnership or individual owner,
each individual executing this Lease on behalf of said corporation, unincorporated
association, government agency, partnership or individual represents and warrants that
he or she is duly authorized to execute and deliver this Lease on behalf of said
corporation, in accordance with bylaws of said corporation, or as a partner or individual
is authorized to execute this Lease and that this Lease is binding upon said corporation
andfor partnership or individual.

16.13 Security Services. Lessee shall have the right to install or upgrade any
security system serving the Premiges including, without limitation, an alarm system or
key card system. Any system(s) installed or upgraded must not interfere with Lessar's
rights of access to the Premises provided in the Lease. Lessee also has the right to
restrict entry to areas of the Premises where students are present during school hours
to those who have undergone and successfully cleared the legally required criminal
background check and screening.

16.14 Sub-Lease or Assignment. Lessee shall not voluntarily or involuntarily,
by operation of law or otherwise, assign or hypothecate this Lease or any interest
therein, or any portion thereof, nor shall Lessee sublet any portion of the Premises nor
parmit any other person to occupy or use the Premises or any part thereof without
Lessor's wiitten permission. Lessor shall not unreasonably withhold its consent or
otherwise impair or delay Lessee’s ability to assign or sub-lease the Premises.

16.15 Governing Law. This Lease shall be governed, construed and
interpreted by, through and under the laws of the Sfate of California and in a court of
competent jurisdiction of Humboldt County.

16.16 Counterparts. This Lease may be executed in two or more counterparts,
which shall, in the aggregate, be signed by all parties and constitute an executed Lease
Agreement. Each counterpart shall be deemed an criginal instrument against any party

Lease: 210 LinpLeY Roap Page 11 of 12



who has signhed it.

16.17 Headings. The headings used in the Lease are for convenience of the
parties only and shall not be considered in interpreting the meaning of any provision of

this Lease.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Lease to be executed the
day and year specified below their respective signature. ,

LESSEE

NorTRERN UniTED CHARTER SCHOOLS/
DBA NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT
CHARTER SCHOOL

oy _ Ao~ fa

its: _ Shaaw. loyett
Date: __{, |\% N

Lease: 210 LinpLEY RoAD

LESSOR

HapLey FamiLy TRUST

By:

g
Its: _%@:@M » Y/sS o

Date: 6= 2-1%

Page 12 of 12



COMMERCIAL LEASE

1. PARTIES. This lease is made and entered into this 1st day of July, 2018 by and between David Katz
Enterprises (hereinafter referred to as “Lessor”) and Northern United Charter Schools/DBA Netthern
United-Humboldt Charter School, 2120 Campion Road, Suite 1, Eureka, CA 95503 (hereinafter referred to as

“Lessee™).

2. PREMISES. Lessor hereby leases to Lessee and Lessee hereby leases from Lessor, on the terms and
conditions hereinafter set forth, that certain real property and the building and other improvements located
thereon situated in the town of Redway, County of Huemboldt, State of California, commonly known as
AEE Commercial Building / 1155 Redway Drive / Redway, CA 95560 and described as 5 rooms on the
southeast corner of the first floor (said real property is hereinafter called the “Premises™).

3. TERM. The term of this lease shall be for one year commencing on July 1, 2018, and ending on June
30, 2019, but the lease may be terminated after one year, by the Leasee for any reason, with sixty (60) days
" notice to the Lessor in writing to the address in section 4, below. As specified by California law, you must
submit to the Lessor a written notice of your intent to vacate sixty days in advance accompanied by any
unpaid rent for the full sixty day pericd or up through the expected last day of occupancy, which ever is
later. Rent can be prorated for departure any day of the month.

4, RENT. Lessee shall pay to Lessor as rent for the premises the sum of nine hundred fifty
($950.00) dollars per month, in advance on the first business day of each month during the term hereof.
Rent shall be payable without notice or demand anrd without any deduction, off-set, or abatement in lawful

money of United States by mail to:

David Katz
288 F Street
Arcata, CA 95521

No security deposit has been taken.

5. USE. Lessee shall use the Premises for meeting with and teaching students and storing materials and
equipment for teaching and all general uses associated with the operation of a public school and for no other
purpose without the Lessor’s prior writien consent.

6. TAXES.

{2) Real Property Taxes.
Lessor shall pay all real property taxes and general assessments levied and assessed against

the Premises during the term of this lease.

7. UTILITIES. Lessor shall provide heating, electricity, water, sewer, air conditioning, and internet
service at oo extra charge.

" 8. ALTERATIONS AND ADDITIONS. Lessee shall not, without the Lessor’s prior written consent,
make any alterations, improvements or additions in or about the Premises.

9. HOLD HARMLESS. Lessce shall indemnify and hold Lessor harmless from and against any and all
claims arising from Lessee’s use or occupancy of the Premises or from the conduct of its business or from
any activity, work, or things which may be permitted or suffered by Lessee in or about the Premises
including all damages, costs, attorney’s fees, expenses and liabilities incurred in the defense of any claim or
action or proceeding arising therefrom. Except for Lessor’s willful or grossly negligent conduct, Lessee
hereby assumes all risk of damage to property or injury to person in or about the Premises from any cause,
and Lessee hereby waives all claims in respect thereof against Lessor.



10. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING. . Lessee shall not voluntarily or by operation of law assign,
transfer, sublet, mortgage, or otherwise transfer or encumber all or any part of Lessee’s interest in this lease
of in the Premises without Lessor’s prior written consent, which consent shall not be unreasonably
withheld,

11. DEFAULT. It is agreed between the parties hereto that if any rent shall be due hereunder and unpaid,
or if a receiver be appointed to take possession of substantially all of Lessee’s assets located at the Premises
or of Lessee’s interest in the Lease, or if Lessee shall make a general assignment or arrangement for the
benefit of creditors, or if Lessee shall take any action under any insolvency or Bankmuptcy act, or if Lessee
shall default and breach any other covenant or provision of the Lease, then the Lessor, after giving the
proper notice required by law, may re-enter the Premises and remove any propetty and any and all persons
therefrom in the manner allowed by law. The Lessor may, ai his option, either maintain this Lease in full
force and effect and recover the rent and other charges as they become due or, in the alternative, terminate
this Lease. In addition, the Lessor may recover all rentals and any other damages and pursue any other
rights and remedies which the Lessor may have against the Lessce by reason of such default as provided by

law.

12. SURRENDER. On the last day of the term of this Lease, Lessee shall surrendei the Premises to
Lessor in good condition, broom clean, ordinary wear and fear and damage by fire and the elements
excepted,

13. HOLDING OVER. If Lesses, with the Lessor’s consent, remains in possession of the Premises after
expiration or termination of the term of this Lease, such possession by Lessee shall be deemed to be 2
tenancy from month-to-month at a rental in the amount of the Jast monthly rental plus all other charges
payable hereunder, and upon the provisions of this I ease applicable to such a month-to-month tenancy.

14. BINDING ON SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. Each provision of this Lease performable by
Lessee shall be deemed both a covenant and a condition. The terms, conditions and covenanis of this Lease
shall be binding upon and shall inure to-the benefit of each of the parties hereto, their heirs, personal
representatives, successors and assigns.

15. NOTICES. Whenever under this Lease a provision is made for any demand, notice or declaration of
any kind, it shall be in writing and served either personally or sent by regisicred or certified United States
mail, postage prepaid, addressed at the addresses as set forth below:

To Lessor at: To Lessee at:

DAVID KATZ ENTERPRISES NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS
288 F Street 2120 Campton Road, Suite I
 Arcata, CA 95521 Eureka, CA 95503

Telephone: 707/832/7487 Telephone: 707/445/2660

Such notice shall be deemed to be delivered within forty-eight (48) hours from the time of mailing, if
mailed as provided for in this paragraph.

16. WAIVERS. No waiver by Lessor of any provision hereof shall be deemed a waiver of any other
provision hereof or of any subsequeni breach by Lessee of the same or any other provisions.

17. ENTRY BY LESSOR. I.essee shall permit Lessor and/or ifs agents to entet into and open the
Premises at all reasonable times and npon reascnable notice.

2



18. INSURANCE. Lessee shall maintain premises liability insurance to include Lessor as co-insured
party in the amount of ai least one million dollars (1,000,000). Lessee shall provide Lessor with a copy of
the premises liability policy. Lessee’s personal property, fixtures, inventory, and vehicles are not insured
by Lessor against loss due to fire, theft, vandalism, rain, water, criminal or negligent acis of others, or any
other cause.

19. ATTORNEY’S FEES. If either party commences an action against the other party arising out of or
in connection with this lease, the provailing party shall be entitled to have and recover from the losing party
reasonable attorney’s fees and costs of suit.

20. NO HAZARDOUS MATERIALS. Lessee shall not use, store, generate, release, or dispose of any
hazardous materials on the premises or the property of which the premises are a pat.

However, Lessee is permitted o make use of such materials that are required to be used in the normal
course of Lessee’s business, provided that Lessee complies with all applicable laws related to the hazardous
materials. Lessee is responsible for the cost of removal and remediation or any clean up of any
contamination caused by the Lessee.

21. DAMAGE TO PREMISES. If, by no fault of Lessee, the premises are totally or partially damaged or
destroyed by fire, earthquake, accident or other casualty, Lessor shall have the right to restore the premises
by repair or rebuilding.  If Lessor elects to repair or rebuild , and is able to complete such restoration
within 90 days from the date of damage, subject to terms of this paragraph, this agreement shall remain in
full force and effect. If Lessor iss unable o restore the premises within this time, or if Lessor elecis not to
restore, then either Lessor or Lessee may terminate this agreement by giving the other written notice. Rent
shail be abated as of the date of damage. The abated amount shall be the current raonthly base rent
protated on a 30-day basis. If this agreement is not terminated, and the damage is not repaired, then rent
shall be reduced base on the extent to which the damage interferes with Lessee’s reasonable use of the
premises. If damage occurs as a result of an act of Lessee or Lessee’s guests, clients, or customers, only
Lessor shall have the right of termination, and no reduction in rent shail be made.

92. TIME. Time is of the essence of this Lease.

Dated: 6 3/5/ 2613 Dated: /,p/ nd 5: Aw\

Lessor: DA TZ ENTERPRISES Lessee: NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHQOLS
By: 4 M% By: A«ﬁva /4»&?’['/
David Katz, Owner £ Shari Lovett, Director



RENTAL AGREEMENT

Studio 299 — Center for the Arts agrees to rent the property and improvements of 75 The
Terrace, Willow Creek, CA to Notthern United Charter Schools/DBA Northern United
Humboldt Charter School during the regular school year, Monday through Thursday, for
the sum of $12,000 per year, $1000 paid monthly, for the use of Creekside Arts and
Education Learning Center. Additional use of the property will require approval of
Studio 299’s Board of Directors. In return, Northern United Humboldt Charter School
will maintain the property and its structures in working condition and acceptable
appearance in keeping with comparable commercial sites in the community and will
provide for utilities agreed upon by the Studio 299 Board of Directors. Northern United
Humboldt Charter School will maintain liability insurance for their students, personnel
and visitors and will provide Studio 299 with “additional insured” coverage. This
contract will automatically renew annually on July 1, but can be cancelled by either party
for the next year with a two-week notice prior to June 15. Also the contract may be
modified at any time with the agreement of both parties.

[ /é{/;_ ;Arﬁcﬁ
Gilbert Salibg, Freasurer, Studio 299 - Center for the Arts /" Hate

M

Shari Lovett, School D¥rector, Northern United Humboldt Charter School Date

s, &G T8

Michaela Walston, Director, Creekside Arts and Education Date




Rental Agreement

Dennis Ambrosini agrees to rent the property and improvements of 72 The Terrace, Willow
Creek, CA to Northern United - HUMBOLDT Charter School during the regular school year,
Monday through Thursday, for the sum of $30,000 per year, $2,500 paid monthly. In return,
Matiole Valley Charter School will maintain the property and its structures in working condition
and acceptable appearance in keeping with comparable commercial sites in the community.
Dennis Ambrosini will pay for power and water, and Northern United Charters - Willow Creek
will be responsible for paying for phone and internet services. Northern United - HUMBOLDT
Charter School will maintain liability insurance for their students, personnel and visitors and will
provide Dennis Ambrosini with “additional insured” coverage. This contract will automatically
renew annually on July 1, but can be cancelled by either party for the next year with a two-week
notice prior to June 15. Also the contract may be modified at any time with the agreement of
both parties.

Y idonlomans

Dennis Ambrosini, Building Owner

Mom K

Northemn United — HUMBOLDT Charter School Administr

-




Agenda Item 9.
FACILITIES

Subject:
9.2 NU-Siskiyou Charter School Facility Leases

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Siatement of Need:
NU-Siskiyou Charter School leases four facilities. The leases are attached.

Fiscal Implications:
$115,872

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett



LEASE

THIS LEASE is entered into as of this _foi day of jy_{z‘ngéﬁg _ by and between
Todd W. Whipple and Stacey R. Whipple, Trustees of the 2001 Todd W Whipple and Staf:ey R.
Whipple Revocable Trust hereinafier ("LESSOR") and é\:l?f-'-f"i;é.‘( f Upited ;ﬁ:ES‘%iaje';‘.l hereinafter
Clhavied “Sphéoy

("LESSEE").

RECITALS

" LESSOR is the owner of the Premises located in the City of Yreka, County of

Siskiyou, State of California, commenly knowa as 598°.5 Bpaality Yicka, Ca lf‘*“;‘&;‘g“"h
€

comprl irately T4 foet (“the Pramites™). Tisa bisded bofl el e

comprises approximately T3 square eet (“the k}m? %}:d{g i:;é L @} Lexsorean dse: 4pshass
B.  LESSEE desires to lease the Premises from LESSOR and LESSOR desires to lease -

the Premnises to LESSEE upon the terms, conditions and covenanis as hereinafter set forth.

WITNESSETH

*  In consideration of the leasing of the Premises to LESSEE and the rents to be paid by

LESSEE to LESSOR, the parties to this Lease AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. IERM - . Theinitialtermofthis Leaseghallbeforaperiodof /42 and o
wonths. The initial terrn shall commence on "3, 2 . PHIR (¢ the Commencernent
Date™). The lease will automatically terminate on” Juue. 50 m ., 28/9 “the Termination
Date™).

2. RENT

2.1 Base Renf

Commencing :r,iigf { :‘! » 201§ and continuinig; for the remainder of the lease term,
rent shall be W{Irﬁ Boinelrest _ Dollats (325988, ~ ) per month. Rent shall be -
due on the last day of the’month preceding fhe month for which rent is due, Rent for T % [
22149 _is dueupon signing of this Lease in addition to the security deposit identified in Sedtton 2.

berein,

22 LateCharge

LESSEE acknowledges that late payment of rent may cause LESSOR to incur costs and
expenses, the exact amount of such costs being extremely difficnlt and impractical to fix. Such costs
may include, but are not limited to, processing and accouniing expenses, late charges that may be
imposed 6n LESSOR by terms of any loan secured by the property, costs for additional attempts to
collect rent, and preparation of notices. Therefore, if any installment of rent due from LESSEE is
notreceived by LESSOR within five (5) calendar days after date due, LESSEE shall payto LESSOR
an additional sum of Fifty and 00/100 Dollars ($50.00) as a late charge and caollection fee, which
shall be deemed additional rent. The parties agree that this late charge represenis a fair and




teasonable estimate of the costs that LESSOR. may incur by reason of LESSEE's late paymenys.
Acceptance of any Jale charge shall not constitute a waiver of LESSEE's default with respect to the
past due amount, or preveai LESSOR from exercising any other rights and remedies under this

agreement, aud as provided by law.

2.3 Beeurify Deposit

Upon execution of this lease and prior to this Lease becoming effective, LESSEE shall pay
to LESSOR. a security deposit in the amount of $ . in addition to the prepayment of rent
identified in Section 2.1 herein. The deposit shall be helg by LESSOR as security for the faithful
performance by LEBSSEE of all provisions ofthe Lease. If LESSER fails to pay reat or ofher sums
due under this Lease or defanlts with respect to any provision of this Lease, LESSOR nay use, apply

or retain all or any portion of the deposit for the payment of rent or other sums I defanlt, for the

payment of any sums to which LESSOR may become obligated because of LESSEE'S default, or

to compensate LESSOR for any loss or damage that 1 ESSOR may suffer becanse of the LRSSER’S
actions. LESSOR shell not be obligated to keep the deposit separate form LESSOR’s general
accounis nor shall LESSEE be entitled to any interest on the deposit while n LESSOR ’s possession,

custody ar confrol.
d 2.4 Mo Waiver

Agceptinee by LESSOR of any moneys paid to LESSOR by LESSEE as renia] for the
premises, as shown by ey montily or yearly statement Furnished by LESSEE, shall nat be an
arhnission of the acouracy of gaid yearly statement or if the smound of suid renlal payment.

3.U8¢
3.1 Hse of Proynises

LESSEBwilluse the premises for _ﬁé&e__(g z & iig@ _!: .. andrelated activities and for no
other puspase without the prier writen conseat of the LESSOR. Should LESSEE discontinue its
busivess uponthe premises, nothing herein shall refieve LESSEE ofhis obligationsunder this Lease.

3.2 Camplance with Law

LESSEE shall, at LESSERs expanse, comply prompily with all applicable statites,
ardivances, rules, regulstions, order and requirements enacted or adopted by govemmental
anlhorities which segulate fhe use of the premises by LESSEE. LESSER shall not use or permit the
use of e Premises in any manner that will tend o create waste or a nuisance,

4. REPAIRS.AND MAINIENANCE

LESSEE shiall properly see and operdte all Jeased property and fixtures and keep thegis as
clean.and sanituey a3 thelr conditionpennits. Bxcludingordinary wear and tear, LESSEE shall noiify
LESSOR and pay for &ll repairs or replacements caised by LESSEL(S) or LESSER'S imvitees*
neghgence or misuse. LESSOR'S personal property is not insured by LESSEE

N



L T R

5. ALTERATIONS AND TITLE TO I MPROVEMENTS

LESSEE shall have the right to make alterations, additions, and improvements to the
Premises ONLY AFTER RECEIVING PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT FROM LESSOR. Al
aiterations, additions or improvements which may be made on the Premises shall become part of the
Premises and remain wpon and be surrendered with the Premises af the expiration. of this Lease.
Notwithstanding the provisions of this Section 5, LESSEE's Trade Equipuent (as defined below in
Section 6) shall remain the property of LESSEE and may be removed by LESSEE at the expiration

~ of this Lease. :

All improvements must be completed in compliance with all building codes, ordinances,
stahites and regulations in a good and workman like monner. Any wark nel done personally by
LESSEE shall be performed by a California licensed confvactor. The contractor mmst have Hability
ingurance for nay injuries which might vecur a5 a result of his work and preof of said insurance shall
be provided to LESSOR prior to cormencement of said wode. Proof of workers compensation
insurance shall be provided by LESSEE to LESSOR for all persons who provide labor at the
Premises except for LESSEE znd any independent contractors with proper liability insurance.

6. LESSER'S TRADE ROUIPMENT
LESSOR hereby acknowledges that LESSEE may install certain items of tnachinery,

© equipment and other trade fxtures ("Trade Equipment") in the Prémiges, some of all of which wili

be financed by au institutionsl Jeader (e.g. bank, msmrance cornpay, pension fund, ete.) or owned
by an equipment rentel company and rented to LESSRE, LESSOR shall recognize the rights of any
sueh fnstitational lender or equiptment lessor in such Trade Bquipment fhat is attached or sffixed to
the Premises. LESSOR expressly waives dny claim arising by reason of any LESSOR's hien or
otherwise with respect 1o any Trade Equipmrent, and agrees that any of such Trade Equipment may
be removed and disposcd of withoul refesence fo and free and clear of any elaim or other dernand
of LESSOR other than the responsibilities to repair any physical damageresulting from the removal.

7. UTILITIES

LESSEE shall pay for all utilities supplied to the Premises including, but pot limited o,
power, sewer, water and garbage service. : '

8. INSURANCE

81 Ldabilhiy Tnsurance

LESSEE shall obtuin and keep in force during the term of this Lease a policy of
eomprehensive pablic liability insu.ranceinming LIZSSOR and LESSEE dgainst any Habili ty arising
out of the awnership, use, oceupancy or mwinienance of the Promises and all areas appusenant
therefo. Theinsurance must cover the type of bhusiuess LESSEE intends fo operate. Suchinsiance
shall be In an amount of nol less than $500,000 for injury to or death of one person in any one
accident or occurrence and in an amount of not less than $1,000,000 for Injury to or death of more
than one persos in any one accident or occurrence. Such insurance shall further insure LESSOR and
LESSEE agaiust Labilily for properly damage of at Ieast $500,000. The insurance shall nanie the
LESSOR as ao additional insored. T LESSEE shall Bl to procure and maintai such insrance,

e



et ATME Mt AT e

-
L et eI LAY

LESSOR may, but shall not he required to, procure and mainiain fhe same, but at the expense of

LESSEE.
8.2 Froperiv Insspance

LESSER shall abiain.and kaep in force during the ferm of ihis Lewse o policy or policies of
instirance covering loss or damage 1o the premises and furmitire, fxtures and equipment, i the
amouut of the Al replacement value, providing protection against all perils included within e
Slassification of fire, extended caverage, vandalism, malicious mischicf ane special extended perils
(ad risk). Suoh insurance shall pravide {or payment for loss thereunder to LLESSOR.

83  Insnrance Podicies

LESSEE shall firnish LESSOR with eerlificates evidencing the ekistmce any anrounts of "
such instrance a the commencement of the Lease and Bpon eacl yenewal of fhe iysurance policies.
No such polinies shall hecandelable orsubjecs to reduction ofeo verage excepl after thirty (36) days

-pHaE written nofice to LRESSOR. LESSER may safisfy its obligations to nstre by use of a "blan et

o 'Hjmh:eﬂa" policy or policies of insurance; provided, however, that the interests of LESSOR shall
be as fully protected as if [ESSIER had ebtained individual paticics of insuranee pertajing only to
the Premiges,

8.4 insurance Lapse.

_ If any inswrance required herein lapses or coverage nease to cxist for any reason, LRSSRE
shall immediately cease all use of the Premises wntil inswrance overage is restored and satisfactory
proof has actually been received by LESSCR. ' '

9. BAMAGE OR BESTR UCTIGHN

In the event the improvements on the leased Premiscs are dariaged or destroyid partially or
totally, from any cause whatsoever by LESSEE or LESSEE’S invitees, | ESSEE shall Iepair, restors,
and rebuild the Premises to a.condition equivalant in fanetion and value to that existing immediately
prior to such damage or destruction and fhis Lease shall coitinue in full force and effect. Such
repaiz, restoration and yebuilding (all of which are herein called the "repair) shall be copnnenced
within 2 reasonable Hme after sugh demage or destruction and shall be diligently prosecuted to
campletion. The procesds af any fsurance mamtained wnder Section 8.2 shall be jpade avaitable
to LESSER for payment of the cost and expense of the repairs,

1. PREMISES AN D;EERSG&&&}QE&%? ERTY TAXES

LESSEE shall pay all pessosnal propeity taxes applicable io the premises during fhe tenm of
this Lease. All such paymexts shall be made prior io the delinguency date of sueh PRYTIenL
LESSEE shall promptly fiunish LESSOR. with safisfactory evidence that such taxes have been paid.
If any such taxes peid by LESSEE shall cover any period of the time prior to or after the expiration
of thetegp hexeof, LESSEE's share 6/ such faxes shiall be equitably prorated to cavey onl y the period
of time within the tax fiscal year during which this Lease shafl be in effest, and LESSOR shall
reimburse LESSEE fo the extent required. L.ESSOR shall pay ail Premises taxes.



s et

1.1 Deflnition of "Premises” Taxes

As used herein, the term "Premises tax" shall include any form of assessment, Jicense fee,
tax, levy or penalty imposed by aay authority having the direct or indirect power to tax, including
any city, county, state or federal goverrunent, or any school, agricultural, lighting, drainage, or other
improvement district thereof. Nothing herein shall require or be construed to require LESSEE to pay
any inheritance, estate, succession, transfer, gift, franchise, income, rental or profit tax that are or
may be irmposed upon LESSOR, or LESSOR's heirs, successors or 2ssigns.

11.  CONDEMNATION

If the Premises or any portion thereof are taken under the power of eminent domain, or sold
by LESSOR under threat of the exercise of said power (all of which is herein referred to as
"condemmnation™), this L ease shall terminate as o the part 8o faken as of the date of the condemning
anthority takes title or possession, whichever oceurs first. Ifmore than fifty percent {50%) of the
Boor area of any buildings on the Premises, or more than fitty percent (50%) of the land area of the
Premises not covered with buildings, or any of the driveways, eniryways or approaches to the
Premises, is taken by condemnation, LESSEE may ferminate this Lease as of the date of the
condemning authority takes possession by notice in writing of such election within twenty (20) days
after LESSOR shall have notified LESSEE of the taking or, in the absence of such notice, then
within twenty (20) days after the condemning anthority shall have taken pOssession.

If this Lease is not tenminated by TESSEE then it shall remain in full force and offect as to
the portion of the Premises remaining, provided the rental shall be reduced in proration to the floor
area of the buildings takea within the Premises as bears to the total floor area of all buildings located
on the Premises, In the event this Lease is not 50 terminated then LESSOR a grees, al LESSOR's sole
cost, to as soon as reasonably possible, restore the Premises to a complete unit of kike quality znd
character as existed prior to the condemnation. A1l awards for the taking part of the Premises or any
payment made under the threat of the exercise of power of condernnation shall be the property of
LESSOR, whether made as compensation for diminution of value of fhe leasehold or for the taking

- of the fee or as severance damages; provided, however, thet LESSER shall be sntitled to any award

for loss of or damage to LESSEE's trade fixtares and removable personal property.

12. ' ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLEFTING

12.1  Prohibidor

L.ESSEE shall not assign, sublet, mortgage, or otherwise encumber all or any portion of its
interest in this Lease or in the Premises without obtaining prior wiitten consent of LESSOR, which
shall not be unreasopably withheld, except that LESSOR may, in its discretion, exercise any ofthe
options set forth in Section 13.4 in certain circumstances, Any such attempted assigmment,
subletting mortgage or other encumbrance without such consent shall be null and void.and of na

effect.
122 Ny Wabver

Na permitted assignment, subletting, mortgage or other cncumbrance of LESSEE's interest
in this Lease shall rlisve LESSEE of its obligation to pay rent and to perform. ail of the other




DT T Lol L

wregens S TSR S e Ll = e e L I G R N T g
B T T

e e

obligations fo be performed by LHESSER hereunder. 1.ESSOR’ aceeniamee of rexdt rom any othey
persous shall not be desmed ta be & waiver by LEESSOR of suy provision of this Lease or he a consent
to any subletting, assigament, mortgage or other encumbrance, LESSOR's consent to any subluage,
assignment, mortgage or other encumbrance shall fiot be deemed (o constitute consent to any other
attempted subletting, assignment, morigage or other cuenmbranno,

12.3  Reguiyed Infermation

If LESSEE desires to assign Hds Lease or to subled the Premises or any portion thereof, it
shall first notify LESSOR of its desire te do 50 and shall submit w writing to LESSOR ot Jess than
thirty (30} days prior o such assignment or subletting (1) The name of the proposed SUBLESSEE
or Assignee, (%) The nature of the proposes SUBLESSEEs or Agsignes’s business to be carrjed on
in the Premises, {3} The ferms and provisions of the proposed sublease or assi goreent foxin, and
(4) Such financial infermaiion as LRSSOR may reasonably request concerning the proposed
SUBLESSEE or Assignes. -

124 Lessor's Rights

At aiyy time within thirty (30) days after LESSOR's receipt of the information specified in
Section 13,3, LESSOR. paay- give written notice to LHESSEE elect:

{a) To sublease the premises or to take an assi gnment of LESSEE's leasehold estate
herennder upon the sanie ters as those ofercd to the proposed SUBLESSEE or Assignee, as the

case may be;

() During the fret three years of the 10 year lease period, LESSER shall not have
the right to sublet or assign this leass without prior written consent by LESSOR.

{c) Toconsend to such asstgnmrent orsubletting ejther without conditions or upon the
condition. that any rent or other considefation received by LESSEE in excess of 1he rent provided
herein by paid to LESSOR:

(@) Subjectto the requirement of reasonableness, to refuse to grant consent to such
assignment or subletting,

125 ASSUMPTION

As a condition to LESSOR''s written consent as provided for in this section, LESSEE shall
deliver (o LESSOR s exeented copy of any assigmiment or agreernent relating to the Premises. Any
Assignee shall assume, i full; LESSER' obfi gations nndsr this Leasé, LESSOR's collection of
acceptance of rent or other payment fror any person other than LESSEER shall not be deemed a
waiver of any provision of thig sectian, acoepiance of any Assignee or Subtenant as the LESSER
hereunder, or 2 refease of ERSSER fom any obligation under this Lease.

3. LESSOR'S ACCESS TQ PREMISES

LESSOR shall have reasonablerightz of access to the Preanises for the purposeof inspecting
the condition thereaf from e o thne fhreughout the term of this Fease and any renewals thereof



b Fde 2 o T ) ;_:-"';'-_- Ti

g

N O A

i

14, SUBRENDER OF PREMIGES

LESSEE shall, after the iast day of the Lease lenn or upon any earlier termination of such
term, surrender and yield the Premises to LESSOR, broom clean, in good order, condition, and state
of repair, reasonable wear and tear excepied.

15. DEFAULYS: REMEDIES

15.1 Defaults

The oceurrence of any one or more of the following events shall constitute a default and
breach of this Lease by LESSEE: '

(1} The failore by LESSEE 1o make any payment of rent or any other payment
reguired to be made by LESSEE heraunder, as and ‘when due, whese such fattore shall continue for

‘aperiod of thirty (30} days after written notice thereof from LESSOR to LESSEE.

fb) The faihme by LESSEE to gbserve or perfofm any of the covenants, conditions
or provisions of this Lease to be observed or performed by LESSEEL, other than described in
Paragraph (2) above, where such failure shall continue for a period of thirty (30} days after written
notice thereof from LESSOR 1 TESSER; provided however, thatifthe nature of LESSER's default
is such that wore Mhan thidy (307 days are reasonably required for its cure, then LESSER shall not
be deerned to be in defanlt if LESSEE commences such cure within said ﬂm‘ty (30) day penod and
thereafter dihvently prosecuies such cure to completion.

(¢} ) Themaking by LESSEE of uny geueral assigrunent, or general agangament
fm the benefit of creditors; (ii} the filing by or against LESSER of a petition to have LESSEE
adjndged a bagkrupt or a petition for reorganization or arangeroeni ender any law relating o
bankruptey (unless, in the case of a petition filed wgainst LESSER, the same is dismissed withinsixty
(60) days); (i) the appointoent of a trustee or receiver to take possession of substantially all of
LESSEE's assets located at the Premises or of LESSEE's interest in this Lease, where possessiun is
ot restored to LESSEE within thirty (30) days; or (iv) the attachment, execution or other judicial
seizare of substanttally all of LESSEE's assets located at the Premises or of LESSEE's inferest in this

Lease, where such seizure is not discharged withwm thirly (30) days.

152 KREMEDIES FOR DESAULT BY LESSEE

Upon default, LESSOR may exercise one or more of the following remedies in addition fo
any other remedies available under applicable law:

(2) LESSOR may terminate the Lease by notice to LESSEE. Termination shal] be
without prejudice to LESSOR's right to recover damages for the default.

(b} LESSOR mayterminate LESSEE's right to possesston of the Premises and retake
possession if necessary, and relet the Premises upon any reasonable terms. :

{c) Wheiher or not the Lease is terminated or possession is retaken, LESSOR may
recover all damages caused by the defoult. LESSOR may, in one aclion, Tecover acomed daroages




e e I LT T S LEPIE ead

plus damages ailributable to the remaining term of the Lease equal fo he preseni vaiue of the
difference between the rent under this Lease angd a reasonable rentai value of the Premises.

16. NOTICE

Whenever under this Leage provision is made for zny demand, notize or declaration of any
kind, or where jt is deemed desirable or necessary by either party io give or serve any such notice,
demand or declaration to the other party, it shall be in writing and served either personally or sent
by United States mail, Certified/Retim Receipt Requested with postage prepaid, addressed at the
addresses set forth herein below:

TOLESSORAT:  Todd Whippie “Tould 4 i”}? /{‘a Py Rs ’/ &

LRAUS s F SISt Raleno Road, Unit /201 5, Airn ¢
: - B A g £ o ™ y f p .y
Vreka. Califemia 96097 % e ba a4 PLOTT

, ‘ “ N 74
TOIBSSEEATs_Kirk filtec (570) 59 7366 <ot

425 = ?ra.ﬂpf;u%{, |
e lea OH G OF7) (520456 M2 o e v

17. GENBRAL PROVISION N S
= e S B30 Q- 1463 il

i1l Buccessors and Assigns

‘The terms, conditions and covenants of this Lease shal} be binding upon and inure to the
Dbenefit of each of the parties hereto, their heirs, personal representatives, successors or assigns, and
shatl ren with the jand.

172 Severabifiity

The invalidity of any pravision of this Lease, as deierminzd by a court of compeient
jurisdietion, shall in no way affeet the validity of any other provision hereof.

173 Eaptions

Section and paragraph caption are included only for the convenience of the parties and ghal
not have the effect of defining, diminishing or enfarging the rights of the parties or affecting the
construction or inferpretation of any provision of this Lease.

174 Incerporation of Prior Agreemients: Amendmenis

This Lease contains all agreements of the parties with respect to any mattermentioned herein,
No prior agreement or understanding pertaining to any such matter shall be effective, This Leass
may be modified in writing only, signed by the parties in interest at the time of (he modification.

17.5  Reeprding. This Lease shall not be recorded. Upon LESSEE's request

LESSOR shall execute and acknowledge a memorandum of this Lease in 2 fonn suitable for
recording, and LESSEE may record the Memorandum.

i
&
)



17.6  Atterney's Fees If cither party brings an action to enforce the terms hereof
or to declare the rights hereunder, the prevailing partyin any such action, on trial or appeal, shall be
entitled to his/her reasonable attorney's faes to be paid by the losing party as fixed by the court.

LESSOR: LESSEE:

- J
Egdw. Whipple, Teidlee of the 2001 Setanrandii

By: « '
Shacy Lo
Todd W. Wipple and Stacey R. acr Lovelt

hooi Directer
Whipple Revocable Trust . Scheei ©

Norlheon nred -Siskigon Charte Thee!
D . X, A A
tacey l{zglupple, Thistecn

2120 (_‘,f.lMﬁol-\-. R4 o 5&‘4’ +
Burcleo, (A 4550%
Todq,W. Wipple and Stacey R.

Whipple Revocable Trmst

By: '



e

ASSOCIATION {C.AH. Form CL, Rovised 12/15)
OF REALTORS™

é% CALIFORNIA COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT
-,
s 4

Bate {For reference only): June 14, 2618

Poter J. Husinan {"Landlord™y and

Northemn United Girarter Schonis/OBA Nerth -n!.mit_e’dasmk ou Charter School ("Tenant™) agree as follows

1. PROPERTY: Landlord rents to Tenant and Tenant rents from Landlord, the reai propeny and improvements described as: 510 North Mount

Shasta Blvd, Suifes & gnd B, Mount & ] {*Fremises™), which
comprise approximately % of the iotat square uotage of rentabls space in the entire property. See exhitit for a hather
deseription of e Premjses.

2. TERM: The femm begins on (date) July 4, 2018 {“Commencemznt Dala™,
{Check A or By
¥l A Lease: and shall tzrminaie on {date} June 30, 2018 at 11:59 D&M £ PM. Any holding gver after the

e
X c.

ferm of this agrasment expites, with Landlonds consent, shall creste a monitvio-month tenancy thet efffier pardy may terminate as spedified in
paregraph 28. Rent shall be at a rale egual fo the renl for the immediately preceding month, payable in advance. Al other ferms and
conditions of this agreement shal) remein in full foree and effact.

Month-towmonth: and continues 2s & monti-to-monih fenancy. Either party may lemninate the tenancy by giving written notice to the other at
least 30 days prior 1o the intended termination date, subject fo any applicable laws. Such nolice may be given on any dole.

RENEWAL OR EXTENSION TERMS: See altached addendum See clause 49, Ham 3, page § holow.

3. BABERENT: ‘ .
A. Tenant agrees fo pay Bose Rent at the rate of (CHECK ONE ONLY?)

{1 $1494.00 v eeeere. .. per month, for the form of the agreement.

{8 3 per month, for the first 42 months of the agreement, Commencing with tha 13th menth, and upon axpation of
each 12 months thereafier, renl shall be adjusted according to any Increase in the U.5. Consumer Price Index of the Bureay of Labar
Statislies of tve Department of Labor for All Urban Gaissumers (PGP faor
{the city nearest the locallon of the Pramisas), based on the following formula: Base Rent will be multintied by the most curreni CFi
precading the firs! calendar manth during which the adjustment is to fake effact, and divided by the most recent CP! precading the
Commentament Date. In no event shall any adjusted Base Rent be less than the Bass Rent for the monih Immetdiately praceding the
adjustment, I the CF) s ne longer putifished, then the adjustment 1o Base Rent shafl be based on an aliernale index that mos! elossly
refiacts the ©PJ.

i s per month for the period commencing and ending ang
$ per month for the perad copmmenging and ending ang
5 per manth for the pegod,cotnmeneing __, and ending .
{4 In aceordence with the ajtached rent schedule. .
115} Olher.

B. Base Rent is payable in advance on the st (or LI . ) day of each calendar month, and is definquent on the next day.
C. ifthe Commencement Data falls on sny day ather firan the first day ef the month, Base Rant for the iref calendar monin shall bs proraled based
on 3 30-day period. i Tenam has paid one full month's Baserizent in advance of Commencement Dale, Base Rert for the second calendar manth

ghall be proraled based on a 30-day perisd, S Ry 11 T .
4. RENT: . T, dh e :
A, Definition: ("Rent”) shall mean all mongtery obligations of Tensnt to Landiord under the tarms of this agresment, except securlty depast,
B. Payment: Rent shall be pald to iNams) B ghy e 3. Potar ) Husmen al {pddress)
1780 Shaituck Ave., Saile 282 Borkoley, CA 84708 . ar at any pther

localion specified by Landlord in wriling to Tenant. .
€. Timing: Base Rent shall ba pald as specified in paragraph 3.-All sther 2ant shall be paid within 30 dzys after Tanant is billed by Landlord.

6. EARLY POSSESSION: Tenant Is entited to possession of the Premises on Curranily in possaseion as per corrent lease, .
if Tenaod Is in possession prier to the (ommencement Bale, during this time (i} Tenani is not obfigated fo pay Base Hent, and {i Tenanl T hs
Dis not chiigated to pay Rent other than Bage Rent. Whether or nsl Tenant is oblinaled f¢ pay Rent pricr to Commencemend Date, Tenant is
ohiigated to comply with alt olher terms of this sgreement, :

8. SECURITY DEPOSIT:

A. Tenant agrees fo pay Landlord § 1.330.00 88 a sacurity deposil, Tenant agrens #ot to hold Broker responsibla for ils retum,
(IF CHEGKED:) []IF Base Rent increaces during the lerm of this agreement, Tenant sgress to Increase security depasit by the same proportion
a5 the increase in Bass Rent.

B. Al or any portion of the securily deposit may be used, as reasonably necessary, to: (i) cure Tenant's dafauit in payment of Rent, late charges,
nan-suffictent funds {"NEF) fees, or other sums dug; (/) rapalr damage, excluding ordinary wear and tear, caused by Tenant or by @ guast or
licensee of Tenant; {iil) braam clean the Pramisas, if necessary, upon tesmination of tenancy: and (v} covar any ather unfulfilled abtigation of
Tenant. SECURITY DEPOSIT SHALL NOT 8E USED BY TENANT IN LIEU OF PAYNVENT OF LAST MONTI'S RENT. If all or any poriion of the
securlly tleposit is used during fenancy, Tenant egrees to roinstate the totel security deposlt within § days afier written notice is delivered to
Tenanl. Wilhln 36 days after Landlord tecelves possession of the Premises, Lendiond shali () turnish Tenant an Hemized Blatemnent inditating the
amount of any securlly deposit recelved and the basis for its dicposition, and (i} retum any remairing portion of security depusit 1o Tenant,
However, if the Landiord's. anly clsim upen the securlly deposit Is for unpaid Rent, then the remalnlng portion of the security depasit, sfter
deguction of unpaid Rent, shall be returmed within 14 days after the Landlord recelves possession,

C. Nonterast @ paid on securlty deposit, unless raquirad by local erdinance.
Landlard's Initials (

@ 32015, Calitornia Assoviation of REALTORS®, Inc. 1 Q '

S S | Tenant's initials { j ; ) 3

i

CL REVISED 12118 {PAGE 1of €) o

a5

COMMERCIAL LEABE AGREEMENT (CL PAGE 1 OF 6)

I Coldirel) Bnken Moy . i 3
“?‘hm b :‘m ouninin Gate Progertize, 426 8 Mows) Shritn Beva Maownt Shasts CA y5057 Phone: 5300208235 Fax. Husmin £ Iravier 1

Produtad with 7pfem:® by aipt.aglx 18070 Filtioan Mile Hoad, Frover, Menipen 48028 PN Tglogncom




Pramises: 570 Nosth Mount Shasta Blvd, Spites A snd B, Mount Shasia, CA 95087 Dote June 14, 2018 -

7. PAYMENTS:

PAYMENT
IOTAL BUE RECEIVED BALANCE DUE QUE DATE
A. Rent: From 87/84/2618 To g7/3t1/2018 $_ 148480 $§ % 1.494.00  July 4, 2018
Cita Dale
B. Security Daposit,....... e e 5 §3358.40 & 133008 § .
G. Olher: Commen Area Malntansnce & 1200 § $ 19200  July 1. 2018
Category
0. Gthan 3 $ 3
Category
B Totak............... et revrrrara $ 203800 & 133,60 §___ 160600
8. PARKING: Tenant is artiled to ist come 18t Serve  unreservedand naserved vahlcle parking spaces, The rlghl
toparking [ Jis [Jis not includedin the Base Rent charged pursuant to paragraph 3. if net included in the Base Rent, the patking rental fee shalt be
an addilional § per month. Parking spaca(s) are o be used for parking opesable motor vehicles, except for (ailers, buats,

campers, buses or trucks (other than pick-up trueks). Tenant shall park in assigned spacefs) only. Parking space(s} are lo be keapt clean. Vahides
laaking oll. gas or other molor vehicle flufds shalt nol bs parked in parking spaces or on the Fromisss. Meghanical work or storage of noparable
valides Is nol sllewed i parking spacels) or slsewhare on the Pramisas. No overmight parking is peremitted.

. ADDITIONAL STORAGE: Stovage is parmitled as. foliows: Nono .

The right to additionsl storage spece [Jis [#is not includad In the Base Renl charged pirsuani fo paragraph 3. 1 not melded in Bass Romt
storaps spage shall be gn additional § par month, Tenant shall store only personal propery that Tenant owns, snd shall not
store property that is claimed by another, or tn which another hes any fight, tifls, or Interest. Tenan! shall nol store any impraperly packaged food or
perishable goods, flemmable materials, axplosives, or other dangarous ar hazardous materal. Tenant shall pay tor. and be responsible for. the
clean-up of any gontamination caused by Tenanl's use of the storage area.

10. LATE CHARGE; INTEREST: NSF CHESKS: Tenant scknowledges that either late payment of Rent or issuance of 3 NSF chack may couse Landiud
to inclr cosls and expenges, the exact amounl of which are extremaly dificult end impractvat to determine. These sosts may include. bul are not
fimited 10, procassing. enforcoment and scopuniing oxpenses, and late charges imposad on Lantdlerd, if sny Installment of Rent due from Tanant is
not received by tandiord within & calendar days after date due, or If & checll s relumed NSF, Tenant shel) pay to Landlord, respectively,
$ 12041 as late charge, plus 10% intarest per annum on ihe delinquernt amount and 525.00 as a NSF fee, any of which shall be
deemad addifonal Rent. Landlord and Tenant agree that (ese wharges regrasent a fair and reasonsble estimate of the costs Landiord may incur by
feason of Tenant's Iate or NSF paymenl, Any late charys, delinguent Interest, or NSF fea due chall be paid with the current instaliment of Rent.
Landlord’s agesptance of any late charge or NSF fse shall not constilule 8 watver as to any dafaull of Tenant. Landtord’s right 1o collact 2 Late Charge
or NSF fea shall nat be dewmed an extension of the date Rent iz due undar paragraph 4, or pravent Landlord from axerciaing any offer rights and
remadles under ibls sgresmant, and as provided by law,

+, CONDITION OF PREMISES: Tenant has exemined fhe Premizes and acknowledges that Pramise Is dean and in operstive condilion. with the
following exceptions: .
ltems fisted as exceplions shall be deall wits in e following mannar:

[

12, ZONING ANR LAND USSE: Tenant accepls the Premises sublect to all local, staile and fedoral laws, regulations and ordinances {laws™), Landfnrd-
makes no rapreseitation or warranly that Prantises ara now or In the future will be sultable for Tehant's use. Tanant has made its own investigation
regaeding all applicable Laws,

13, TENANT OPERAYING EXPENSES: Tenan agrees i pay for ail viilities and services direclly hilled to Tenant {aciuding bt not limited to
alattricity, -

14. FROPERTY GPERATING EXPENSES:

A, Tenant agrees lo pay is groportionate share of Landlord's estimated monthly properiy opsraiing expenses, ircluding but net imiled to. cormmon
afga malntenance, consolidated ulflity and senvice bills, irsurance, and reat praperly taxas, based on the rallo of the square foctage of the Pramises
to the tolal square footage of tha rentable space in the antire property. Soe atfached Addendum One

ORB. [{if chacked) Paragraph 14 doas ral apply,

18, USE: The Pramites gre for the sole use 2z Charter sehopl .
No ather use Is permitiad withouwt Landiord's prior wiitien consent. i any use by Tenanl causes an increase In the premium on Landiom's xsing
prapeny insurance, Tenatil shall pay for the incraased cost Tenant will comply with all Lews affacting [Is use of the Premises.

16, RULESIREGULATIDNS: Tanant agress to comply with &ll rufes and regulations of Landlond {and, If spolicable, Cwmer's Association) thal sre at
any fime posied on the Fremises or dalivered 1o Tenant, Tenant shall not, and shall engure that gussts amd llcensees of Tenam do not, distues,
anngy, endanger, of Interfere with othier tananis of the bullding or neighbors, o use the Promisas for any urawiul purposes, incheding, dut not
limiled to, using, manutacturing, sefiing, storing, ar transporting Mieit drups or othar cantraband, or violate any law or ordinance, or commitiing a
waste or nilsance on or about the Premises,

17. MAINTENANCE:

A, Tenant OR [[] (if checked, Landtord} shelt professionally maintain the Pramisas Ingluding heating, air conditioning, eleclrical, plumbing and
watar systems, if any, and keep glass, windows and doarg in operable snd safe condifon. Unless Lendlord is checked, if Tenant fails to mainlain
the Premisas, Landiard may coniract for or parform auch malrtenance, and charga Tenant for Landlord's cosf.

B. Lendiord OR [ 4If checked, Tenant) shall maintain the reof. foundalion, exteror walls, common areas. and

Landlord's rn!ﬂals(if |g1 i1 ] - Tenants inltials { } j’ Ve 3

CL REVISED 12/15 (PAGE 2 of 6)

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT {CL. PAGE 2 OF 6) ‘éa?é‘m
#radieced wih Zipfom® by #plogix 10070 Filgan Min Rond, Frgeer, Michigan 48028 v mplaghceom Husmin Chumer



Premizes; 518 North Mourst Shosts Bivd. Spites A and B, Mount Shasta, CA 96067 Date June 44, 2018

18, ALTERATIONS: Tenant shalt not make any allerations in or about the Fremises, induding Installation of irade Bxdures and signs, without Landlard's
arlor wiritlen consent, which shiall not be unreasonshly withheld, Any alteralions to the Premises shall be dons according to Law and witn requlred
parmits. Tenant shall give Landlord advance notica of the commencament dale of any plannad alteration, so that Landiord, at its option. may post a
Haotice of Non-Responsibillly to pravent potential ligne agalngt Landiord's interest In the Pramisse. landiord may also require Tenant to provide
Landiord with lizn relagses {rom any contractor parfarming work on the Premises,

19, GOVERNMENT IMPOSED ALTERATIONS: Any siterations required by Lew os a result of Tenant's use shall ba Tenant's responsibility. Landiard
shef ba responsible for any other alterations required by Law,

20. ENTRY: Tenant shall make Premises avallable ta Landlord or Landinrd's agent for the purpose of entering to make Inspections, necessary or agreed
repairs, alterations, or improvements, or (o supply necessary or agreed serdces, of to show Premises 10 prospective or aclual purchasers. tenants,
morigagees, lenders, appraisers, or contraciors. Landlord and Tenant agree (bet 24 hours niotlee (oral or writien) shall be reasenabte and sufficent
nolice. in sr emergenay, Landlord or Landlord's repressntalive may enter Pramises &t any Sma withow! prior nolice,

21, SIBNS: Tenant authorizes Landlord to place a FOR SALE sign on the Premises at any tms, and 8 FOR LEASE sign on the Premises within the 80
or] } day periad preceding the termination of the agreemant,

22, SUBLETTING/ASSIGMMENT: Tenan shall not sublet or encumber all or any pan of Premises, or assign or fransfer (his agreement or any interest
in i, without the prior wiitlen consent of Landlord, which shali not ba unreasenably withheld, Unless such consent is obtained, any subletting,
assigrement, lransfer, or encumbrance of the Premises, agreement, ar tenancy, by voluntary act of Tenant, operation of law, or otherwise, shal ba
null and void, and, al tie apllon of Landlond, terminats thls agreement. Any proposed aublessae, asslgnee, or fransieree shall submit to Landiord an
application and credil informatlon for Landlord's approval, and, f approvad, sign a separate wrilen agraemani with Landiord and Tenant. Landlord's
consent to any ong sublsase, assignment, or transfer, shalt it be constnied a8 consent 1o any subsaquent sublease, assigienent, ar lransfet, and
does not release Tenard of Tenanf's obfigation under (his sprsament.

23, POSSESSION: I Landlond is unable to deliver possession of Premitses on Commencement Date, sueh date shall be axtended to the dats on wiuch
posssssian s made available to Tenanl. However, the explration date shall remain the same as specified in paragraph 2. If Landlord Is unable to
defiver possession wittiin 80 (or [ } calendsr days after the agroed Commencement Date, Tenant may termunate this agraement by
giving writen notiee to Lendiord, and shall be refundad all Rent end secunity daposit paid.

24. TENANT'S GBLIGATIONS UPON VACATING PREMISES: Upon fermination of agreamant, Tanart shall: {i) give Landiord ali coplas of all keys or
opering devices fo Premises, including any cammen aress; (I} vacate Premises and surrender if to Landiord amply of all persons and personal
propery, (i) vacate alt parking and slorage spaces; {iv) deliver Premises 1o Landlord I the same condition as referenced in parzgraph 11, (v)
clean Premises; {vi} give witien natice to Lendtord of Tenant's forwarding addrass; and (vii) L

All Improvements Inataled by Tenani, with or without Landiord’s consen, become the propertly of Landlard upon termination, Lardlord may
nevertheless requira Tenant la semove any such mprovemant that did not exist at the lime possession was made available to Tenant

26. BREACH OF CONTRACTIEARLY TERMINATION: fn everd Tenant, prior to expirellon of this agreement, breaches any obilgation in this
agreement, abandona the premizes, of gives notice of tenanta Intant fo terminate this tenansy prior ta lis expiration, in addlion to any ohiigations
eclatiisheq by paragraph 24, Tenant shalt also be responsihle for last rent, rentat commissions, advedising expenses, and paining cosls necassary
to ready Premisas for re-rental. Landiord may also recpver from Tenant: {i) tha worth, st the time of award, of the unpald Rent thal had been eamed
8l the time of lermination; () the worth, al tha lime of award, of the amount by which the unpald Rent that would have been eamed afier expiration
untif the lime of award excesds the amount of sueh gnial loss the Tenant provas ¢ould have been reasonably avoided; and i} the worlly, at the
lime of award, of tha arRotnt by which the unpaid Rent for the balancs of the term aflar the time of award exceeds the amount of such reral lots
thal Tenant proves could be reasonebly avoided. Landlord may efect 1o continus the tenaricy in effect for so long as Landlerd does nol lerminate
Tenand's right to possession, by sither wrillen notice of terminatlon of possassion or by reletiing the Premises to another wha takes possession, and
Landlord may enfarce alt Landlord's rights and remedies under this agreemesnt, incluging Lhe fight to recover the Rent as i becomes dus.

26. DAMAGE TO PRENMISES: ¥, by no fault of Tenant, Pramiges are folally or parially damaged or dastroyed by fire, earthquaks, accident of other
easually, Landlard shall have the right to restore the Premises by rapair or retullding. if Landiard elects to repait of rebulld, and is able to complete
such restoration within 9Q days from the date of damage, subjact to the terms of his paragraph, this agreement shall remsin in (ull force and gffect, It
Landlord s unabls to resiore the Premizes within this tme, or if Landlord eletts not 1o rastarg, (hen elthgr Landiord or Tenant may terminate this
agraemant by giving the other writtent notice, Rent shall be sbatsd s of the date of demage. The abated graouni shal ba the current monthly Base
Rent prorated on a 30-day haslg, If this sgreesment Is not lepminated, and the damage is not repaired. then Rent shall be réduced based on the
exient lo which the damage Interferas with Tensnt's reasonabls ups of the Pramises. IHotal or partial destruction or damage occurs as a result of an
act of Tenan! or Tesant's guests, (i) only Landiord shall have the rdght, =t Landlon's sole discration, within 30 days after such total or partial
destruction o damags (o freat the lease as lerminated by Tenant, end {1t} Landlord shal have the right to resover damagas from Tenant.

27. HAZARQOUS MATERIALS: Tenant shall not use, store, generate, ralesse or disposa of any hazardous material on the Premises or the property of
whigh the Premises are parl, However, Tenant ts permilled to make use ©f such rmaterials that are required to be used in the nosmal course of
Tenants business provided that Tesant complles wilh all epplicable Laws related fo the hazardous materials. Tenan! is responsible for the cosl of
remaval and remedialiot, or any claan-up of any contamination caused fiy Tenant.

28. CONDERNATION: f all or pan of the Pramises fs condemned for public use, sither party may tetminate this agreement a5 of the date POSSEESION &
gi;.;an l;; !hLaa. uglni:mnsr. All cendemnation proceeds, exdusive of those allocatsd by the condemner te Tenant's retocalion costs and trade fixkures,

ung fo Landlord.

28. INSURANCE: Tenant's persanal properly, fixiures, equipment, Invendary end vehicles are not insuved by Landlerd apainst loss or damage due to
fire, thefl, vandalism, rain, waler, crimiingl or negligent 2016 of others, ar any other cause. Tehant is to carty Tananl's own propety insurance to
protact Tenant from any such loss. (n addition, Tenant shall carry () fisallity insurancs in zn amount of not less than $ 1,000.000.00 and (i)
property insafranue i an amount sulfisient to cover the replacement cost of tha properly if Tenant Is respansibe for malntenarnce undar paragraph
178 Tenar_qlslns&rance shall name Landlord and Landiord's agent as additions! insured. Tanant, upon Landlord's request, shall provide Landigrd
with & certificate of insurance estaliishing Tenant's compliance, Landlord shall maintzin Jabliily Insuranes Insuring Landiord, but not Tenant, in an
amount of ot leasi § 1 040,80 - pius property insurance in ars amoun! aufficent to cover the replacamen) cost of the properly uniess Tenant
it responsible for maintenance purstant to pavagraph 178. Tenant i3 advized 1o cany business interruption msusanca In an amount at feasl sufficlom
1o cover Tenant's cumplaig fental obligation to Landlom. Lendlord is advised o obfaina policy of rantal loss insurance, Both Landiard and Tenant
ratease each olier, Me& respective rights to subrogatien against each other. for loss m?m @ cavargd by ingurance,

) ¢
Landlord's Inftfals § } ~ { ] Tenant's Inlttals { 3 )
CL REVISED 1215 (PAGE 3 of §)

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT (CL PAGE 3 OF 6) Igat e

L L e
Preductd wiin 2oF onaB by zipagix 13076 Filtoan #ile Raad, Froser, Michigan 40006 wiww 2ipLonix.con Hesampn Churtor



Pramises: 514 North Mount Shasta Bivy. Suies 4 ang 8, Mount Shagte, CA 96057 Data June 14, 2018

30. TENANCY STATEMENT (ESTOPPEL CERTIFICATE): Tenant shall execute and relum o tenancy stolement (ssioppe! cerlificate), defiversd fo
Tenant by Landiord or Landlord's agent, within 3 days after s receipl. The lenancy stetement shell acknowladge that 1Ws agreement is unmodified
and in full fores, or In full force as modified, and state the modifications. Falkme lo comply with this regquirermant: {ii shal be deemed Tenant's
Beknowledgment that. the tenancy stslement is true and cormect, and may be retied upon by & prospeciive lsnder or purchaser; and (i) may be
Ireated by Landlord as a material breach OF this agresment. Tenant shall also prepare, exsate, and defiver to Landlord any financlat statement
{which will be held In conildence} reascnably reyussied by s prospaciive lender of buyer.

. LANDLORD'S TRANSFER: Temant agreas that the ironsferse of Landlord's Interest shafl be subsfiluled ss Lanclord undar this agresment.
Landlord wilt be refeasad of any fuiher obligatien to Tenant regarding the security deposit, only if the securly deposit is retumad to Tenan! upon
stch transfer, or if the securily depoelt ls actuslly transfered to the transfersa. For all othar obligations under this agreement, Landiord is relpased
of any further Babllity to Tenant, upen Landlard's iransfer,

. SUBORDINATION: This agresment shall be subordinate o ail exicting llens and, at Landlord's option, the lien of any first deed of trust o fiist

farigage subsequently placed upan the reat praperty of which the Premises ere a part, and lo any advances made on the sacurity of the Premises,

&and to &l renewals, modifieations, consolidations, replacements, and extenslons. Hawaver, &8 to the Ilen of any dead of trust or morigage entered

into after exacution of this agreement, Tenant's righ! lo quist possession of the Premizes shell not be dislurbed If Tanant 18 not In delault and so

long as Tanant pays the Rent and abserves and performs alf of the provisions of this agreement, unlass this agresment is otherwisa leminated

pursyant to #s terms. If any mongegee, Yrustas, of ground Jassor elacts o have tis agreement placad in 2 security posilion prigr to the fien of 2

margags, dsed of trust, of ground lease, and gives wrillen nofice to Tenant, this agreement shall be deemed prior to that marigags, desd of ust.

or ground igase, or the date of recording.

TENANT REPRESENTATIONS; CREDIT; Tenant wamants that all slatements in Tenant's financial documents and rental application are acturate.

Tenanl authorizes Landlord and Broker(s) fo obtain Tenant's aredit repont s time of application and peradically during tenancy In connection with

appraval, modification, or enfarcemant of this agreement, Landlord may cansel this pgreement: {1} before occupancy begine, upon disapprovel of

the credit reperi{sh or {8} &l any tma, upon discovering that Infonmation in Tenants sppllcation is false. A negaiive cradit report reflacling on

- Tenant's record may be Submitted to a credit reporting agency, If Tenant falls fo pay Rent or samply with any other obligation under this agresmant.

34. CONSTRUCTION-RELATED ACCESSIBILITY STANDARDS: Landlord siafes that the Premises [ Ihas, or Ddhas not bean Inspected by & Certifed

Access Specialist, If 50, Landlord states that the Premises [Cihas, or @hs not begn determined to mesl 2l applicable constructiorerefatead
ecerasbiity stendards pursuant to Civil Code Section 55.53. )

. DISPUTE RESOLUTION:

A, MEDIATION: Tenant and Lendlord agree to mediste any dispute or claim arising betwesn tham out of this agreement, or any resulling
transaction, bafore resoriing o arbitration or court action, subject to paragraph 355(2) bslove. Paragraphs 35B{2} and (3} apply whalher or net
the arbiiration provision is inialed, Madiation: fees, If any, shall be divided equally ameng the parlies involved, I far any dispute or dalm to
whidh thls paragraph applies, any parly commences an action without first alfémpting to resoive the maltar hrough mediation, of refuses to
madlate sfier @ requast has been made, then that parly shall net be entitled to recover altornay fees, evan if they would sthenwise be available
{o that party in any such acion. THIS MEDIATION PROVISION APPLIES WHETHER ORNOT THE ARBITRATION PROVISICON IS INITIALED.

8. ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES: (1) Tenant and Landiprd agrae that any dispute or slaim in Law or equity arising between them out of
this agreement or any resulting transaction, which Is pat seitled through madiation, shall be decided by neutral, binding arbitration,
including and subfect to paragraphs 368(2) and {3} below, The arbitrator shall be a relired judgs or justics, or an sttorney with at Jeast
6 years of roal estate transactional law experience, unlaas the partes mutyally agroe to a difforent arbitrator, who shall render an
award In accordancs with substantive Califernia Law. In al} other respects, the arbitration shali bie conducted fn accardance with Fari
18, Title 9 of the Califormia Code of Civii Procedurs, Judgment upon the award of the arbitrator{s) may be entered in any court having
jurisdiction. The parties shall have the right to discevary In accordance with Cade of Clvi) Progedure §1263.08.

(2) EXCLUSIONS FROM MEDIATION AND ARBITRATION: The following matiers are excluded from Mediation and Arbitration hereunder: {ila
judicial of norjudicial foredlosure or other aclion o procaeding o enforca & deed of trust, mongage, or installtment fand sale contract ss
definag In Ciull Code $20586; {6} an unfawhul detainer aclion; {ili} the Fling or enforcement of a mechanic's lien: {iv} shy matfer that ts withis the
jurisdiclion of a probate, small dlaims, ar bankruptey court; and {v] an sction for badily injury or wronglil doath, er for lalent or patent defects 1a
which Cade of Clull Procedure §337.1 or §387.15 applies. The flling of & court aclion to enabie the recarding of 8 notice of pending sotion, for
orda:‘s of aitachment, reveivership, injunclion, or other prowislonal remedias, shall ot constituls a violation of the madiation and arbitration
provisions, .

(3) BROKERS: Terant and Landloid agrae to madiate and arbitrate disputes or claims involving elther or huth Brokers, provided elther or bath
8rokers ghall have agreed to such medistion or arbftration, prier to, & within a reasonable lime afler the dispute or claim is presented to
Brokers. .ﬂ;ny aleciion by aither or both Brokers o pariicipate in madiation or arbiiration skall net resull in Brokers being deemad parties to the
agraamant.

"NOTICE: BY INITIALING IN THE SPACE BELOW YOU ARE AGREEING TO MAVE ANY DISPUTE ARISING
OUT OF THE MATTERS INCLUDED IN THE "ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES' PROVISION DEGIDED BY NEUTRAL
ARBITRATION AS PROVIDED BY CALIFORNIA LAW AND YOU ARE GIVING UP ANY RIGHTS YOU MIGHT
POSSESS TC MAVE THE DISPUTE LITIGATED IN & COURT GR JURY TRIAL. BY INITIALING N THE SPACE
BELOW YOU ARE GIVING UP YOUR JUDIGIAL RIGHTS TO DISCOVERY AND APPEAL, UNLESS THOSE
RIGHTS ARE SPECIFICALLY INCLUDED IN THE "ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES' PROVISION. IF YOU REFUSE
TO SUBMIT TO ARBITRATION AFTER AGREEING TO THIS PROVISION, YOU MAY BE COMPELLED TQ
ARBITRATE UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE CALIFORNIA COBE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE. YOUR
AGBEE!’.&EMT TO THIS ARBITRATION PROVISION IS VOLUNTARY."

WE HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE FOREGOING AND AGREE TO SUBMIT DISPUTES ARISING
OUT OF THE MATTERS INCLUDED IN THE *ARBITRATION OF OISPUTES' PROVISION TO NEUTRAL

3

Eed

33,

o

3

o

ARBITRATION," L
Landiord's initiaia i Tenant's Initials [
- ials J 2! |
Landlard's nitals ¢ L7710 )¢ ) Tenantsnitists ( £ £y ) .,
CL REVISED 12/15 (PAGE 4 of §) (=)

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT (CL PAGE 4 OF 6} T
Protead wit 2ipForm@ by Zipkaghe 18070 Fitloan MBo Roud, Frynsr, Athigan 43028 W 2inl naly enm Husman Cluwtes



Pramises: 870 North Meung Shasta Bivd. Suites A and B, Mot Shasta, G4 96667 : Date June 14, 2078

36. JUINT AND INDIVIDUAL OBLIGATIONS: If thare is mere than one Tenant, each one shall be Individuaily and complotely responsibie for the
performance of all obligations of Tenaml under this agreement, {ointly with svary ather Tenant, and individually, whether ar nol in passession.

37. NOTIGE: Nolices ray be servad by mall, facsimlle, ar courier at the following addrass or focation, or 8t any other focation subsequently deslqnated
Landlord: Peter J. Husman Tenent Northern Unitad Chartar Schao/s/D8A Nogthern United-Siskiyou

1700 Shattuck Avenue, Suite 282, Barkeley, 04709 Charter Schogl
2126 Carnplon Rd., Suits |, Eurgka, CA 55503

Nolles Is deerned sffective upon the aarltest of tha following: §i} persnnal raceipt by elther parly or their agent; (1) writtan scknowledgement of netice; or

{1} 5 riays aftar mailing notice to such locefion by first class mall, postage pee-paid,

38. WAIVER: The waiver of sny breach shall not be construed as 5 conlinuing waiver of the same breach or & waiver of any subsequent breach.

32. INDEMNIFICATION: Tenant shefl indemnify, defend and hoid Landlord harmless from all daims, disputes, lilgatton, judgments and altomey fees
arising out of Tenant's use of lhe Pramises.

40. OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS/SUPPLEMENTS: 1. As of mid) f Juna 30, 2013 the current lease between Paler J. Husman, landiord,

~andWattaieVelley-Charter-School shat terminate. Morfiersy fAnced Onarber Selamal s

in additio the monthly rent a common greg main E) 92 shalf be paid manthiy. it shatl be included with the monthi rrent

paymant, . .
3. Lesseo tiag the optian io renew the Lease for ons renswal period of an additional 1 vear, This may be exersised by giving written notice.
to Les b/ 18 ha ex g ease, Rant for the option perdod shail he $7483.88 por month. In addition 1o

60 gdays prior o ant

4. Tgam'ggggg ible For snow apd ice removal in front of tho doars ag_ windpws of the subject premises.
nsible for costs of sprti-snnual praventive maintenanee, service calls, 5 i RECBSSBrY repairs dabor and materisis)

5. Tanani Is responsih

vacatg the gesurity deposit shall be forfeited to tandiord.
it rarg) fate fae

S ranf payment is : 2 21 = § :
| o as & fair amount. e

The following ATFTACHED supplemerisiaxhibils are incorporaled in this agreement; || Onlion Agresment (C.A R, Form Oa)

Addapdum One and Addenduns Two.

41. ATTORNEY FEES: In any aclion or proceeding arising out of this agreement, the prevelllng parly betwesn Landlerd and Tenant shail be entilled to
reasonable attorney faes Bnd cosls from the norvpreviailing Landlord or Tenant, except as provided n paragraph 354,

42, ENTIRE CONTRACT: Time ig of the sssence. All prior agrecments betweers Landiord and Tenant are incorporated in this agreement, which
constiides the entire contracl. It Is intended as & fina! oxpressfon of fhe perties’ agreement, and may not be contradicted by evidence of any prior
agreement o conlemporangaus oral agreement. The parties further (niend that this agreement constitules the complele and exclusive statement of
i3 temms, and that e extrinsc evidence whatsesver may s Introduced in any judicial or other proceeding, if any, invelving this agreament. Any
provision of this agreement that is held 10 be inveild shall not afiset te validily or enforceabilily of any ather provision in (his agreament. This
agreement shall be Ginding upon, and inura fo the benefit of, the halrs, assignaes and successars to the paniles,

43. BROKERAGE: Landlord and Tenant shall each pay to Breker(s) the feo agreed to, If any, in & separate wiiten agraemant. Neither Tenant nor
Landiord has ulilized the senvices of. o for any other reason owes campensation I, a licensed nsal estste broker {individual or comoraie), agent,
finder, or oihes entity, other them as namad in this agreement, i connaction with any a¢t relating to the Premises, including, but ot mited to,
thquiries, intreductions, consultations, and negofistions leading to ibis agreemant. Tenant and Landlord each ggree 1o indemnify, defend and helg
hammfass the othar, and the Brokers spacified herein, and their agants, from and agsinst any costs, expenses, of liability for compensation claimed
Inconsistent with the warvanty and representation In this paragraph 43.

44. AGENCY CONFIRMATION: The following sgency ralationships are heraby confirmed for this transaclion:

Lisling Agent: Nene .. (Print Firtn Name) i5 the agen! of (check one):
[ lthe Landlosd exclusively, or|_[both ine Tenant and Landiord, .
Selling Agent: None {Print Firm Nams) (if not same as Lisling Agent) is the agent of (check ena}:

[” the Tonant exclusively: or[ Jthe Langlord axclusively; or|_[both the Tenant and Landlord.
Real Estate Srokers are not pariies o the agreement between Tenant 2nd Landiard.

Landlond's Initials { @A’_J {

CL REVISED 12116 (PAGE S of 6}

) Tenant's Infliats { A é 1t }

AN W0
e,

COMMERGCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT (CL PAGE 5 OF 6)
Producad wih 2isFarm? by splogix 160670 Filaen Mits Road, Fraser, Michigan 48026 v 2iplogixsom Hiaman Chaster



Premises: 510 North tount Shasta Bivd, Sulres A ant! 8, Mount Shagcta, CA 56087 Date Jupe 14 2018

Landlord and Tenant acknowledge and agree that Brokars: {1} do not guarantes the condilion of the Premises; (i) cannot
verify representations made by others; (ifi) will not verlfy zoning and fand use restrictions; (iv) cannot provide legai or tax
advice; {v) will not provide other advice or information that excesds the knowledge, edusation or experience required to
obtain a raal estate license. Furthemore, i¥ Brokars are not also acting as Landlord in this agreament, Brokers: {vi) do not
decide what rental rate a Tenant should pay or Landiord shouid accept; and (vil} do not decide upen the length or other
terms of tenancy. Landlord and Tenant agres that they will seek legal, tax, insurance, and other deslred assistance from
appropriate professionals,

Tenant % %/ Daie_é_,ﬁ,l:étr

Nettham Unitc Crerter Sehofls/DBA Northern United-Siskiyou Charter Sefiool

;dd;:e:: ';:‘;0 Campton R, Suife | City Eurcla Slate CA 2ip 95503

Tenant Date

(Print nama)

Address City State Zip N

[J GUARANTEE: In consideration of tha execution of this Agreament by and between Landlord and Tensnt and for valusble considaraticn, raceip of
wihich is hereby acimowledged. the underslaned ("Guarentor™) does hereby; () guerantee unconditionafly to Landlord and Landiord's agems,
tuctessors and assigns, the prompl payment of Rent or other sums that becems dus pursuart to this Agreemant, including any and sll court costs and
attomey fees Included i enforcing the Agreement; (i) consent to any chenges, motilicaticns oF aiterations of any tamy in s Agreenient agresd io by
Landlord and Tanant; and (ill) waive any right to require Landiord snolor Landlord's agents 1o procesd against Tenant for any defaull eecuring under
{his Agreament before seeking to anforea this Guarantes.

Guarantor {Print Nasieg) .. .
Guarantor Date

Address City - B
Telephong Fax E-mait

Landlorg agq@a rant the Pramises ondhe above tertha ang conditions. . / /
RV 5 ¢ SN 277 Ny oo ol 35716

{ownar or agent wittZulhomy 6 enter intg this agmamant);me J. Husman
Addross 1700 Shatiek Ave., Suite 282 ity Berkefoy Stale __CA.__ Zlp g4a702
j L., »oa
Landlord N s s s i _ Date
{owner or agant vilh authority to enter inle §h§$ agreemant)
Address . - - _ State Zip

Agency relationships are confirmed as above. Real estate brokers who are not alsb Landiod In this agreement are not a party to the agreamen| betwesn
Landlord snd Tenant,

Real Estate Broker (Leasing Firm) Moo CaIBRE Lie. #

By (Agent) o CalBRE Lic. # Data

Agdress City Stata Zip

Telephone Fax E-maif

Real Estate Braker {Listing Firm) Nona CalBRE Lic. # ~
By (Agent) CaiBRE Lie. # Date

Addrass City State Zip

Telaphone Fax E-mall

@ 2018, Califarmin Assadiation of REALTORSY, Ins. Unlted Sates capyight low (Titke 17 LLB. Code) farbids the unaulhorzed disidbution, diaplay and repreduciion of this #
&y podtion tierent, by phoweopy Frisching of any ofer . inclisding facsimiio or camputerzed formats, Py . * fatim, ar

a subsidiary of the California Association of REAL TORSHR
4525 South Virgl Avanus, Los Argales, Calfforia 50020 : l Reviewed by Date —l

CL REVISED 12/16 (PAGE § of €}

Tu 3 Pubfshad and Disﬂribuled By,

B8 . | REAL ESTATE BUSINESS SERVICES, ING.
"

xS ¢

PO s Dirsire.
TR

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT {CL PAGE 6 OF §)
Progusud with 3oForms by iptogin 16070 Fiftenn Mo Ragd, Fruotr, Mishigan 48026 g 2lghonix cony Husman Chartoe




CALIFORNIA
ASSOCIATION  COMMERCIAL LEASE CONSTRUCTION

- ACCESSIBILITY ADDENDUNM
OF REALTORS? {C.A.R. Form CLCA +1418)

This is an addendum to the Commercial Lease Agreement (lease) dated
inwhich Peter J. Husman is referrad 1o as "Landlord”

and __Northern United Charier Schools/DBA Northern United-Siskivou Charter Schiool _ is referred to as “Tenant”.
Paragraph 34 of the iease is deleted in its entirety and replaced by the following;

Paragraph 34, CONSTRUCTION-RELATED ACCESSIBILITY STANDARDS:

A. Landlord states that the Premises [ | have, or X have not been inspected by a Certified Access Specialist (CASP),

B. If the Premises have been inspected by a CASp, ‘

{1} Landlord states that the Premises [_Jhave, or [X] have not been determined to meet all applicable construction-
related accessibility standards pursuant to Civil Cade Section §5.53. Landilord shall provide Tenant a copy of the report
prepared by the CASp (and, if applicable a copy of the disability access inspection certificate) as specified betow.

{2) di(i) Tenant has recelved a copy of the report at least 48 hours before executing this lease. Tenant has no right
to rescind the lease based upon information contained in the report,

OR [y Tenant has received a copy of the report prior {o, but no more than, 48 hours before, executing this lease.
Based upon information cantained in the report, Tenant has 72 hours after execution of this leass to rescind it.

OR [ ]y Tenant has not received a capy of tha report prepared by the CASp pror to execution of this loase,
Landlord shall provide a copy of the report prepared by the CASp (and, if applicable a copy of the disability access
inspection ceriificate} within 7 days after execution of this lease. Tenant shall have up to 3 days theresfter to
rescind the lease based upon information in the report.

C. If the Premises have not been inspecled by a CASp or a certificate was nat issued by the CASp who conducted the

Inspection,

"A Certified Access Speclalist (CASp) can inspect the subject premises and determine whether the subject premises
comply with all of the applicable construction-related accessibllity standards under state faw. Although state law does
net require 8 CASp inspaction of the subject premises, the commerciai property onwner or lessor may not prohibit the
lessee o tenant from abtsining a CASp inspection of the subject premises for the occupancy or potential acoupancy
of the lessee or tenant, if requested by the léssee or tenant. The parties shall mutually agree on the arrangenients for
the time and manner of the CASp inspection, the payment of the fee for the CASp Inspection, and the cost of making
ary rapalrs necessary to comect viclations of construction-related accessibility standards within the premises.”

B. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in paragraph 17, 18, 19 or elsewhere in the lease, any repairs or

modificalions necessary to comect violations of construction related accessibility standards are the responsibility of

Tenant [ ]Landlord | | Other

Tenant (Signature) %—v —ﬁZ’ Date Q Z &&Zf E

Tenant (Print name) Northern United Charter Schools/DBA Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School
Tenant (Signatura) Date

Tenant (Print name)

Landlord {Signature) Date

Landlord (Print name) o, Husman / £
L.andlord (Signmure)m, }MQAA&’ Date Q’/ )«}/ }8

Lardlord (Print name) __

& 2018, Califomia Assaci_stfcm of REALTORS®, Inc. Uniled Steles copyright lew (Tle 17 L.S. Cods) forbids the unaulhonzod digiibution, display and raproduction of this
fom, or any pertion theredf, by phatocapy machine or any other means, Inciuding facsimile or computerzed formate,

2 subsidlary of the: Callfarmis Assosistion of REALTORSE

Fublished and Distribuled by
REAL ESTATE BUSINESS SERVICES, ING,

« 526 South Virgll Avaiuz, Log Angeles, Celfernia 5020 | Raviswed by Date T
CLCA 1116 (PAGE 1 OF 1) Fonrp e
P cf?:’fMERC|AL LEASE CONSTRUGCTION ACCESSIBILITY ADDENDUM CLCA PAGE 1 OF 1) e
282 Bk i3 » Sridoy, 16 N il ! y p:kiv Tk T
lj“"“‘ Oreek P mﬁ%‘ﬁiﬁ’%ﬁéﬁﬁm‘ﬁ%ﬁm.m 1ile Rozd, Fraser, Mdesﬂfﬁgﬁgs i P e ]




i CALIFORNIA
& ASSOCIATION ADDENDUM

% OF REALTORS® {C.A.R. Byt ADM, Rovisad 1216) No. One

The following terms and conditions are hereby incorporated in and made a pan of the: [ ] Purchase Agreement, | | Residential Lease
ot Month-to-Manth Rental Agreement, [_| Transfer Disclosurs Statement (Note: An amendment to the TDS may give the Buyer a right
torescind), [X]Other Commerciat Lease Agreement : .
tated June 14, 2018 , oh praperty knovwn as 510 North Mount Shasts Bivd,, Sultes A& 8

_ Mount Shasta, CA 98087

inwhich _ Northern United Charter Schoaols/DBA Northern United-Siskivony Charter School s referred to as ("BuyeriTenant’)

and Peter J. Husman is referred to as ("Sellerdlandlorg™.
1. Haath tilation, ard Air Conditioning. Pursuant fo this psragragh, Lessee sholl secure a malntenance contract with a

focgl Heating, Ventilation and Alr Conditfoning (HVAG] contraztor for semb-annual inspections of the working, cleaning and
erigral - i ystem beginning 6 last inspection and cleaning performed

: . =
rovide Lessor with coples of each semi-annual inspaetin HYVAL contraclar, as received, In the event that the

system fails completely after ronular mslnteniance h; en performed on the above schedule, then Lessor, at Lessor's sole
cost and expense, shall repiece the failed systom with a new HYAC system. Notwithstanding same, in the uplikely event —

Lessoo has not pralntatned the HVAC as described herein, then it shall become the Lessee's responsibifity to pay the il cost

of replacement for a new HVAC system. .

2. Sniow and ice. During the months of saowdall snd wintar conditions, Lesses shall remoeve snow from the sidewalk directly
: ' ' inciuding any common doprways and

fn front of Legses's pramises and yse de-icl) tarial on those same areag up (o

f18 1o §ts p
. o : _ wahers.
amount of insurance carried or réquired, or by any deductiblos applicable herato. The Partias agree to have thelr respective
evonerty daingqe Insorance carders walve any, right e subrogation thet such companies may have ayainst Lessor or Lesses

as the case may be, so fong as the Insurance js not invalidated thereby.

CONTINUED ON ADDENDUR TG

The foragoing terms and conditions are hereby agraed to, and the undersipned acknryredge ipt of a copy of this document.

Date Llz2 (T Date /(

Buyar/Tanant A_—-:Qg [ é_; Stailerit.andlord-%m [\5 Klf,[,{y\,——
Northern Unitad Charter Sched, dorehern Feter', #USI@ ’

Buysr/Tenant Seller/Landlord

D 1968-2015, Calfornia Assotintien of REALTORS®, tne. United Siates eapyrght taw (Fills 17 4.8, Code) forbids Ihe unswthorized distribution, display andg repradustion of
thiafarm, or any porifon thereok, by pheinnopy maching ar any ather means, including {acsimfle or computen2ed formats, )
THIS FORM HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE CALIFORNA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORS® (CAR) ND REPRESENTATION IS MADE AS TQ THE LEGAL VALIDITY
O ACCURACY OF ANY PROVISION IN ANY SPECIFIG FRANSACTION, A REAL BSTATE EROKER IS THE PERSON QUALIFIED TO ADVISE ON REAL ESTATE
;ﬁfmﬁnouds, ii:&cijt ﬁ‘ES!RE LEGAL zlgﬁsx ADVICE. CONSLILY AN APPROPRIATE PROFESSIONAL,

! s made avaiieble 1 real estate professionals through an agraement with or putchane from the Callomia Assadiation of REALTORS®. I is nat inlended ta dgntfy
the user gy 8 REALTORE. REALTOR® I8 8 regiutared collactiv i INAL ot
yiho et ot Ouno of Eap s 4 lective membarghip mark whith may be used only by members of the MATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF REAMLTORSED
n Pubiishad and Distibuted by:
¥ .| REAL ESTATE BUSINESS SERVICES. INC. ‘ "
e o subsicfary of the Callernia Assadalion uf REALTORS® Q

» 526 Soulh Virg Avenie, Las Angalns, Celilomip 50090 Lmﬂmd by

ADM REVISED 12115 (PAGE 1 OF 1)

Dste ————tere- ] FLUEL yia kit
Py Ay

L

ADDENDLM {ADM PAGE 1 OF 1)

oldinell Banker Mobatain Gate Prupwsties, 436 ¥ Mount Shaain Bivd Motnt STiastn €A 52057 155135
b & Phons: 8309,
Richuml reck Produced vdih 2sFure by 2iplogik 161170 Fiftean Mie Rand, Frasor, Mchia 48028 vy diagiecam | Meim Clnries
— fwiunamecon




4‘% CALIFORNIA
& = ASSOCIATION ADDENDUM
%’ OF REALTORS™ {G-AR, Form ADM, Revised 1215) No. TWO

The following terms and conditions are hereby incorporatad in and mads a part of the: [JPurchase Agresment, [¥] Residential Lease
or Month-te-Month Rental Agreement, [_] Transfar Disclosure Statement {Note: An amendment to the TDS may give the Buyar a right
torescind), [ ]Other
dated June 14, 2018 . on praperly known as 870 Norith Mount Shasta Blvd,, Suites A& B
Mount Shaste, CA $6067

inwhich _ Nerthern United Charter Schools/DBA Northern Unlted-Siskivou Charter School _is referred to &s { Buyer/ fenant'j

and Pefor J. Husman is referred to as {"Sefferd andlord")
4 Exomption of Lessor from Liability. Lessor shall not be liable for injury or damage io the person or goods, wares,

merchandise or other proporty of Lesses, Lessee’s emplo conlractors, invilees, customers, of any other persan in or
about ife Promises, whether such damage or Ji Is eaused by or results from fire, steam. eleckricity.

intloor sir quality, the presence of mold, ar from the brea leakags, abstruction or other defects of pipes, fire sprinkiers,
wires, applianc fumibing, HVAC or lightin, ures, or from any othor cause, whether the said injury or damage results
from conditions arising upon the Promises or upon ofther ons of the Building, or from 7 Sources ar places. Lessor

shall not be Hable for any damages arising from any ect ar nexlect of any other tenant of Lessor nor from the failure of Lessor
to enforce the provisions of agy ather lease in the Proj ‘ ding Lessor's negligence or breagh of this Leaso

[l A .
Lessor shall under o gircumstances be llable for infary to Lossea’s business or for any Ioss of income or groiit therefrom.
, Clagse 16, Page 2 of the Commercial Lease Agreement continued. i any instaliment of the common aroa maintenance fee

due From T & not recaived by Landlord within 5 calondar A

fiate due, or if a chack is returmod NSF, Tenant shal
{mmisrinte to Landiord, respeciively, 10% of the amount gverdus as 3 late charge, and $25.00 as a NSF foe, Landlo
ad Tefant eqree that these charges sepres r and reasanable estimate of the costs Landiord may incur by reason of

Tenant's late or NSF payment.

The foregaing terms and conditions are hareby agreed to, and the undersigned acknowlfdge recgipt of a copy of this document,

)

Date [ f22LT Date )
Buyer/Tenant d % ﬁm'"é_;; SellerLandlord ﬁm l" Cr/f/'“*--
arthérn Unled Chartar SERoRISIDBA Norehern )

P Peéér J. Bdspian </

BuyarTenam Sellae/l andiord

& 1985-2015, Califomia Assodativn of REALTORS®. Inc. Uniied Statas copyrght low (Tille 17 U.8. Code) fornds the urauthonzed distib tion. displ: o

this form, or any portics Thareof, by phatacopy machine ar any othay means, including tacsimile of computerized formats, n sy and teprocction of
THIE FORM HAS BEEN APPROVED HY THE GALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF REALTORSS (C.AR,). NO REPRESENTATION IS MADE AS TO THE LEGAL VALIDITY
OR ACCURACY OF ANY PROVISION IN ANY SFECIFIC TRAMSACTION. A REAL ESTATE BROKER IS THE PERSCN QUALIFIED TG ADVISE ON REAL ESTATE
mssgﬂ’?gd& ¥ Y;E(:Um DtEoﬁlRf LEGAL OR TAX ADVICE, CONSLULY AN APPROPRIATE PROFESSIONAL. i

s form iy madn aveilabls (o real estate prafessionals thvough 2n agreament with or purchase (rom tha Califorsia Assoglaiion of REALTORS®. It is nal iManded 1o idertih
:uh::::;::ﬁ zﬁ?ﬁ;‘?ﬁ?ﬁﬂ%ﬂ:ﬂ 15 & ragistersd collactive memharship mark whish ey be yeed anly by membess of the NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF REAL?ORS@?

f Published snd Diciributed by
L E REAL ESTATE BUSINESS SERVICES, NG, : N

» a sulisidiary of the Cefifooma Assacintion of REALTORS® Q

el " | 525 Boulh Vimll Avenus, Las Angales, Califamia 80020 f Raviewedby____ Date ] e gt
ADM REVISED 12H6 (PAGE 1 OF 1) , e
T Py ——— ADDENDLID {ADM PAGE 1 0F 1)

T v Moynigin Gats Progerties, 426 N i Lis Biva & o
Iﬁmm Drecte Progucad w.:?:;?wwmﬁe%%ﬁ?gxc?@%im Miln Raad, Froser, Miwm?: 2%335ﬂwmmmmgmnl Fax e arte !




California Commercial Lease Agreement

This Commercial Lease Agreement ("Lease") is made and effective July 01, 2018, by and

Between WENDY JAMES ("Landlord") and NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS, DBA
NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL ("Tenant").

Landlord is the owner of land and improvements commonly known and numbered as

1124 PINE GROVE DRIVE, MT SHASTA, CA 96067 and legally described as follows (the "Building"):
MAIN BUILDING INCLUDING OFFICES, SCHOOLHOUSE, SHED AND ACREAGE (SEE
ATTACHED PROPERTY MAP). '

THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises herein, contained and other good and
valuable consideration, it is agreed:

1, Term.

A. Landlord hereby leases HALF OF THE MAIN BUILDING, SCHOOLHOUSE, OUTDOOR SPACE
(SEE PROPERTY MAP) AND SHARED BATHROOM AND KITCHEN as the Leased Premises to
Tenant, and Tenant hereby leases the same from Landlord, for an "Initial Term” beginning JULY
01, 2018 and ending JUNE 30, 2019. Landlard shall use its best efforts to give Tenant
possession as nearly as possible at the beginning of the Lease term. If Landlord is unable to
timely provide the Leased Premises, rent shall abate for the period of delay. Tenant shall make
no other claim against Landlord for any such delay.

2. Rental.

A. Tenant shall pay to Landlord during the Initial Term rental of $2,400.00 per month, Each
payment shall be due in advance of the tenth (1 0™) day of each calendar month during the lease
term to Landlord at PO BOX 714 MT SHASTA, CA 96067 or at such other place designated by
written notice from Landlord or Tenant. Landlord shall offer a five (5) day grace period
for late payments. The rental payment amount for any partial calendar months included in the
lease term shall be prorated on a daily basis.

3. Use
Notwithstanding the forgoing, Tenant shall not use the Leased Premises for the purposes of
storing, manufacturing or selling any explosives, flammables or other inherently dangerous
substance, chemical, thing or device.

4. Sublease and Assignment.

Tenant shall have the right without Landlord's consent, to assign this Lease to a corporation with
which Tenant may merge or cansolidate, to any subsidiary of Tenant, to any corporation under
common contral with Tenant, or to a purchaser of substantially all of Tenant's assets. Except as
set forth above, Tenant shall not sublease all or any part of the Leased Premises, or assign this
Lease in whole or in part without Landlord's consent, such consent not to be unreasonably

withheld or delayed.

5. Repairs.

During the Lease term, Tenant shall make, at Tenant's expense, ALL necessary repairs to the
Leased Premises. Repairs shall include such items as routine repairs of floors, walls, cellings,
and other parts of the Leased Premises damaged or worn through normal occupancy, except for
major mechanical systems or the roof, subject to the obligations of the parties otherwise set forth
in this Lease. At time of signing of lease, none of the leased property, aside from the kitchen and



bathrooms, is to be shared by bath parties. As the Landlord does not use any appliances at this
time, repairs of such appliances will be the tenant's responsibility. When that situation changes,
both parties agree to adjust and amend this agreement to restate said responsibility. Landlord
agrees fo pay for the remodal of the two rooms in the main buiiding, create a fire escape in the
schoolhouse and change the door to the theater space to meet safety standards. Tenant agrees to
take responsibility for the lack of carpet after the walls have been taken down in said rooms.

This construction and remodel will be completed before August 15, 2018. if the work is not
completed by August 15, the tenant will have the option to hire a contractor to complete the work,
and to reduce the rent a commensurate amount so as to amortize the cost over the term of the

lease.

6. Alterations and Improvements.

Tenant, at Tenant's expense, shall have the right following Landlord's consent to remodel,
redecorate, and make additions, improvements and replacements of and to all or any part of the
Leased Premises from fime to time as Tenani may deem desirable, provided the same are made
in a workmanlike manner and utilizing good quality materiais. See attached property map for tenants
leased property area. Tenant shall have the right to place and install personal property, trade
fixtures, equipment and other temporary installations in and upon the Leased Premises, and fasten
the same to the premises. All personal property, equipment, machinery, trade fixtures and
temporary installations, whether acquired by Tenant at the commencement of the Lease term or
pfaced orinstalled on the Leased Premises by Tenant thereafter, shall remain Tenant's property
free and clear of any claim by Landlord. Tenant shall have the right to remove the same at any
time during the term of this Lease provided that all damage to the Leased Premises caused by
such removal shall be repaired by Tenant at Tenant's expense.

7. Property Taxes.

Landlord shall pay, pricr to delinquency, all general real estate taxes and installments of special
assessments coming due during the Lease term on the Leased Premises, and all personal
property taxes with respect to Landlord's personal property, if any, on the Leased Premises.
Tenant shall be responsible for paying all personal property taxes with respect to Tenant's
personal property at the LLeased Premises.

8. Insurance .

A. If the Leased Premises or any other part of the Building is damaged by fire or other casualty
resulting from any act or negligence of Tenant or any of Tenant's agenis, employees or invitees,
rent shall not be diminished or abated while such damages are under repair, and Tenant shall be
responsible for the costs of repair not covered by insurance.

B. Landlord shall maintain fire and extended coverage insurance on the Building and the
Leased Premises in such amounts as Landlord shall deem appropriate. Tenant shall be
responsible, at its expense, for fire and extended coverage insurance on all of its personal
property, including removable trade fixtures, located in the Leased Premises.

C. Tenant and Landlord shall, each at its own expense, maintain a policy or policies of
comprehensive general liability insurance with respect to the respective activities of each in the
Building with the premiums thereon fuily paid on or before due date, issued by and binding upon
some insurance company approved by Landlord, such insurance to afford minimum protection of
not less than $1,000,000 combined single limit coverage of bodily injury, property damage or
combination thereof. Landlord shall be listed as an additional insured on Tenant's policy or
policies of comprehensive general liability insurance, and Tenant shall provide Landiord with
current Certificates of Insurance making evident Tenant's compliance with this Paragraph.
Tenant shall obtain the agreement of Tenant's insurers to notify Landlord that a policy is due to
expire at least (10) days prior to such expiration. Landlord shall not be required to maintain
insurance against thefts within the Leased Premises or the Building.



9. Utilities.

Tenant shall pay half of garbage, 75% Pacific Fower and 75% of Propane upon the next bill
while the other portion of the building is unattended. Both parties shall revisit this portion of the
lease when landlord is occupying the remainder of the building. Tenant is responsible for the
heating expense of the schoolhouse. Landlord will notify tenant of charges each month. Such
charges will be added to the rent and due with the rent in advance of the tenth (10™) of each
month,

Tenant shall pay such amounts within fifteen (15) days of invoice. Tenant acknowledges that
the Leased Premises are designed fo provide standard office use electrical facilities and
standard office lighting. Tenant shall not use any equipment or devices that utilizes excessive
electrical energy or which may, in Landlord's reasonable opinion, overload the wiring or
interfere with electrical services to other tenants.

10. Signs.

Foliowing Landlord's consent, Tenant shalt have the right to place on the Leased Premises, at
locations selected by Tenant, any signs which are permitted by applicable zoning ordinances
and private restrictions. Landiord may refuse consent to any proposed signage that is in
Landlord's opinion too large, deceptive, unattractive or otherwise inconsistent with or
inappropriate to the Leased Premises or use of any other tenant. Landlord shall assist and
cooperate with Tenant in obtaining any necessary permission from governmental authorities or
adjoining owners and occupants for Tenant to place or construct the foregoing signs. Tenant
shall repair all damage to the Leased Premises resulting from the removal of signs installed by
Tenant.

11. Entry.

Landlord shall have the right to enter upon the Leased Premises at reasonable hours to
inspect the same, provided Landlerd shall not thereby unreasonably interfere with Tenant's
business on the Leased Premises.

12. Parking.

During the term of this Lease, Tenant shall have the non-exclusive use in common with
Landlord, other tenants of the Building, their guests and invitees, of the non-reserved commaon
automobile parking areas, driveways, and footways, subject to rules and regulations for the
use thereof as prescribed from time to time by Landlord. Landlord reserves the right to
designate parking areas within the Building or in reasonable proximity thereto, for Tenant and
Tenant's agents and employees,

13. Building Rules.

Tenant will comply with the rules of the Building adopted and altered by Landlord from time to
time, and will cause all of its agents, employees, invitees and visitors to do so; all changes to
such rules will be sent by Landlord to Tenant in writing. The initial rules for the Building are
attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and incorporated herein for all purposes.

14. Damage and Destruction.

Subject to Section 8 A. above, if the Leased Premises or any part thereof or any appurtenance
thereto is so damaged by fire, casualty or structural defects that the same cannot be used for
Tenant's purposes, then Tenant shall have the right within ninety (90} days following damage
to elect by notice to Landlord to terminate this L ease as of the date of such damage. Inh the
event of minor damage to any part of the Leased Premises, and if such damage does not
render the Leased Premises unusable for Tenant's purposes, Landlord shall promptly repair
such damage at the cost of the Landlord. In making the repairs calied for in this paragraph,
Landlord shall not be liable for any delays resulting from strikes, governmental restrictions,
inability to obtain necessary materials or labor or other matters which are beyond the
reasonable control of Landlord, Tenant shali be relieved from paying rent and other charges



during any portion of the Lease term that the Leased Premises are inoperable or unifit for
occupancy, or use, in whole or in part, for Tenant's purposes. Rentals and other charges paid
in advance for any such periods shall be credited on the next ensuing payments, If any, but if
no further payments are to be made, any such advance payments shall be refunded to Tenant.
The provisions of this paragraph extend not only to the matters aforesaid, but also to any
occurrence which is beyond Tenant's reasonable control and which renders the Leased
Premises, or any appurtenance thereto, inoperable or unfit for occupancy or use, in whole orin
part, for Tenant's purposes.

15, Default.

If default shall at any time be made by Tenant in the payment of rent when due to Landlord as
herein provided, and if said default shall continue for fifteen (15) days after written notice
thereof shall have been given to Tenant by Landlord, or if default shall be made in any of the
other covenants or conditions fo be kept, observed and performed by Tenant, and such default
shall continue for thirty {30) days after notice thereof in writing to Tenant by Landlord without
correction thereof then having been commenced and thereafter diligently prosecuted, Landlord
may declare the term of this Lease ended and terminated by giving Tenant written notice of
such intention, and if possession of the Leased Premises is not surrendered, Landlord may
reenter said premises. Landlord shall have, in addition to the remedy above provided, any
other right or remedy available to Landlord on account of any Tenant default, gither in law or
equity. Landlord shall use reasonable efforts to mitigate its damages.

16. Quiet Possession.

Landlord covenants and warrants that upon performance by Tenant of its obligations
hereunder, Landlord will keep and maintain Tenant in exclusive, quiet, peaceable and
undisturbed and uninterrupted possession of the Leased Premises during the term of this
Lease.

17. Condemnation.

If any legally, constituted authority condemns the Building or such part thereof which shall
make the Leased Premises unsuitable for leasing, this Lease shall cease when the public
authority takes possession, and Landlord and Tenant shall account for rental as of that date.
Such termination shall be without prejudice to the rights of either party to recover
compensation from the condemning authority for any loss or damage caused by the
condemnation. Neither party shall have any rights in or to any award made to the other by the
condemning authority.

18. Subordination.

Tenant accepts this Lease subject and subordinate to any mortgage, deed of trust or other lien
presently existing or hereafter arising upon the Leased Premises, or upon the Building and to
any renewals, refinancing and extensions thereof, but Tenant agrees that any such mortgagee
shall have the right at any time to subordinate such mortgage, deed of trust or other lien to this
Lease on such terms and subject to such conditions as such mortgagee may deem
appropriate in its discretion. Landlord is hereby irrevocably vested with full power and authority
to subordinate this Lease to any mortgage, deed of trust or other lien now existing or hereatfter
placed upon the Leased Premises of the Building, and Tenant agrees upon demand to
execute such further instruments subordinating this Lease or attorning to the holder of any
such liens as Landlord may request. In the event that Tenant should fail to execute any
instrument of subordination herein require d to be execuied by Tenant promptly as requested,
Tenant hereby irrevocably constitutes Landiord as its attorney -in -fact to execute such
instrument in Tenant's name, place and stead, it being agreed that such power is one coupled
with an interest. Tenant agrees that it will from time to time upon request by Landlord execute
and deliver to such persons as Landlord shall request a statement in recordable form certifying
that this Lease is unmodified and in full force and effect (or if there have been modifications,
that the same is in full force and effect as so modified), stating the dates to which rent and
other charges payable under this Lease have been paid, stating that Landlord is not in default
hereunder {or if Tenant alleges a default stating the nature of such alleged default} and further
stating such other matters as Landlord shall reasonably require.



19. Security Deposit.

A Security Deposit of $2400.00 shall be held by Landlord without liability for interest and as
security for the performance by Tenant of Tenant's covenants and obligations under this
Lease, it being expressly understood that the Security Deposit shall not be considered an
advance payment of rental or a measure of Landlord's damages in case of default by Tenant.
Unless otherwise provided by mandatory non-waivable law or regulation, Landiord may
commingle the Security Deposit with Landlord's other funds. Landlord may, from time to time,
without prejudice to any other remedy, use the Security Deposit to the extent necessary to
make good any arrearages of rent or to satisfy any other covenant or obligation of Tenant
hereunder. Following any such application of the Security Deposit, Tenant shall pay o
Landlord on demand the amount so applied in order to restore the Security Deposit to its
original amount. If Tenant Is not in default at the termination of this Lease, the balance of the
Security Deposit remaining after any such application shall be returned by Landlord to Tenant.
If Landlord transfers its interest in the Premises during the term of this Lease, Landlord may
assign the Security Deposit to the transferee and thereafter shall have na further liability for
the return of such Security Deposit. Tenant agrees to notify the landlord thirty (30) days prior
the end of this lease if they wish to renew or cancel for the next year.

20. Nofice .

Any natice required or permitted under this Lease shall be deemed sufficiently given or served
if sent by United States certified maif, return receipt requested, addressed as follows:

If to Landlord to: WENDY JAMES

PO BOX 714, MT SHASTA CA 96067

If to Tenant to:

NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL

2120 Campton Rd., Suite H, Eureka, CA 95503

t andlord and Tenant shall each have the right from time to time to change the place notice is
to be given under this paragraph by written notice thereof to the other party.

21. Brokers

Tenant represents that Tenant was not shown the Premises by any real estate broker or agent
and that Tenant has not ctherwise engaged in, any activity which could form the basis for a
¢laim for real estate commission, brokerage fee, finder's fee or other similar charge, in
connection with this Lease.

22. Waiver.

No waiver of any default of Landlord or Tenant hereunder shall be implied from any omission
to take any action on account of such default if such default persists or is repeated, and no
express waiver shall affect any default other than the default specified in the express waiver
and that only for the time and to the extent therein stated. One or more waivers by Landlord or
Tenant shall not be construed as a waiver of a subsequent breach of the same covenant, term
or condition.



23. Memorandum of Lease .

The parties hereto contemplate that this Lease should not and shall not be filed for record, but
in tieu thereof, at the request of sither party, Landlord and Tenant shall execute a
Memorandum of Lease to be recorded for the purpose of giving record notice of the
appropriate provisions of this Lease.

24_ Headings.

The headings used in this Lease are for convenience of the parties only and shall not be
considered in interpreting the meaning of any provision of this Lease.

25, Successors,

The provisions of this Lease shall extend to and be binding upon Landlord and Tenant and
their respective legal representatives, successors and assigns.

26. Consent.

Landlord shall not unreasonably withhold or delay its consent with respect to any matter for
which Landlord's consent is required or desirabie under this Lease.

27. Performance.

If there is a default with respect to any of Landlord's covenants, warranties or representations
under this Lease, and if the default continues more than fifteen (15) days after notice in writing
fram Tenant to Landlord specifying the default, Tenant may, at its option and without affecting
any other remedy hereunder, cure such default and deduct the cost thereof from the next
accruing installment or instaliments of rent payable hereunder until Tenant shall have been
fully reimbursed for such expenditures, together with interest thereon at a rate equal to the
lessor of twelve percent {12%) per annum or the then highest lawful rate. If this Lease
terminates prior to Tenant's receiving full reimbursement, Landlord shall pay the unreimbursed
balance plus accrued interest to Tenant an demand.

28. Compliance with Law .

Tenant shall comply with all laws, orders, ordinances and other public requirements now or
hereafter pertaining to Tenant's use of the Leased Premises. Landiord shall comply with all
laws, orders, ordinances and other public requirements now or hereafter affecting the Leased

Premises.

29. Agreed Terms Regarding Cleaning & Care of Quidoor Spaces

Tenant shall be responsible for cleaning bathrooms and kitchen areas after use. Landlord
agrees to take responsibility for such cleaning after fandlords use. This agreement will be
revisited as landlord uses more of the properiy. Tenant agrees to take responsibility for the
outside areas that Mattole wiil be using. This responsibility includes deadheading weeds,
mowing, watering and upkeep of leased area. Map defying those areas will be provided.
Landlord agrees ta be responsible for snow removal of main parking fot while tenant cares for
walkways and school areas.

30. Final Agreement.

This Agreement terminates and supersedes all prior understandings or agreements on the
subject matter hereof. This Agreement may be modified only by a further writing that is duly
executed by both parties.

31. Governing Law.



This Agreement shall be governed, construed and interpreted by, through and under the Laws
of the Siate of California.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Lease as of the day and year first
above written.

June 27, 2018

e -

Wendy James - Landlord

June 27, 2018

b /27 /%

Northern United - SisKiyotreitarter School - Tenant




COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT
Silverhart Building ’
423 S. Broadway
Yreka, CA 96097

Date: 1 June 2018

Bob Stone (“Landlord”) and _Nerihern United Siskiyou Charier Schaol (“Tenant”) agree as follows:

1. PROPERTY: Landlord rents to Tenant and Tenant rents from Landiord, the real property and improvements described as:
423 S. Broadway, Yreka, CA 96097 (“Premises”), which comprise approximately 85% of the total square footage of rentable space in
the entire property. See exhibit A for a further description of the Premises. ' i

2. TERM: The term shall be for _one (1) year and -0- months, beginning on 1 July 2018 (‘Commencement Date”). (Check A or B)

A. Lease: and shall terminate on 30 June 2019 at 5:00 [JAM X PM .

Any holding over after the term of this agreement expires, with Landlord’s consent, shall create a month-to-month tenancy that either
party may terminate as specified in paragraph 2B. Rent shall be at a rate equal to the rent for the immediately preceding month,
payable in advance. All other terms and conditions of this agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

[ B. Month-to-month: and continues as a month-to-month tenancy. Either party may terminate the tenancy by giving written notice to
the other at least 30 days prior to the intended termination date, subject to any applicable local laws. Such notice may be given on
any date. ‘

C. RENEWAL OR EXTENSION TERMS: Provided Tenant is not in default nor has never been in default hereunder and the lease has
not theretofore been terminated, there is hereby granted to the Tenant an Option to Renew this lease for an additional term of gne (1}
year with terms and conditions the same as terms and conditions in this lease, with CPI adjustments as shown in paragraph 3A(2).
Tenant shall notify Landlord 90 days prior to expiration of lease of Tenant's intent to renew.

3. BASE RENT: _ . '
* A. Tenhant agrees to pay Base Rent at the rate of (CHECK ONE ONLY?)
s per month, for the term of the agreement. .

B4(2) $2.850.00 per month, for the first 12 months of the agreement. Commencing on the ‘!3.th month, and upon expirafion of each 12

months thereafter, rent shall be adjusted according to any increase in the U.S. Consumer Price Index of the Bureau of Labor
Statistics of the Department of Labor for All Urban Consumers (“CPI”) for U.S. City Average. (the city nearest the location of the
Premises), based on the following formula: Base Rent will be multiplied by the most current CPI preceding the first calendar
month during which the adjustment.is to take effect, and divided by the most recent CPi preceding the Commencement Date. In
no event shall any adjusted Base Rent be less than the Base Rent for the month immediately preceding the adjustment. If the CPI
is no longer published, then the adjustment to Base Rent shall be based on an alternate index that most closely reflects the CPI.

L3} $___ per month for the period commencing and ending and
- § per month for the period commencing and ending and
‘ $ per month for the periocd commencing and ending
O 4) In accordance with the attached rent schedule.
[ (5) Other: :

B. Base Rent is payable in advance on or before the 15th day of each calendar month, and is delinquent on the 20th day.

C. If Commencement Date falls on any day other than the first day of the month, Base Rent for the first calendar month shall be prorated
based on a 30-day period. If Tenant has paid one full month’s Base Rent in advance of Commencement Date, Base Rent for the
second calendar month shall be prorated based on a 30-day period. : :

4. RENT: :
A. Definition: (“Rent") shall mean all monetary obligations of Tenant to Landlord under the terms of this agreement, except security -
deposit.
8. Payment: Rent shall be paid to Bob Stone at P.O.BOX 601, Yreka, Ca 96097, or at any cther location specified by Landlord in writing
to Tenant. ' : .
C. Timing: Base Rent shall be paid as specified in paragraph 3. All other Rent shall be paid within 30 days after Tenant is billed by
Landlord. '

5. EARLY POSSESION: Tenant is entitled to possession of the Premises upon signing of lease & paying 1St months rent and deposit.

If Tenant is in possession prior to the Commencement Date, during this time (i) Tenant is not obligated to pay Base Rent, and (ji) Tenant ]

is & is not obligated to pay Rent other than Base Rent. Whether or not Tenant is obligated to pay Rent prior to Commencement Date,

Tenant is obligated to comply with alt other terms of this agreement.

6. SECURITY DEPOSIT:

A. Tenant agrees to pay Landlord -0-as a security deposit. Tenant agrees not to hold Broker responsible for its return.

(IF CHECKED:) L1 If Base rent increases during the term of this agreement, Tenant agrees to increase security deposit by the same
proportion as the increase in Base Rent. ' , , ' '

B. Al orany portion of the security deposit may be used, as reasonably necessary, to: (i) cure Tenant's default in payment of Rent, late
charges, non-sufficient funds ("NSF") fees, or other sums due; (if) repair damage, excluding ordinary wear and tear, caused by Tenant
or by a guest of licensee of Tenant; (iii) broom clean the Premises, if necessary, upon fermination of tenancy, and (iv) cover any other
unfulfilied obligation of Tenant. SECURITY DEPOSIT SHALL NOT BE USED BY TENANT IN LIEU OF PAYMENT OF LAST
MONTH'S RENT.

Premises: 423 S Broadway 1 July 2018

if all or any portion of the security deposit is used during tenancy, Tenant agrees to reinstate the total security deposit within 5 days after
written notice is delivered to Tenant. Within 30 days after Landlord receives possession of the Premises, Landlord shali (i} furnish Tenant
an itemized statement indicating the amount of any security deposit received and the basis for its disposition, and (ii) return any remaining
portion of security deposit to Tenant. However, if the Landlord’s only claim upon the security deposit is for unpaid Rent, then the remaining



portion of the security deposit, after deduction of unpaid Rent, shall be returned within 21 days after the Landlord received possession.
C. No interest will be paid on security deposit, unless required by local ordinance. : .

7. PAYMENTS:
JOTALDUE
A. Rent: From 1 July 2018 to 30 June 20198 $2,850.00
Date Date _

B. Security Deposit ........cocccoeoiiiiiirenies 7 $0-

C. Other: 3

D. Other $

E. Total ..ot cis s $2,850.00

3. PARKING: Tenantis entittedto _0 unreserved parking spaces and _Q reserved parking spaces. The right to parking [ is [ is not
included in the Base Rent charged pursuant to paragraph 3. If not included in Base Rent, the parking rental fee shall be an additional $
per month. Parking space(s) are fo be used for parking operable motor vehicles, except for trailers, boats, campers, buses or trucks (other
than pick-up trucks). Tenant shall park in assigned space(s) only. Parking space(s) are ta be kept clean. Vehicles leaking oil, gas or other
motor vehicle fluids shall not be parked in parking spaces or on the Premises. .Mechanical work or storage of inoperable vehicles is not .
allowed in parking space(s) or elsewhere on the Premises. No overnight parking is permitted. Tennarit is responsible for snow removal.

5. ADDITIONAL STORAGE: Storage is permitted as follows:_Hallway leading o Suites A & C may be ysed for storage. The right to
additional storage space B is [ is not included in the Base Rent charged pursuant to paragraph 3. If not included in Base Rent, storage
space shall be an additional $ per month. Tenant shall store only personal property that Tenant owns, and shall not store property
that is claimed by another, or in which another has any right, title, or interest. Tenant shall not store any improperly packaged food or
perishable goods, flammable materials, explosives, or other dangerous or hazardous material. Tenant shall pay for, and be responsible for,
the clean-up of any contamination caused by Tenant's use of the storage area. ) )

10. LATE CHARGE; INTEREST; NSF CHECKS: Tenant acknowledges that either late payment of Rent or issuance of a NSF check may
cause Landiord to incur costs and expenses, the exact amounts of which are extremely difficult and impractical to determine. These costs
may include, but are not limited to, processing, enforcement and accounting expenses, and late charges imposed on Landlord. if any
installment of Rent due from Tenant is not received by Landlord within & calendar days after date due, or if a check is returned NSF,
Tenant shall pay to Landlord, respectively, $___150.00 _ as late charge, plus 10% interest per annum on the delinquent amount and
$25.00 as a NSF fee, any of which shall be deemed additional Rent. Landlord and Tenant agree that these charges represent a fair and
reasonable estimate of the costs Landlord may incur by reason of Tenant's late or NSF payment. Any iate charge, delinguent interest, or
NSF fee due shall be paid with the current instaliment of Rent. Landlord’s acceptance of any late charge or NSF fee shall not constitute a
waiver as to any default of Tenant. Landlord ‘s right to collect a Late Charge or NSF fee shall not be deemed an extension of the date Rent
is due under paragraph 4, or prevent Landlord from exercising any other rights and remedies under this agreement, and as provided by
law. - '

[1. CONDITION OF PREMISES: Tenant has examined the Premises and acknowledges that Premises is clean and in operative condition,
with the following exceptions: . - : : ‘ : :

ltems listed as exceptions shall be dealt with in the following manner: - : : S :

12. ZONING AND LAND USE: Tenant accepts the Premises subject to all local, state and federal laws, regulations and ordinances (“Laws”).
Landlord makes no represeniations or warranty that Premises are now or in the future will bs suitable for Tenant’s use.  Tenant has made
its own investigation regarding all applicable laws. -

i3. TENANT OPERATING EXPENSES: Tenant agrees to pay for all utilities and services directly billed to Tenant including:

14. PROPERTY OPERATING EXPENSES:

A. Tenant agrees to pay its proportionate share of Landiord’s estimated monthly property operating expenses, including but not limited to,
common area maintenance, consolidated utility and service bills, insurance, and real estate taxes, based on the ratio of the square
footage of the Premises to the total square footage of the rentable space in the entire property. .

OR B. [ (if checked) Paragraph 14 does not apply.

sremises: 423 S Broadway 1 July 2018

i5. USE: The Premises are for the sole use as __learping center . , _ . Lo _
No other use is permitted without Landlord’s prior written consent. If any use by Tenant causes an increase in the premium on Landlord's
existing property insurance, Tenant shall pay for the increased cost. Tenant will comply with all Laws affecting its use of the Premises.

18. RULESIREGULATIONS: Tenant agrees fo comply with all rules and regulations of Landlord (and, if applicable, Owner's Association)-that
are at any time posted on the Premises or delivered to Tenant. Tenant shall not, and shall ensure that guests and licensees of Tenant do
not disturb, annoy, endanger, or interfere with other tenants of the building or neighbors, or use the Premises for any unfawful purposes,
including, but not limited to, using, manufacturing, selling, storing, or transporting ilficit drugs or other contrabiand, or violate any law or
ordinance, or commitiing a waste or nuisance on or about the Premises. ; ' ) -

|7. MAINTENANCE: , S

A. Landlord shall professionally maintain the heating and air conditioning. Tenant shall professionally maintain electrical, plumbing,
windows and doors in operable and safe condition. if Tenant fails to maintain the Premises, Landlord may contract for or perform
 such maintenance, and charge Tenant for Landlord’s cost. o ‘
B. Landlord shall maintain the roof, foundation, exterior walls, and common areas. . _
8. ALTERATIONS: Tenant shall not make any alterations in or about the Premises, including installation of trade fixtures and signs, without



19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

2.

26.

27.

28.

29.

Landlord's prior written consent, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Any alterations to the Premises shall be done according to Law
and with required permits. Tenant shall give Landlord advance notice of the commencement date of any planned alteration, so that
Landlord, at its option, may'post a Notice of Non-Responsibility to prevent potential liens against Landlord’s interest in the Premises.
Landlord may also require Tenant to provide Landlord with lien releases from any contractor performing work on the Premises.
GOVERNMENT IMPOSED ALTERATIONS: Any alterations required by Law as a resuit of Tenant's use shall be Tenant’s responsibility.
| andlord shall be responsible for any other alterations required by Law.

ENTRY: Tenant shall make Premises available to Landlord or Landlord’s agent for the purpose of entering to make inspections, necessary
or agreed repairs, alterations, or improvements, or to supply necessary or agreed services, or to show Premises to prospective or actual
purchasers, tenants, mortgagees, lenders, appraisers, or contractors. Landlord and Tenant agree that 24 hours notice (oral or written) shall
be reasonable and sufficient notice. In an emergency, Landlord or Landlord’s representative may enter Premises at any time without prior
notice. . : :

SIGNS: Tenant authorizes Landlord to place a FOR SALE sign on the Premises at any time, and a FOR LEASE sign on the Premises
within the 80 (or [ ) day period preceding the termination of the agreement. :

SUBLETTING/ASSIGNMENT: Tenant shall not sublet or encumber all or any part of the Premises, or assign or transfer this agreement or
any interest in it, without the prior written consent of Landlord, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. Unless such consent is obtained,
any subletting, assignment, transfer, or encumbrance of the Premises, agreement, or tenancy, by voluntary act of Tenant, operation of law,
or otherwise, shall be null and veid, and, at the option of Landlord, terminate this agreement. Any proposed sublessee, assignee, or
transferee shall submit to Landlord an application and credit information for Landlord’s approval, and, if approved, sign a separate written
agreement with Landlord and Tenant. Landiord’s consent to-any one sublease, assignment, or transfer, shall not be construed as consent
to any subsequent sublease, assignment, or transfer, and does not release Tenant of Tenant’s obligation under this agreement.
POSSESSION: If Landlord is unable to deliver possession of Premises on Commencement Date, such date shall be extended to the date
on which possession is made available to Tenant. However, the expiration date shafl remain the same as specified in paragraph 2. if
Landlord is unable to deliver possession within 60 {or [ ) calendar days after agreed Commencement Date, Tenant may terminate
this agreement by giving written notice to Landlord, and shall be refund all Rent and security deposit paid.

. TENANT'S OBLIGATIONS UPON VACATING PREMISES: Upon termination of agreement, Tenant shalfl: (i) give Landlord all copies of all

keys or apening devices to Premises, including any common areas; (i} vacate Premises and surrender it to Landlord empty of all persans .
and personal property; (iii) vacate all parking and storage spaces; (iv) deliver Premises to L.andlord in the same condition as referenced in
paragraph 11; {v) clean Premises; (vi) give written notice to Landlord of Tenant's forwarding address, and (vit) .

All improvements installed by Tenant, with or without Landlord’s consent, become the property of Landiord upon termination. Landlord may
nevertheless require Tenant to remove any such improvement that did not exist at the time possession was made available {o Tenant.
BREACH OF CONTRACT/EARLY TERMINATION: In event Tenant prior to expiration of this agreement, breaches any cbligation in this
agreement, abandons the premises, or gives notice of tenant's intent fo terminate this tenancy prior to its expiration, in addition to any
obligations established by paragraph 24, Tenant shall also be responsible for fost rent, rental commissions, advertising expenses, and
painting costs necessary to ready Premises for re-rental. Landlord may also recover from Tenant: (i) the worth, at the time of award, of the
unpaid Rent that had been eamed at the time of termination; (if) the worth, at the time of award, of the amount by which the unpaid Rent
that woutd have been earned after expiration until the time of award exceeds the amount of such renfal loss the Tenant proves could have
been reasonably avoided; and (fii) the worth, at the time of award, of the amount by which the unpaid Rent for the balance of the term after
the fime of award exceeds the amount of such rental loss that the. Tenant proves could be reasonably avoided. Landlord may elect to
continue the tenancy in effect for so long as Landlord does not terminate Tenant's right to possession, by either written notice of termination
of possession or by reletting the Premises to another

Premises: 423 S Broadway 1 July 2018

who takes possession, and Landlord may enforce all Landlord’s rights and remedies under this agreement, including the right to recover
the Rent as it becomes due. . : '

DAMAGE TO PREMISES: If, by no fault of Tenant, Premises are totally or partially damaged or destroyed by fire, earthquake, accident or
other casualty, Landlord shall have the right to restore the Premises by repair or rebuilding. If Landlord elects to repair or rebuild, and is
able to complete such restoration within 90 days from the date of damage, subject to terms of this paragraph, this agreement shall remain
in full force and efiect. If Landlord is unable to restore the Premises within this time, or if Landlord elects not to restore, then either
Landlord or Tenant may terminate this agreement by giving the other written notice. Rent shall be abated as of the date of damage. The
abated amoun shall be the cument monthly Base Rent prorated on a 30-day basis. If this agreement is not terminated, and the damage is
not repaired, thenh Rent shall be reduced based on the extent to which the damage interferes with Tenant's reasonable use of Premises. If
damage occurs as a result of an act of Tenant or Tenant's guests, only Landlord shall have the right of termination, and no reduction in
Rent shall be made. : ‘ ‘ . . .

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS: Tenant shall not use, store, generate, release or dispose of any hazardous material on the Premiges or the
property of which the Premises are part. However, Tenant is permitted to make use of such materials that are required to be used in the
normal course of Tenant's business provided that Tenant complies with all applicable laws related to the hazardous materials. Tenant is
respensible for the cost of removal and remediation, or any cleanup of any contamination caused by Tenant. : :
CONDEMNATION: [f alf or part of the Premises is'condemned for public use, either party may terminate this agreement as of the date
possession is given io the condemner. All condemnation proceeds, exclusive of those allocated by the condemner to Tenant's relocation

costs and trade fixtures, belong to Landlord. ’
INSURANCE: Tenant's personal property, fixtures, equipment, inventory and vehicles are not insured by Landlord against loss or damage



due to fire, theft, vandalism, rain, water, criminal or negligent acts of others, or any cther cause: Tenant is to carry Tenant's own properiy

‘insurance to protect Tenant from any such loss. In addition, Tenant shall cany liability insurance in the amount of not less than$ . -

:1,000,000.00 . Tenant’s iiability insurance shall name Landlord and Landlord’s agent as additional insured. Tenant, upon Landlord’

request, shall provide Landlord with a certificate of insurance establishing Tenant's compliance. Tenant is advised to cary business

interrupticn insurance in an amount of at least sufficient to cover Tenant's complete rental obligation to- _andlord. ‘Landlord is advised to
obtain a policy of rental loss insurance. Both Landlord and Tenant release each other; and waive their respectwe r:ghts to subrogation-
against each other, for loss or damage covered by insurance.

30. TENANCY STATEMENT (ESTOPPEL CERTIFICATE): Tenant shall execute and retum a tenancy statement (estoppel cemﬁcate)
delivered to Tenant by Landiord or Landlord's agent, within 3 days after its receipt.- The tenancy statement shall acknowledge that this
agreement is unmadified and in full force, or in full force as modified, and state the modifications. Failure to'comply with this requirement:
(i) shall be deemed Tenant’s acknowledgement that the tenancy stafement is true and correct, and may be relied upon by a prospective
lender or purchaser; and (ii) may be treated by Landlord as a materialbreach of this agreement: Tenant shall also prepare, execute, and
deliver to Landlord any financial statement {which will be held in confidence) reasonably requested by a prespective lender or buyer.

31. LANDLORD’S TRANSFER: Tenant agrees that the transferee of Landlord’s interest shall be substituted as Landlord under this agreement.
Landlord will be released of any further obllgation to Tenant regarding the security deposit, only if the security deposit is returned to Tenant
upon such transfer, or if the security deposit is actually transferred to the transferee. For all other obligations under this agreement
Landltord is released of any further liability to Tenant, upon Landlord’s transfer.

32. SUBORDINATION: This agreement shall be subordinate to all existing liens and, at Landlord’s option, the lien-of any first deed of trust or
first morigage subsequently placed upon the real property of which the Premises are a part, and to any advances made on the security of
the Premises, and o all renewals, modifications, consolidations, replacements, and extensions. However, as to the lien of any deed of .
trust or mortgage entered into after execution of this agreement, Tenant's right to quiet possession of the Premises shall not be disturbed if
Tenant is not in default and so long as Tenant pays the Rent and observes and performs all of the provisions of this agreement, unless this
agreement is otherwise terminated pursuant fo its terms. If any mortgagee, trustee, or ground lessor elects to have this agreement placed
in a security position prior to the lien of a mortgage, deed of frust, or ground lease, and gives written notlce to Tenant thls agreement shall
be deemed prior to that mortgage, deed of irust, or ground lease, or the date of recording. :

33. TENANT REPRESENTATIONS; CREDIT: Tenant warrants that all statements in Tenant’s financial documents and rentat appl:catron are
accurate. - Tenant authorizes Landiord and Broker(s) to obtain Tenant's credit repori at time of application and periodically during tenancy in
connection with approval, modification, or enforcement of this agreement Landiord may cancel this agreement: (i) before occupancy
begins, upon disapproval of the credit report(s): or (ii) at any time, upon discovering that information in Tenant's application is false. A
negative credit report refiecting on Tenant's record may be submltted toa credlt reportlng agency, lf Tenant fails to pay Rent or compty with
any ather obligation under this agreement. .

34. DISPUTE RESOLUTION: '

A. MEDIATION: Tenant and Landlord agree to mediate any drspute or clalm arising between them out ef thrs agreement, or-any resulting
transaction; before resorting to arbitration or court action, subject to paragraph 34B(2) below.  Paragraphs 34B(2) and (3) apply
whether or not the arbitration provision is initialed. Mediation fees, if any, shall be divided equally among the parties involved. {f for
any dispute or claim to which this paragraph applies, any party commences an action without first attempting to resolve the matter
through mediation, or refuses to mediate after a request has been made, then that party shall not be entitled to recover attorney fees,
even if they would otherwise be available to that party in any such actlon THIS MEDIATION PROVISION APPLIES WHET HER OR
NOT THE ARBITRATION PROVISION IS INITIALED.

dremises: 423 S Broadway 1 July 2018

B. ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES: (1) Tenant and Landlord agree that any dispute or ¢laim in Law or equity arising between them
out of this agreement or any resulting transaction, which is not settied through mediation, shall be decided by neutral,
binding arbitration, including and subject to paragraphs 34B{(2) and (3) below, The arbitrator shall be a retired judge or
justice, or an attorney with at least 5 years of real estate transactional law experience, unless the parties mutually agree to a
different arbitrator, who shall render an award in accordance with substantive California Law. In all other respects, the .
arbitration shall be conducted in accordance with Part Ill, Title 9 of the California Code of Civil Procedure. Judgment upon
the award of the arbitrator{s) ntay be entered in any court having junsdlctlon. The parties sha!l have the right to dlscovery in
accordance with Code of Civil Procedure §1283.05.

{2) EXCLUSIONS FROM MEDIATION AND ARBITRATION: The followmg rnatters are excluded from Mediation and Arbltratlon :
hereunder: (i) a judicial or non-judlcral foreclosure or other action or proceeding to enforce a deed of trust, morigage, or installment
‘and sale contract as defined in Civil Code §2985; (if) an uniawful detainer action; (iii) the filing or enforcement of a mechamc s lren

+ - (iv) any matter that is within the jurisdiction of a probate, small claims, or bankruptcy court; and (v} an action
for bodily injury or wrongful death, or for latent or patent defects to which Code of Civil Procedure §337.1 or §337.15 apphes “The
filing of a court action to enable the recording of a notice of pending action, for order of attachment recewershlp, mjunctlon or other
provisional remedies, shall not constitute a violation of the mediation and arbitration provisions.

- (3) BROKERS: Tenant and Landlord agree to mediate and arbitrate dlsputes or claims involving either or both Brokers provided erther
or both Brokers shall have agreed to such mediation or arbitration, prior to, or within a reasonable time afler the dlspute or claim is
presented to Brokers. Any election by elther or both Brokers to parﬂcrpate in medlatlon or arbitration shall not result in Brokers being
deemed parties to the agreement.

“NOTICE: BY INITIALING IN THE SPACE BELOW YOU ARE AGREEING TO HAVE ANY DISPUTE ARISING OUT OF
THE MATTERS INCLUDED IN THE ‘ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES’ PROVISION DECIDED BY NEUTRAL ARBITRATION AS
PROVIDED BY CALIFORNIA LAW AND YOU ARE GIVING UP ANY RIGHTS YOU MIGHT POSSESS TO HAVE THE DISPUTE
-LTIGATED IN A COURT OR JURY TRIAL. BY INITIALING IN THE SPACE BELOW YOU ARE GIVING UP YOUR JUDICIAL



ESBIBT A

[ [/ [/

/

20%

SOUTY JTReET

Yoz

So /p’faﬂowny



el




RIGHTS TO DISCOVERY AND APPEAL, UNLESS THOSE RIGHTS ARE SPECIFICALLY INCLUDED IN THE ‘ARBITRATION OF
DISPUTES’ PROVISION. IF YOU REFUSE TO SUBMIT TO ARBITRATION AFTER AGREEING TO THIS PROVISION, YOU MAY
BE COMPELLED TO ARBITRATE UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE CALIFORNIA CODE OF CIVIL PROCEDURE. YOUR . -
AGREEMENT TO THIS ARBITRATION PROVISION 1S VOLUNTARY.” :

“WE HAVE READ AND UNDERSTAND THE FOREGOING AND AGREE TO SUBMIT DISPUTES ARISING OUT OF THE
MATTERS INCLUDED IN THE ‘ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES’ PROVISION TO NEUTRAL ARBITRATION.”

Landiord’s Initials (% Tenant’s Initials /

26. JOINT AND INDIVIDUAL OBLIGATIONS: If there is more than one Tenant, each one shall be individually and completely responsible for
" the performance of all obligations of Tenant under this agreement, jointly with every other Tenant, and individually, whether or notin

possession.
36. NOTICE: Notices may be served by mail, facsimile, or courier at the following address or location subsequently designated:

Landiord: Tenant:
Robert Stone Northem United Siskiyou Charter School
P.O Box 601 Shari Lovett
'Yreka, CA 96097 2120 Compton Road, Ste. |
Fureka, CA 95503

Notice is deemed effective upon the earliest of the following: (i) personal receipt by either party or their agent; (ii) written acknowledgement
of notice; or (iii) 5 days after mailing notice to such location by first class mail, postage pre-paid.
37. WAIVER: The waiver of any breach shall not be construed as a continuing waiver of the same breach or a waiver of any subsequent

breach.
38. INDEMNIFICATION: Tenant shall indemnify, defend and hoid Landlord harmless from all claims, disputes, litigation, judgments and

atiorney fees arising out of Tenant's use of the Premises.
39. OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS/SUPPLEMENTS:

t andiord shall continue to pay water and sewer charges. However, if they increase substantially, tenant shall pay a prorated share of water and
sewer charges.

Premises: 423 S Broadway 1 July 2018
The following ATTACHED supplements/exhibits are incorporated in this agreement:

40. ATTORNEY FEES: In any action ar proceeding arising out of this agreement, the prevailing party between Landiord and Tenant shall be
entitled to reasonable attorney fees and costs from the non-prevailing Landlord or Tenant, except as provided in paragraph 34A.

41. ENTIRE CONTRACT: Time is of the essence. All prior agreements between Landlord and Tenant are incorporated in this agreement,
which constitutes the enfire confract. If is intended as a final expression of the parties’ agreement, and may not be contradicted by
evidence of any prior agreement ar contemporaneous oral agreement. The parties further intend that this agreement constitutes the
complete and exclusive staternent of its terms, and that no extrinsic evidence whatsoever may be introduced in any judicial or other
proceeding, if any, involving this agreement. Any provision of this agreement that is held to be invalid shall not affect the validity or
enforceability of any other provision in this agreement. This agreement shall be binding upon, and inure to the benefit of, the heirs,
assignees and successors to the parties.

42. BROKERAGE: Landlord and Tenant shall each pay to Broker(s) the fee agreed to, ifany, ina separate written agreement. Neither Tenant
nor Landlord has utilized the services of, or for any other reason owes compensation fo, a licensed real estate broker (individual or
corporate), agent, finder, or other enfity, other than as named in this agreement, in connection with any act relating to the Premises,
including, but not limited to, inquiries, introductions, consultations, and negofiations leading to this agreement. Tenant and Landlord each
agree to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other, and the Brokers specified herein, and their agents, from and against any costs,
expenses, or liability for compensation claimed inconsistent with the warranty and representation in this paragraph 42.

43. AGENCY CONFIRMATION: The following agency relationships are hereby confirmed for this transaction:

Listing Agent_____  (Print Firm Name) is the agency of (check ane):
{1the Landlord exclusively; or [1both the Tenant and Landlord.

Seliing Agent: (Print Firm Name) (if not same as Listing Agent) is the agent one (check one):
[ the Tenant exciusively; or [Jthe Landlord exclusively; or ] both the Tenant and Landlord.
Real Estate Brokers are not parties to the agreement between Tenant and Landlord.

t andlord and Tenant acknowledge and agree that Brokers: (i) do not guarantee the condition of the Premises; {il) cannot verify
representations made by others; (iii) will not verify zoning and land use restrictions; {iv) cannot provide legal or tax advice; (v) will



ot provide other advice or information that exceeds the knowledge, education or experience required to obtain a real estate ficense.
urthermore, if Brokers are not also acting as Landlord in this agreement, Brokers: (vi) do not decide what rental rate a Tenant

hould pay or Landlord should accept; and (vii) do not decide upon the length or other terms of tenancy. Landlord and Tenant agree
at they will seek legal, tax, insurance, and other desired assistance form appropriate professionals. . .

Tenant _/ALB\/(. Y, | Daté Lﬂ ) \E\\T '

Print name S \r\‘_& N ) L& Y dJY

Address aggg%b@g R S+l oy el state Q- zip_PSFN3

Tenant - _ Date

2rint name

Address ___ City State Zip

_andiord W/K (%—7 _ Date - /=008

{Owner or agent with authority to enter into this agreement)

Address /é? O, (gO)( 0! City :/ ekKn state O Zip Qé 097

Agency reiatinnships are confirmed as above. Real estate brokers who are not also Landlord in this agreement are not a party to the
igreement between Landlord and Tenant.




Agenda ltem 10,
FUTURE AGENDA PLANNING

Subject:
10.1 ltems for consideration for future agendas

Action Requested:
None

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:

The Board may consider items for future Board meeting agendas. Board members or the public may
suggest agenda items. The Board President and the Director determine whether an item is placed on the
agenda based upon if it is related to school business and within the jurisdiction of the Board.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Personfs: Shari Lovett, Jere Cox

Agenda [tem 11.
FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS

Subject:
11. EUTURE BOARD MEETINGS

11.1 Future Board meetings - 9/20, 1018, 11/15, 12/20

Action Requested:
Approval

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need:
11.1 At its organizational meeting in March, the Board scheduled its meetings for the 2018 calendar year.
The Board may adjust this meeting schedule as needed.

Fiscal Implications:
None

Contact Person/s:
Shari Lovett, Jere Cox



Agenda ltem 12.
ADJOURN



